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1 

I SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA; WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 1987; 10"43 AoM. 

2 DEPARTMENT WEST C HON. LAURENCE J. RITTENBAN[), dUDGE 

3 (APPEARANCES AS NOTED ON TITLE PAGE, 

4 EXCEPT MR. CHIER !S NOT PRESENT.) 

6 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT, GOOD MORNING, LADLES AND 

7 GENTLEMEN. 

8 YOU MAY PROCEED. 

9 MR. BARENS"     THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. 

I0 

11 ARGUMENT (RESUMED) 

12 BY MR. BARENS" 

13 GOOD MORNING, LADIES AND GENTLEMEN. 

14 YESTERDAY, WE HAD SOME DiSCUSSiON ABOUT WHETHER 

15 OR NOT 1T IS LEG~T~ .~-.,E OR REASONABLE FOR US TO ACCEPT IN 

16 THiS PROCESS WORDS FOR ACTION OR SUSPICIONS FOR PROOF. 

!7 ,N A TRIAL WHERE WE HAVE CIRC ’ U ,bTANTIAL EV 

DEN_~_ MANY TIMES° 18 THE PROBLEM IS, AND WHY CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVI 

19 AT LEAST IN MY OPINTON, PALES iN COMPAR :I SON TO DIRECT 

20 EVIDENCE, lS THAT CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE MANY, MANY TIMES, 

2t AND PARTIrULARLY -u~ ¯ ~ , ~mOUGHOUT THIS CASE, CAN GO EITHER WAY 

22 WE u~ ’- ,,,~,,= TIME AND TIME AGAIN HEARD EXAMPLES OF 

23 
WHERE, WHEN MR. WAF’NER TALKS ABOUT A SUBdECT WITH THE WITNESS, 

24 
lT LOOKS ONE WAY AND WHEN I CROSS-EXAMINE ON THE SAME SUBdECT, 

25 IT LOOKS ENTIRELY A DIFFERENT WAY. BE CONSCIOUS OF THAT 

26 WHEN YOU ARE EVAL~jAT]NG YOUR DECISIONS AND BE CAUTIOUS OF 

27 
CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE BECAUSE ]T EXISTS !N AN ENVIRONMENT 

28 
AND ONLY MEANS SOMETHING BASED ON ASSUMPTIONS YOU HAVE TO 
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I CREATE, BASED ON ARGUMENTS SUBMITTED TO YOU BY BOTH SIDES. 

2 WHEN WE SAY IT IS CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE, WE 

3 ARE ALSO TELLING YOU IN AND OF ITSELF IT MEANS NOTHING UNTIL 

4 IT !S CONNECTED BY A CONTEXT CREATED FOR YOU EITHER THROUGH 

5 WITNESSES OR ARGUMENT OF COUNSEL OR, BEST OF ALL, YOUR OWN 

6 LOGIC AND REASON!NG. THESE THINGS HAVE ,NO MEANING. 

2 7 

8 

9 

I0 

12 

IS 

17 

18 

2O 

23 

26 
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I ! SUBMIT TO YOU THAT THE SAME MUST APPLY IN TERMS 

2 OF THE SEVEN PAGES.    QUESTIONS RELATIVE TO THOSE SEVEN P~GES 

8 HAVE TO INCLUDE WHETHER OR NOT THE ITEMS ON THE SEVEN PAGES 

4 EVER OCCURRED.     IF IT WAS A PLAN, WAS IT IMPLEMENTED? 

5 WE ARE GOING TO LOOK AT THIS MORNING, THE DETAILS 

6 OF THE PLAN, IF IT BE A PLAN.    IF YOU ARE TO CONVICT ON A PLAN, 

7 WE MUST FIND OUT WHETHER THAT PLAN WAS IMPLEMENTED. WERE THE 

8 THINGS DONE? DOES THE ENVIRONMENT PRESENT IN RON LEV[N’S 

9 APARTMENT SUGGEST TO YOU THAT THE THINGS WERE DONE? I 

10 WERE THE ACTS OF THE PARTIES CONSISTENT W~TH 

11 WHETHER OR NOT THOSE THINGS WERE DONE?    AGAIN, WE HAVE TO 

12 RECALL THAT IT IS YOUR MINDS AND YOUR IMAGiNATiONS PERFORCE, 

13 THAT GIVE MEANING TO WHETHER OR NOT THAT IS A RECIPE FOR MURDER 

14 AS THE PROSECUTION HAS CONTENDED THROUGHOUT, WiTH THAT THE 

15 KEYSTONE OF THEIR EV]DENCE. 

16 1 RECALL AS ] SPEAK TO YOU, THE STORY ABOUT T~E 

17 BROADCAST BY H G. WELLS FIF ¯ ~     i,,~ FAMOUS WAR OF THE WORLD~ 

18 BROADCAST. WITHOUT INTRODUCTION OR CONTEXT, THE ANNOUNCER 

19 BEGINS TO DESCRIBE THE INVASION OF THE PLANET BY ALIENS. 

20 IN VIVID DETAIL, IT IS DESCRIBED HOW OUR PATRIOT 

21 ARMIES ARE OVERWHELMED BY THE SL~PERIOR TECHNOLOGIES OF 

22 DESPITE THE FACT THAT T~RE WER~ NO CO~RCBORAT]NG FACTS, 

23 STEM OF EMOTION AROSE. THERE WAS MASS HYSTERIA THROUGHOUT 

24 THE UNITED STATES. 

25 MILLIONS OF PEOPLE SUCCUMBED TO A PANIC ABOUT A 

26 BROADCAST OF MERE WORDS WITHOUT ANY FACT OR FOUNDATION. 

27 | ADVANCE THIS ILLUSTRATION FOR YOUR BENEFIT BECAUSE ! WANT 

28 YOU TO CONSIDER iT VERY CAREFULLY. AGAIN, WE MUST CONSIDER 
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I THE CONTEXT WHICH GIVES VALUE AND MEANING TO WORDS. 

2 HOW MUCH DO WE KNOW ABOUT THE WRITER? WHAT DO 

8 WE KNOW ABOUT HIS OBJECTIVES? WE MUST CONSIDER THESE THINGS 

4 WHEN A WRITER IS COMMUNICATING. 

5 AND LASTLY, DOES IT OR DOES IT NOT SERVE TO SHOW 

6 US A PLAN OF ACTION THAT WAS IMPLEMENTED? DOES IT SHOW ANY 

7 ACTIONS AT ALL, IN FACT? THE ISSUE ABOUT WHAT DO WE KNOW ABOUT 

8 THE WRITER, IS ONE OF THOSE PERSONALITY TYPE ~SSUES. WE HAVE 

9 TO SAY TO OURSELVES, WELL, IS THE PERSON WHO IS CREATING THAT 

10 WRITING, PREDISPOSED OR INCLINED TO DO SOMETHING? THEN WE 

11 FIGURE OUT THAT SOMETHING. 

12 IF WE HAVE A CASE WHERE THERE IS A DEAD PERSON 

13 WITH BULLETS AND BALLISTICS AND BODIES AND BLOOD, YOU DON’T 

14 REALLY EVER APPROACH THAT PSYCHOLOGICAL FACTOR AT ALL. NO 

15 ONE HAS TOLD YOU THAT, BUT THAT IS REALLY WHAT YOU ARE 

!6 APPROACHING IN THIS CONTEXT. 

17 WHAT DO ~OU KNOW ABOUT JOE’S PSYCHOLOGY? WXAT 

18 DO YOU KNOW ABOUT LEVIN’S PSYCHOLOGY? WHAT DO YOU KNOW ABOUT 

19 DEAN KARNY’S PSYCHOLOGY? IN AN AREA WHERE IT IS MORE ART THAN 

20 SCIENCE, l CAN ONLY SUBMIT THAT IF YOU ARE GOING TO MAKE A 

2! DETERMINATION ON THAT TYPE OF A~~ ISSUE OF PSYCHOLOGICAL 

22 PREDI SPOS iTlO~d, ONE 

23 ANY TESTIMONY OR EVIDENCE ON THAT. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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3 

1 THERE ARE A NUMBER OF TH~NGS LISTED ON THE SEVEN 

2 PAGES THAT WOULD HAVE TO BE DONE AT LEV~N’S HOUSE. 

3 NOW, BY~     THE BYE, AS ] GET INTO THE SEVEN PAGES 

4 WITH YOU, I AM NOT EVEN GOING TO ATTEMPT TO DEAL W~TH THOSE 

5 CHARTS. INSTEAD OF FUMBLING AROUND W!TH THEM, WE WILL NOW 

6 SUGGEST THAT YOU LOOK AT YOUR OWN LIST THAT YOU WERE PROVIDED 

7 WITH WHICH, FOR SAKE OF CONVENIENCE AT THIS POINT, MIGHT 

8 BE AN EASIER WAY TO GO. 

9 AND ~ AM NOT GOING TO DO THIS IN ANY PARTICULAR 

10 ORDER WITH YOU. I THINK YOU PROBABLY KNOW EVERY WORD ON 

11 THOSE PAGES BUT NOW AND THE~ I WILL REFERENCE THEM SOMEWHAT 

12 RANDOMLY. 

13 NOW BEAR THIS IN M!ND, YOU HAVE BEEN TOLD THROUGH- 

14 OUT THAT THIS IS WHAT? WHAT IS IT? IT !S A LIST THAT THE 

15 WRITER, JOE HUNT, SUPPOSED_Y CONCOCTS TO EXECUTE A ML;RDER. 

16 NOW, BY ITS VERY NATURE, iF WE HAVE A LIST WHICH PROVIDES 

17 US WITH AN AGENDA, Or~E WOU~D PERFORCE FOLLOW IT OUT AND BE 

18 AWARE OF AND HAVE THE LIST SOMEWHERE. 

19 THINK TO YOURSELF, YOU GO TO THE MARKET WITH 

20 A LIST OF THINGS YOU ARE GOING TO BUY. YOU CERTAINLY HAVE 

21 TO HAVE THE LIST AVAILABLE TO YOU TO REFER TO FOR YOUR 

22 PURCHASES. ALLEGEDLY, HE FORGETS I ~.    BUT 

23 INSTANCE "SET ALARM ON DEPARTURE."    WELL, IF THAT IS THE ’ 

24 LAST THING YOU ARE SUPPOSED TO USE THE LIST FOR AND YOU DEPART, 

25 HOW DO YOU LEAVE THE LIST BEHIND? 

26 THE ~NFORMATION ABOUT THE A!RLfNE FLIGHT.    SOMETHING 

27 CLEARLY TO HAVE BEEN DONE AFTER THE ACTIVITIES AT LEViN’S. 

28 !F THE MAP WAS DRAWN FOR ANY PURPOSE CONSISTENT 
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1 WITH THE PROSECUTION’S THEORY, THINK ABOUT IT. IF YOU ARE 

2 SUPPOSED TO TAKE THE MAP TO SHOW YOU HOW TO GET TO SOLEDAD 

3 CANYON, WHAT !N THE WORLD IS THE MAP DOING IN THE APARTMENT? 

4 IF YOU ARE SUPPOSED TO TAKE THE MAP AS A GUIDE 

5 TO SOLEDAD, WOULDN’T YOU NOTICE !T? THEY TELL YOU THAT THEY 

6 DRIVE UP TO SOLEDAD THERE, WELL, BUT THE MAP iS BACK AT THE 

7 APARTMENT. WHAT CAN YOU CONCLUDE ABOUT IT? 

8 TIME AND TIME AGAIN, WE ARE GOING TO ASSESS, 

9 AS WE GO THROUGH THIS EXERCISE, THAT YOU REALLY COULDN’T 

10 CONCLUDE ANYTHING THAT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE ACTUAL FACTS 

11 THAT THEY SAY OCCURRED. 

12 NOW IT WOULD OCCUR TO ME THAT THE PERSON WHO 

13 WAS RELYING ON THAT LIST, ALLEGEDLY, HAS GOT TO KNOW HE HASN’T 

14 GOT IT. WHEN YOU GO TO SET THE ALARM, WHEN YOU GO TO 

15 SUPPOSEDLY DRIVE UP TO SOLEDAD, 1F YOU WAVE THE LIST FOR 

16 THOSE PURPOSES, DO YOU MEAN TO YELL ME YOU ARE NOT GOING 

17 TO REALIZE YOU DON’T HAVE THE LIST? AGAT:~; ! SUSM1T TO YOU1 

18 THINK ABOUT IT. 

19 NOW AGAIN, IN THE CONTEXTUAL SETTING, SUPPOSEDLY 

20 JOE HUNT GETS A MILL!ON -- A MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND 

21 DOLLAR BAD CHECK, THE CHECK 1S BAD. JOE GETS NOTHING. WH.LT 

22 DOES LEVIN GET? LEVIN GETS ,AN A~R-T~GHT A_:~ TO D!SAP=E&R. 

23 LEVIN IS NEVER LOOKED AT. HE AVOIDS ALL OF HIS CRIMINAL 

24 PROSECUTION. 

25 EVEN WHEN TWO PEOPLE COME FORTH FROM ARIZONA, 

26 DOES ANYONE CHECK FOR HIM, OTHER THAN THE MOST CURSORY OF 

27 
SENSES? THINK ABOUT THE OTHER SIDE OF THE COIN. THINK ABOUT 

28 HOW CONVINCING 1T IS FOR LEVIN. 
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I THE ONLY    THING YOU CAN BE    SURE OF AS WE    GO THROUGH 

2 THE SEVEN PAGES, AND SEE THAT THEY CREATE MORE QUESTIONS 

8 THAN ANSWERS, IS IT IS iRREFUTABLE ABOUT WHAT THEY DO FOR 

4 LEVIN, BUT QUESTIONABLE ABOUT WHAT THEY DO FOR ANY CONSiS]ENT, 

S INTERNALLY MEANINGFUL PROSECUTION THEORY. 

B IN THE SEVEN PAGES, WE F~ND SEVERAL ELEMENTS 

7 OF RON LEVIN’S F1’ ’~" A N,AN~! L CONDITION REFERENCED" THE OPTION 

8 ON H1S HOUSE, THE SWISS CASHIER’S CHECK AND A DOCUMENT WHEREBY 

9 LEViN tS CAST TO BE A DEBTOR. 1F YOL~ LOOK THROUGH, AND WHEN 

10 YOU DELIBERATE, YOU W~LL SEE THOSE THREE ARE FINANCIAL 

!i CONDITIONS AND THE ONLY FTNANC~.AL CONDITIONS ABOUT LEVIN 

12 THAT ARE REFERENCED. NEVER ONCE DO WE SEE A REFERENCE TO 

13 THE M~ICROGENESIS OPTION. NO PART OF iT REFERS TO AN OPTION. 

14 THE ONLY PART WHERE YOU SEE THE WORD "OPTION" IS NEXT TO 

15 T~AT SECTION MARKED "NOT,’-,T~O,"~" O5~ THE QUOT~ "PriCK SUI 

16 PAGE WHICH IS CLEARLY REFERRING TO THE OPTION ON LEV]N’S 

~.7 HOUSE . 

!8 AND L~KE EVERYTHi.XG ELSE ON THESE PAGES, NO 

~9 NOTATION WAS EVER .v.ADE. 

20 THE ISSUE HERE iS TO CONSIDER IF ’WE ARE SAY":.t~G 

2! T~AT I~~ SE’dE~ PAGES AR~- PL#,~ Tr;, Acr"~IRE ?,OMFTHING FRO" 

. -" ..... -’~ W~AT WE ’ARE TOL~ ~2 LEVIN BY TRICK OR EX~uK~ ~rJt,’, . ~,~ IS , ¯ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 1F THAT IS WHAT WE ARE DOING, THEN IT HAS TO BE 

2 ONE OF THOSE THREE ITEMS. STAY WITHIN THE DOCUMENT. ARE WE 

8 TALKING ABOUT, DOES HUNT REQUIRE ANY OF THOSE THREE ITEMS 

4 PURSUANT TO WHAT IS SUPPOSED TO BE HIS PLAN OF ACTION? 

5 A PLAN WHICH AGAIN, DOESN’T TALK ABOUT A MILLION 

6 FIVE MICROGENESIS CHECK OR CONTRACT. THE BUSINESS ABOUT DATE 

7 STAMPING THE DOCUMENTS, NOT DONE. KARNY APPEARS TO BE HIDING 

8 EL~IENTS FROM US IN HIS TESTIMONY ABOUT WHAT IS REALLY G©]NG 

9 ON HERE WHEN WE TRY TO MATCH UP HIS TESTIMONY WITH THE SEVEN 

10 PAGES. 

11 TRY TO RECALL HOW MANY TIMES IN SPECIFIC RESPONSE 

12 TO QUEST]ONS THAT KARNY IS ASKED, HE SAYS, "| DON~T KNOW." 

18 THINK BACK WHEN MR. WAPNER HAS HIM AS HIS PROSECUTION WITNESS 

14 AND HE TELLS YOU, YOU KNOW, ALL #,BOUT THE SEVEN PAGES. 

15 HE TELLS YOU -HAT HE LOOKS AT EVERY ONE OF THEM. 

!6 HE TELLS YOU THAT ~E IS A SOUNDING BOARD FOR HUNT’S PREPARATJ0N 

17 OF THE SEVEN PAGES. ~E TELLS YOU HE MAKES SUGGESTIONS FOR 

18 INPUT ON THE SEVEN PAGES. 

19 HE QUALIFIES HIMSELF AS ,AN ALLEGED EXPERT ON THE 

20 SEVEX PAGES WHILE HE IS THE GOVERXMENT’S WITNESS. 

2~ WHAT XAPPEI;S ON CROSS-EXAM]t;ATION? OX CROSS- 

22 E;,(AM]:~AT!O:~, K&RN~ Dlb NOT K~,:OW. AHD i ~ GOING TO GO T~RO%!G= 

23 THE LITANY OF THIS BECAUSE iT IS SO STARTLING WHEN CONTRASTED 

24 TO THE DIRECT EXAMINAT|ON AND WHAT HE TELLS YOU IN DIRECT. 

25 MR. KARNY DID NOT KNOW WHAT THE REFERENCE TO 

26 R. MICHAEL WETH~RBEE MEANT.    HE D~D NOT KNOW WHY IT WAS 

27 UNDERLINED OR WHY THERE WAS AN ARROW TO THE WORD "RESERVATION." 

28 HE DID NOT KNOW WHY THE L~ST SA|D "d. H. CANCELS 
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1 HIS RESERVATIONS FROM PHONE."    HE DID NOT KNOW WHETHER "HIS 

2 PHONE" MEANT LEVIN’S. 

3 HE DID NOT KNOW WHY THE LIST SAID "SWISS CASI~ER’S 

4 CHECKS." HE DID NOT KNOW WHY THE LIST REFERRED TO 

5 AGREEMENTS IN THE PLURAL.     HE DID NOT KNOW WHY L. RAYMOND AND 

6 ASSOCIATES WAS WR]TTEN ON THE TOP OF THE "GET ALARM CODE" PAGE. 

7 HE DIDN’T KNOW WHY L. RAYMOND’S PHONE NUMBER WAS ON THE TOP 

8 OF THE PAGE. 

9 HE COULDN’T RE~4E~4BER WHAT "XEROXES WASTE BASKET~’ 

10 MEANT. HE CAN’T SAY WHETHER THE LiST REFERRED TO A HALL[BURTON 

11 SUITCASE OR NOT, THAT WAS TO BE TAKE5~. HE DOESN’T RECALL WHAT 

12 THE NOTATION AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE MEANT, WHAT IT WAS 

13 SUPPOSED TO BE ON. 

14 HE CAN’T TELL US A THING AT ALL ABOUT THE 

!5 RESERVAT]O!~S PAGE, YET, HE SAYS HE SAW ]T. ON THE "TO DO AT 

16 LEVINS", HE CAN’T TELL US ANYTHING ABOUT WHAT THOSE XE~OXES 

!7 ARE SLJPPOSED TO BE, W~AT THE AUTHOR!ZA-IONS ARE SUPPOSED TO 

18 BE ABOUT, WHAT THE CORPORATE SEAL IS SU’PPOSED TO BE ABOUT. 

19 HE COULDN’T UNDERSTAND, COLILDk’T EXPLAIN TO US 

20 WHY LEVIN IS TO BE CAST AS A DEBTOR.    STOP THERE FOR A MOMENT 

21 AND T~I]NK. THE SEVEN PAGES SAY T~AT WE ARE GOING TO ~!AKE LEVIt~ 

22 A DEBTOR OF ~]CROGEXES]S.    iS THA- CO’.~]ETENT OF SOMEOXE WHO 

23 IS PLANNING A MURDER? 

24 YOU ARE GOING TO MAKE A SUPPOSED TO BE SHORTLY 

25 DEAD MAN, A DEBTOR OF YOUR COMPANY? WHAT DO YOU DO THEN? 

26 DOES IT MAKE ANY SENSE ~F YOU HAVE GOT TO CAST THIS AS A MURDER 

27 PLOT? 

28 AGAIN, KARNY CAN’T EXPLAIN A SINGLE THING ON THE 
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I DEBTOR PAGE IN HIS SITUATION.    HE CAN’T EXPLAIN THIS 

2 AUTHORIZATIONS    PAGE. THINK BACK TO HIS TESTIMONY ABOUT    THE 

3 WITNESSES. 

4 THE SEVEN PAGES SAY "GET TWO WITNESSES."    WELL_, 

5 LADIES AND GENTLEMEN, WHO ARE THOSE TWO W|TNESSES TO BE? 

6 WAS IT HUNT AND PITTMAN? THE TWO GUYS THAT ARE 

7 SUPPOSEDLY THERE? DO YOU EVEN SO MUCH AS SEE ANY LINES ON 

8 THE M]CROGENESIS OPTION AGREEMENT THAT SAY "SIGNATURES OF 

9 W1TNESSES"? 

!0 

11 

12 

13 

!4 

!5 

~6 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I NOW, REMEMBER, WE ARE TOLD THIS IS ALL A PLANT 

~} THERE. WELL, IF IT IS ALL TO BE PLANTED IN LEVIN’S APARTMENT 

8 AND LEFT BEHIND, DON’T YOU GET THE TWO WITNESSES BEFORE YOU 

4 GET THERE? 

B (MR. CHIER ENTERS THE COURTROOM.) 

6 LOOK AT THE PRACTICAL LOGIC OF THE WORDS. YOU 

7 DON’T GET THE WITNESSES AFTER THE FACT AND GET THEM TO GO BACK 

8 TO THE PLACE AND THEN INSERT IT.    IF YOU ARE REALLY PLANNING 

9 THIS COb,] -- AGAIN, WE HAVE GOT TO ANAL’fZE IT. 

10 I’..IC;W AGAIN THERE WAq THE~,..,’~RIOSITY ABOUT THIS 

11 OF SOLEDAD. KARNY {)FFERED US NOTHIb~G ON THAT. HE CONFIRMS 

!2 THAT HE HAD BEEN THERE. HUNT HAD BEEN THERE ON MULTIPLE 

13 OCCAS IONS. 

14 YET, HE Do, ESN~T KNOW WHY THE MAP WAS DRAWN. 

15 THINK ~/} y/)URqF-LV=r-- IF yo~ .... ~ _ ....... ~ .... TO B~L!E\’E H]S STORY THAT 

16 ,DjTTMAN,         .IS UP         ~,,,ER~.. ] .,"q    SOLEDAD DIGG~’ .",i:~ t.. PIT             ~HE DAY BEFORE, 

17 THE WEEK BEFORE, THE ,~’O:,TH BEFORE, W’~T DOES HE r,,~ED A MAP 

18 TO GET THERE FOR? IF YOU ARE TRYING TO BE SOLD A STORY THAT 

19 
HE ~S UP THERE DIGGING A PiT dUST P.=FCR= THiS i’~CiDE 

20 KARNY LEAVES YOU GUESSING ON THAT. 

21 THE WHr.’,LE SITUATION LE/-’.’ES "OU GUES2ING ON TH,a’. 

22 

23 INACCURATE. THE    POINT    I    COME TO,     IS THAT KARNY    IS A WITNESS 

24 
ON THE SEVEN PAGES AND IN TRYING TO EXPLAIN THEM, GIVES A PART 

25 
OF A STORY CONSISTENT WITH WHAT HE THINKS HE KNOWS FROM READING 

26 
THOSE    POLICE    REPORTS. 

27 
HE    LEAVES    YOU A WHOLE    STACK OF UNRESOLVED 

28 
QUESTIONS WHICH WE    THEN TRY TO BRUSH ASIDE BY THE TESTIMONY 
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I WHERE HE SAYS WELL, THOSE THINGS ARE SELF-EVIDENT, THOUGH THEY 

2 ARE NOT SELF-EVIDENT TO ANYONE IN THIS COURTROOM OR DISMISSED 

3 AS A CONTINGENCY. 

4 ONE MUST ASSUME, A CONTINGENCY FOR WHAT? 

5 SUPPOSING THEY ARE PLANNING TOGETHER BUT THERE IS NO DISCUSSION 

6 OF CONTINGENCIES? DID YOU EVER HEAR HIM ONCE SAY THEY 

7 DISCUSSED A SINGLE CONTINGENCY? 

8 BUT YET, WE RELY ON THAT THIN REED TO DISMISS 

9 EVERYTHING THE PROSECUTION CAN’T EXPLAIN. I THINK THAT IT 

10 WAS PLAIN TO ALL OF YOU AND iT CERTAINLY WAS TO ME AND IT WILL 

11 BE MY PRIMARY RECOLLECTION OF THE SEVEN PAGES, THAT THERE IS 

12 NOT A SINGLE WORD, NOT A SINGLE SENTENCE, NOT A PHRASE, NOT 

18 A SECTION ON MURDER OR THE PLANS FOR MURDER. 

14 WE WILL SEE AS WE PROCEED, THAT THE LIST SPEAKS 

15 ,.’,tORE LOUDLY EY ITS SILP_NCE i:,, T-Z_RMS OF MURDER, THAX 1T DOES 

16 BY ANYTHING IT SAYS. FOR SJRELY, 1T SAYS NOTHING ABOUT 

!7 MURDER. 

!8 WE ARE TOLD THAT THE MONSTER SEATED THERE, IS SUCH 

!9 A CLEVER OR RESOURCEFUL PL*-,N;~’ER THAT HE WRITES DOWN TO PECK 

20 UP THE HC,’,LES FROt-I THE PU~,CH, SO THAT THEY ARE NOT DISCOVERED. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I WE ARE THAT GOOD. WE ARE THAT SMART. WE ARE 

2 THAT THOROUGH. ARE WE? 

3 IF HE ]S THAT THOROUGH IN PLANNING SOMETHING 

4 ABOUT FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS, WHY, PRAY, IS THERE NOT A SC~NFILLA 

5 OF PLANNING ABOUT MURDER? BECAUSE WE ARE ASSUREDLY HERE 

6 ABOUT MURDER. 

7 THERE IS NOT A WORD #,BOUT SHOOTING LEV!N.    THERE 

8 IS NOT A WORD ABOUT GUNS OR THEIR USE,    YOU SEE, THERE 

9 NOT A RE=LR~NCE. = F TO A SILENCER.     IT DOESN’T TALK ~.,~Y~HING~" 

10 ABOUT SURGICALLY COMMITTI~,~ TH!S ANTISEPTIC MbRDER. HOW 

11 REASONABLE IS THAT TO YOU, THAT THERE tS NOT Ot4E BIT OF 

12 PLANNING TO AVOID THE ENEVITABLE BLOOD, TO AVOID T~,,~ FORErIc’C 

13 EVIDENCE, TO SAN!TIZE THE PREMISES? NOTHING, 

14 WHAT DO YOU DO? dUST COUNT ON GETTING LUCKY? 

15 IT DOESN’T S,£I’ -} ~RING A ~LASTiC -ARs ON WH~C~ 

!6 TO SHOOT LEVtN SO T~ERE IS XO BLOOD. iT DOESN’T SAY ANYTHING 

17 ~O~T CO:,CE~I ~r’4G ~}::L ACCOr4~I Zx- TNG OR CONT#T!’,~!.., BLOOD 

18 FOR ElTHER LEVIN OR, I SUPPOS~, HIS DOG, IF THAT ~S WHAT 

19 WE ARE GOIXG TO SAY HAP~Et,’E2.    1T DOESN’T TALK ABO’JT WHERE 

20 LEV1N lc TO BE SHOT, E~TH~ Pm~SI~LLY OR G=O ..... .~,~ CALLY 

2! lT DOESN’T D~C.-, ~ ..... ¢c HOW THE BODV ic. T~. ~ BF_ R=v~’,’~’,~, E~:~ 

22 .~d AN #,~LRT’4ENT.. T:.,. -~              ,"T-’~’.       _E ’-:           ~:=_~’_FP’.,~"    h’~LS, ~E .ARE 

23 GO;NG TO PLAN EGRESS OR INGRESS OR CONCEALtNG OUR ACTiViTY? 

24 
THERE !S NO DISCUSSION ABOUT WHERE THE BODY 15 TO BE PUT. 

25 
IT DOESN’T DISCUSS REMAKING THE BED, TAKING OUT A NEW 

2B COMFORTER. 

27 
IT DOESN’T DISCUSS A ROUTE, FRONT DOOR, BACK 

28 
DOOR, TO REMOVE THE BODY. IT DOESN’T DISCUSS DISFIGURING 
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I THE BODY.     YOU HEARD THAT GRIZZLY DISCUSSION BY THE PROSECUTOR 

2 ABOUT PUTTING A SHOTGUN IN THE BODY’S MOUTH.     YOU HEARD ALL 

3 OF THAT.     WE HEARD IT ARGUED BUT WE DON’T SEE ANY PLANNING. 

4 AGAIN, NOT ONE WORD. 

5 NO DISCUSSION ABOUT PUTTING THE BODY IN ACID, 

6 CUTTING IT UP. 

7 NOTH1NG ABOUT WHAT WE =IND 1N TH1S BOOK, WHICH 

8 WE WiLL DE#L WITH IN A FEW M, IhU~ES. WE DON’T qEE ~N, OF 

9 THAT. 

10 REMEMBER AS WE GO ..~..u~H THtS, THIS lS A Gij’f 

11 WHO IS SUPPOSEDLY SA’ft~’!r~ "PICK Up THOSE LITTLE HOLES ’~    Dr~FqNtT 

12 DISCUSS WHEN THE VIOLENCE 1S SLPPOSED TO START. 

13 NOW, REMEMBER THIS SCENAR10 SUPPOSEDLY HAD THIS 

14 TIME SFQUENCING_ FOR YOb, 9"00 O’CLOCK, 9"45, THIS HAPPENS, 

15 THAT HAFFEhiS~ ALL T-LT HA:’PE~ED. 

16 WHAT A, BOL’T A REFERE~’r~,~ TO WHEN THE MU~.DER 

18 OF A CUE IS SUPPOSED TO BE ~=,~ TO COMMENCE imE \,’tOL 

20 SORT OF A POSIT. ON Cmr~TEN,ENT~. ~0 F. INTulZ=,,    ~ B~OuD FLOW. 

23 IT DOESN’T DISCUSS HOW TO HANDLE SOMEONE KNOCKING 

24 
ON THE DOOR. THE PROSECUTION KEEPS TELLING YOU ABOUT HOW 

25 
LEV]N, T!ME AND TIME #,GAIN, HAS PEOPLE DROPPING iN AND OUT 

26 OF THE HObSE AT ALL I~OURS. NO PLANNING TO AVOID THAT. 

27 NO REFERENCE ON THE SEVEN PAGES ABOUT DRIVING 

28 OUT TO SOLEDAD AFTERWARDS. NO DISCUSSION ABOUT DISPOSING 
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I OF AN IMAGINARY WEAPON. JT DOESN’T TALK ABOUT DESTROYING 

2 THE LIST. 

3 AND CURIOUSLY ENOUGH, CURIOUSLY ENOUGH, IT DOESN’T 

4 EVEN TALK ABOUT MAKING AN APPOINTMENT WITH LEV!N TO GO OVER 

S TO HIS HOUSE WHEN NOBODY ELSE WAS THERE. THINK ABOUT IT, 

6 LADIES AND GENTLEMEN, WE ARE GOING TO PLAN THIS MURDER, 

7 ALLEGEDLY THE NTGHT BEFORE THE BUY WITH OTHER GUYS HE IS 

~, WI ’    IS GOING TO BE THERE AND YOU ~AR 8 SUPPOSED TO GO 

9 BRODER TALK ABOUT LEVer1 CALLING HIM UP, ASKING HTM TO SPEND 

10 THE NIGHT WITH HtM. ~ GUESS WE HAVE TO BELIEVE THAT !F BRODER 

!1 AND FACTOR ARE SLEEPTb~G THERE T~AT NIGHT, HE H~S GOT OTHER 

12 FRIENDS THERE, KILL THEM ALL. KILL THEX ALL, BECAUSE t~ YOU 

13 DON’T BELIEVE WE ARE GOING TO KILL EVERYBODY THERE AND EVERY- 

14 BODY THAT STOPS BY THERE, YOU DON’T HAVE A MURDER PLAN. 

15 

~6 

!7 

18 

~9 

2O 

2! 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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I THINK ABOUT WHAT YOU WOULD NEED TO WRITE ON A 

2 LIST,     IF THE    INCONCEIVABLE WERE TO OCCUR AND YOU WERE GOING 

3 TO DO SOMETHING    LIKE    THIS. YOU HAVE GOT TO ASK YOURSELVES 

4 ALL OF THOSE QUESTIONS,    WHEN YOU ASK YOURSELF THE ONE QUESTION 

5 YOU MUST ADDRESS" :IF BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT YOU HAVE A 

6 II~RDER PLAN EVf~ ~ , . ~NTLY THAT IS THE STNGLE QUESTION ]T COMES 

7 DOWN TO"     1F 1T BE A MUR~=~ PLAN, WHY ARE ALL OF THE ~MPOR .... ~Nm, 

8 D~TAI_. LS ABOUT MURDER LE~T, TO                ~m~"~N~°~ ,~. 

9 IF IT NOT BE A MURDER PLAN, THEN KARNY IS A LIAR. 

10 YOd REALIZE T~AT YOU CAN~;DT BRIDGE KARNY’S TESTIMONY ABOUT 

1! THE SEVEN PAGES TO A MURDER PLAN THAT IS NOT FOUND ON THE 

12 SEVEN PAGES. 

13 IF 1 TOLD YOU I WAS BRINGING ~N HERE A RECIPE 

14 F~R’~ COOKING SOME SORT OF A MEAT DISH, AND WE ANALOGIZE THIS 

15 TC THIS ~ECIPE ~(.)R ~’4 ;~D== ’,<O.L~ ~ ....... 

16 WzS qHOW]NG~.. ~ YOU A REClv= FOR cn~l,’,~~,~... A             ..~AT DISH 1F NOT 

17 1’; ON~ RLFERENCE IN T~]E WH~L£ R~C]~= T~AT WE 

18 YOU, 1S THERE A REFERENCE TO ANY KIND OF MEAT? 

19 ~T ~S CO~L~’SA. TED BUT W~EN ~T GETS 

20 iT IS SIMPLE.-.~ND DIR~U~ .    WHAT HAPPENS IS, O:~CE ~.~AI~, 

23 
IT IS 6URIOU$, TOO, THAT THE SEVEN PAGES AREN’T 

24 
DATED. NOW ~OU ARE ASKED TO BELIEVE, AND THERE IS NO 

25 
PARTICULAR REASON WHY, THAT THOSE SEVEN PAGES ARRIVE THERE 

~ 
THE NIGHT BEFORE LEVIN DISAPPEARED. I DIDN’T SEE ANYTHING 

27 
.... ~BOUT    THAT. 

28 
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I THERE IS NO LOGICAL LINK. NOW, DOES THE 

2 ENVIRONMENT AT LEVIN’S APARTMENT CONFIRM TO YOU THAT THE 

8 CONTENTS OF THE SEVEN PAGES WERE ACTED OUT? 

4 FIX IN YOUR MINDS NOW, THE PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 

5 AT LEVIN’S THAT IS DISCOVERED. NO DATE STAMPS.    IT SAYS "DATE 

6 STAMP DOCUMENTS." WE HAVE YET TO SEE A DOCUMENT THAT WAS 

7 DATE STAMPED. 

8 THE DOG IS ALIVE. THAT IS A CRUCIAL POINT.    IN 

9 THIS AREA, ] SUBM, IT TO YOU THAT IF LEVIN COULD HAVE RISKED 

10 TAKING THAT DOG ALONG WITH HIM, BUT FOR THE ]NCO,NVEN]ENCE 

!i i HAVE NO DOUBT THAT HUNT WOULD BE HFR~ ON TRIAL FOR CR~’~LT’~’ 

12 TO .ANIMALS, TOO. 

13 THAT IS, BECAUSE THE DOG IS NOT THERE.     EVERYBODY 

14 IS GOING TO SAY HUNT KILLED THE DOG.    AGAIN, WE HAVE GOT TO 

15 TH~NK AB()~- THE LOGIC. ]~ THE DOG iS MISSING, YOU BJY TH!S 

16 TOO. THE DOG IS DEAD. 

17 LEVI:.; IS MISSING, LEVIN tS DEAD. 

18 THEME ADVANCED TO YOU EVERY T1ME T~r’*’GHOUT THE TRIAL 

19 WE AR= NOT DEALING WITH ~’~ t~ AUTHOP,.I A 

~-~ , _ ’-~’ WIT~ 20 ,,,ERE IS ;,O E",/IDENCE OF AUTHORIZATI¢~NS AT ALL 

21 THE. MIC~-"~-=Nclc..,~_, .~         .., Cr~NTRACT.              . WE DOX’T                        ,=]ND XEROXED 

22 l ~; LEVI ~.; ’ : F ] ’.._E . 

23 WE DON’T SEE THE DOCUMENTS UTILIZING A CORPORATE 

24 SEAL.    NONE OF LEVIN’S CORPORATE SEALS ARE TOUCHED.    THE ONLY 

25 CORPORATE SEAL WE FIND IS ON THE MICROGENESIS MINUTES.    BUT 

26 THAT IS A SEAL THAT tS AT THE OFFICE. 

27 "AT LEVINS TO DO" WE HAVE TO TALK ABOUT THE SEAL 

28 THAT WOULD BE AT THE OFFICE.    AGAIN, IT IS INCONSISTENT. 
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I AGREEMENTS ARE REFERRED TO THROUGHOUT. PLURALITY 

2 IS THE EXPRESSION THROUGHOUT THE SEVEN PAGES. YET, YOU DON’T 

3 SEE ANYTHING IN THE PLURAL THROUGHOUT THE AGREEMENTS. 

4 IN SUMMARY, AS YOU GO THROUGH THE PAGES, YOU DON’T 

5 FIND CORROBORATION IN THE ENVIRONMENT PRESENT. ON THE 

6 RESERVATION P~GE, NEVER ONCE IS THERE ANY TESTIMONY THAT 

~t’ " ABOUT RESERVATIONS     YET, IT 1S THERE 7 ~,,YTHIN~ IS DONE AT ALL ¯ ¯ 

8 O,N THE "JIM DIGS PIT" PAGE, THERE IS NO 

9 CA:’~CF_~LAT~ON OF R~SERV/-,TI,~NS AT THE C,L,R~YLE H’flTEL 

, r, ~.__T    E , I FREQU~ ,~ J - 10 WH~T ~t=~,~    TH    T ME =’l.~y? IM ARRIVES A 

11 q ~5. dOE IS THER=~ AT 9 00. THINK A~OUT THOSE ~’~ 

12 WHERE FACTOR CALLS HiM. THINK ABOUT WHERE HE CALLS BRODER. 

18 THINK ABOUT MICHAEL BRODER. 

14 1F TH]9 BE THE TIME SEQUENCE WHICH KARNY ACCEPTS 

15 1:’, HIS TESTi,M0’~Y, ,.,=LT IN THE WORLD l? LE,I", CL. LL}NG BRODER 

16 UF’ AND INVITING H]t’{ TO CObIE OVER AND 5LEE.D OVER FOR? 

17 Ci-ECK£ LR~ R~_FERRED TO IN THE PLURAL. ON THE 

18 AUTHORIZATION PAGE AGAIN, AS WE SUMMARIZE ~,,R~LIGH IT, THERE 

19 IS b~O USE OF WITNESSES. 

20 TH~ P,~’ ~©14 C’~ dEFF ON THE L;S       ¢ 

21 W~-:-.TS!DEVLR. ON T’-: ~*:BTOR , ~bE, F]V_:. ] S:.: ~:ES ARE REFF_.KE,.~C 

22 T ........ -~’: ~,,--UT,%.R p.L(--: " £:T Z c,i’.~ L E     ~’"~:          ,’, ...... : ~, ,£ 

23 ON THE "GET ALARM CODE" PAGE~ YESTERDAY~ I TALKED 

24 TO YOU ABOUT THE BUSINESS THAT THAT WAS ONE OF THOSE, "ARE 

25 YOU STILL BEATING YOUR WIFE" QUESTIONS. 

26 EITHER WAY, HOW CAN THE DEFENSE RESPOND? WE 

27 TALKED ABOUT IF IT IS ON, IT LOOKS LIKE SUPPOSEDLY THEY FORCED 

28 THE CODE OUT OF H!M. IF 1T IS OFF, THEN WE DIDN’T GET THE 



6 -..~" 1 CODE. 

2 | SUBNIT THAT THE REASONABLE EXPLANATION IS THAT 

3 YOU DONtT PUT ON AN ALARM CODE TO A £ES]DENCE YOU ARE NOT 

4 RETURNING TO. THAT IS THE OBVIOUS ONE. 

5 THERE ARE NO XEROXES IN THE WASTE BASKET. WE ASKED 

6 DETECTIVE    ZOELLER    #,BOUT    THAT. THERE    W’AS    NOTHING ABOUT THE 

7 /,flI’R~’ENES]S , GREEMENT IN THE W,~STE PAPER BASKET 

8 

9 

10 

11 

!2 

13 

14 

15 

!6 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



I THE    HALLIBURTON    BRIEFCASE    OR    THE    SUITCASE    THAT 

2 IS    REFERENCED,     BLANCHE    STURKEY    SAYS    NO    LUGGAGE    WAS    MISSING. 

8 WE ARE TOLD NONE    OF HIS    CLOTHES ARE MISSING. WE HAVE ALL OF 

4 THIS DIALOGUE ABOUT    PACKED SUITCASES. BLANCHE    STURKEY    TELLS 

5 US NONE OF THAT    HAPPENED. 

6 THEN THEY MENTIONED THE SHAVING KIT. THE SHAVING 

7 KIT ]S THERE, ACCORDING TO BLANCHE. 

8 THE CASHIER’S CHECKS AT LEVIN’S Wi!~_R= ARE THEY° 

9 ARE THE#" STOLEN Bf HUNT? NO. THEY ARE THERE. THERE "~,RE FOUND 

10 IN LE\"IN’S APARTMENT. THEY ARE UNMOLESTED, UNTOUCHED. 

11 THERE IS THE MAP SUPPOSEDLY USED AT THE APARTMENT. 

12 AGAIN, AS YOU ANALYZE THE SEVEN PAGES, THE PLAN IS SIMPLY bl’OT 

13 IMPLEMENTED.    I HAVE GONE THROUGH THE DISCUSSION AND I TOOK 

14 THE TiME TO COUNT THEM OUT. THERE ARE 36 INDIVIDUAL ITEMS. 

-’-~ RE N " 15 .... RE A ,1,._       40 THAT YOU C.Zt,; SE."-R="’~E. THRO~I,,GH 

16 THE    USE    OF    LANGL!AGE    ON THE LIST. 36 ARE    NOT [)ONE. 36 OUT 

!7 O=, ~0 /-F=IRMATJVE~ ST~"-=’,,’E~TS,~_,, .... rb(%N’T OCCUR, LE A: ’-" E THA’r 7HER 

18 1S NO M:JRDER PLAN.    BUq THAT !S, 1F THAT !S TO BE A PLAN AT 

19 ALL, =":" OF THE L~O TH~,.,:S -’-~T THEY ARE ’-’~S""c¢Ib, c, DON T 

20 OCCUR. 

21 YOU HA’TE Gc,r ~l) LOOK ELSE’,’~’H=~: FO~, YG.,R ""’5. WE~c" 

22 ~L~’,,.; H:-.:_ 4L"T TO.    !~’L,’~’,, ~’,’7’~ r’iiGHT 5,,-:-," ,,,’:_k~, ’~:-_. 2~:3 }~,~ O - 

23 OF 40, DIDN’T YOU? WHAT ABOUT THE OTHER FOUR THINGS? THOSE 

24 FOUR THINGS IS THE DEFENSE’S UNDOING? 

25 I AM GOING TO SUGGEST THAT AS YOU GO IN TO 

26 DELIBERATE, LET’S TRY TO LOOK AT IT. I WILL POINT THEM OUT 

27 FOR YOU, AS BEST I CAN, SO THAT WE CAN ANALYZE THOSE, AS WELL. 

28 WE HAVE THIS "DATE STAMP THE LETTERS" AND NOW WE 
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I KNOW IN THE FILE    THERE ARE    SOME DATE    STAMPED LETTERS. 

2 BUT THAT ARGUMENT IS AS CONVENIENT FOR THE 

3 PROSECUTION AS IT IS FOR THE DEFENSE. KARNY, IN READING THE 

4 POLICE REPORTS AND SEEING THE SEVEN PAGES ONLY HAVING TO DEAL 

5 WITH THAT ITEM, COMES UP WITH THE SAME LOGIC THAT ANY OF OUR 

6 CHILDREN OR ANY CHILDREN WOULD COME UP WITH. 

7 WHAT IS THE ONLY THING HE CAN SAY ON THAT DEAL? 

8 YOU HAVE GOT TO END UP SAYING THEY ARE PLANTED THERE. 1T IS 

9 A PLANT YOU CAN’T EXPLAIN ]T SO IT IS A ~ 

10 WE’LL GET BACK TO THAT. THERE 1S A FILE FOUND 

11 BUT AGAIN, WE SEE CIRCUMSTANTIALLY, ]HAT IT GOES EITHER WAY. 

12 WHAT ABOUT THE MISSING KEYS AND HE MISSING 

18 WALLET? WELL, ! DON’T KNOW. THERE HAVE GOT TO BE CERTAIN 

14 THINGS WHERE YOU HAVE GOT TO SAY TO YOURSELF WHEN YOU DON’T 

~ 
D~i,~E, ~OU DON’T !5 ~=T EVI =t’C " 

.... ~E SEES 16 NOW, KA, RNY WA~,,S TO SEE Ev’ENT~Z~K -- 

17 ONE OF THOSE KEYS FOR A MA]L£.0X.    WHERE IS -~E KEY?    1T IS 

18 CONVENIENT TO SAY THAT. BUT WHERE 1S THE KEY? 

19 NOW, THE WALLET BUSINESS GETS US B~CK TO THAT 

- ~ ~..’ ,~,~, ...... I~ XOT ONE 20 TRIP iO NEW YORK.    I qU~M~T T0 YOU ..... m-=>= 

~" ., ~’ -’E BOOKING 21 EMPLOYEE OF THAT H,jTEL OR T~E POLICE ~R,’,I 

23 POSSESSION OF JIM PITTMAN. 

24 THE MOST WE HEARD WAS THAT HE HAD CREDIT CARDS 

25 AND A BUSINESS CARD. NOT A WALLET. YOU DIDN’T HEAR THAT, 

26 SO DON’T THINK THAT YOU HEARD THAT. 

27 NOW, THE QUESTION ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT HUNT 

,H_ CASE     IF 2B FORGETS THE L|~T THERE IS ANOTHER MYSTERY IN " ~ . 
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1 YOU WANT TO BUY IN THAT HE WRITES THE LIST, THEN HE HAS GOT 

2 TO KNOW THAT THE LIST IS IN EXISTENCE. 

3 IF YOU DON’T BURN THE LIST OR DO SOMETHING OF THAT 

4 NATURE TO IT AND YOU DON’T HAVE IT ANY MORE, YOU RAPIDLY 

5 CONCLUDE THAT YOU LOST THE LIST. 

6 GO AHEAD. ASSUME THAT FOR A MINUTE WITH THE 

7 PROSECUTION. THEN, HOW DO YOU ANSWER FOR YOURSELF WHY YOU 

8 HAVE THE 6,-24 MEETING? DO YOU THINK .... tF Y~" ~.AVE WRITTEN 

9 A ~4_RDER LiST AND ~EFT IT 

10 GO AND HAVE THE 6-2q MEETING? 

t2 

13 

14 

!5 

16 
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1 IS THAT LOGICALLY CONSISTENT FOR YOU? DOES THAT 

2 MAKE ANY SENSE TO YOU? 

3 THE ONLY CONCLUSION YOU CAN MAKE WHEN YOU GO 

4 THROUGH THE ANALYSIS IS THAT, QU~TE S~MPLY, THE PLAN WASN’T 

5 JMPLEMENTED BECAUSE YOU CAN’T FIND ANY EVIDENCE TO SUGGEST 

6 THAT THE PLAN WAS iMPLEMENTED. 

7 T~’E ONLY TESTIMONY YOU GET IS THAT BROOKE ROBERTS 

8 SEES dOE WITH THE CHECK, WITH THE MICROGENES~S A’,~REE~ENT 

a~ A,T A TIME. WHE~, LE’v’IN iS CALL]XG 5RODER T0 COME SgEND THE 

10 N~GHT.        . NOW~ ~T, ’S, jUqT .... THF .... ~ ,CONTRAD~ rTTD~ TEqTI~ONv_           , OF THE 

11 DEFENSE W~TNESSES. 

12 NO,’,~ ANOTHER ONE 0F THOSE "ARE YOb ST;_L BEATING 

13 YOUR W!FE" QUESTIONS GOES INTO THIS BUSINESS OF THE PACKED 

14 SUITCASE PAGE, BE=ORE WE LEAVE THE TOPIC, WELL, THAT 

~m.~ Lt;]Tm=P~.. ONE O: Tb SE, L~=, T~-=_ L_ARM CODE ~’~CTT-" ~ ..     ~=. T~=~_ .~ 

16 1¢ NOTHING r~]c~lr.,;G 1:, THE ApApm~,=,,m WFLL THEN T-£Y ARGUE 

18 CLOTME S . " 

19 ~.~’     :- ~- ¢LOT~ES_ zR=~ .M~SSTNG, T;~-,, ~.,~ ~z~,.’E,.., 

20 G,u~~ ~ TO SAY "WEL’ ,      -~=- CL:-jTH=c~_ Z.RZ MISSING BE~LUcZ,.     ~ H’jt~T TOOK 

2! T~E~; " 

22 5~- -- -~ ~’,~ ~: --~£ R~£T<::~Cm- ~-- 

23 THAT TIME AND TIME AGAIN YOU ARE FORCED INTO WHEN YOU START 

24 REALLY CONS1DER]NG T~E STATE OF THE EVIDENCE. 

25 HOWEVER, PERHAPS WE HAVE GOT A WAY T0 GO ON THAT. 

28 PERHAPS TUERE WAS ]EST]MONY THAT TAKES US OUT OF THE 

27 CUL-DE-SAC. LET’S GO BACK TO MR. FOULK. DO YOU REMEMBER 

28 THAT YOUNG MAN THAT HAD THE S.AME dOB AS MICHAEL BRODER, 
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2 

I EXCEPT THEY NEVER MET? HE ~ESTIFIED THAT HE STOPPED BY LEViN’S 

2 ABOUT 7"00 P.M. ON THE 6TH OF JUNE AND SAID, AND ! QUOTE 

3 "THERE WERE THINGS THAT OBVIOUSLY HAD COME BACK FROM THE 

4 CLEANERS OR WERE WRAPPED," CLOSE QUOTES, ON THE BED. 

5 "THERE WERE THINGS LAYING OUT. THERE WAS SOME 

6 SORT OF A GARMENT BAG AND ALSO SOME SHOES," CLOSE QUOTE. 

7 AND ! ASKED H!M WHET ~ , ~ . , ,H~R vOU WERE PUT~ ING YOUR 

8 ’AR .... ~_ W ,.~RO~~ TOGETHER IF YOU ’wERE GOING TO ~’u AWAY. 

9 ~,~3 ~E SA~, ,~S. 

. ~L OF TH#T STUFF? WH=KE ] S ! ~ ? 

12 BLANCHE STu’RKEY DOESN’T F~ND iT. KZRNY, NOT 

13 HAVING HEARD FOULK TESTIFY, DOESN’T TELL US ANYTHING ABOUT 

14 THOSE CLOTHES AND THE SHOES AND THE GARMENT BAG AND ALL OF 

~H~ S J _=F T~AT ’ ~-’v’;~4 X:LS GOT OUT T~=~ ~’4 ~ ~ED ,L- 

16 7"00 O’CLOCK. YOU DON’T SEE IT IN =,dE PmOT0. WH#T HAPPENED 

17 TO i - ~ 

18 BLANCHE, WH£r’q WE GO 5&CK TO HER, AGAIN SAYS THAT 

!9 ,N~T~’ ~_ ,    ~= TS~     ,,.M~cc~NG_,~ ~ ..... T~= Q,jECTiO~ A, 9OUT T~E C .... ,~=q,,_~ L~P,_. 

20 WHAT iS ’~O]NG ’~" IS VERY VErY P=C~: tAR ’- RE’-’L,I~4S 

21 Q:JE!:-~C’< T~LT, ,, ic~ Ut,~ANS~’,ERED ~, T~=, ,_ E,’~2:=’ ~E, ,,_ , T~’- ~2, NOT 

23 TURN UP ~N ARIZONA~ BECAUSE THAT IS THE NEXT TIME YOU HEAR 

24 ANYTHING ABOUT A DISCUSSION ABOUT LEV]N’S CLOTHES. 

25 THINK ABOUT THAT UNUSUAL AMOUNT OF CLOTHING 

26 PURC~, ,.~SED THAT HAPPENED ON THAT AMERICAN EXPRESS CARD 

27 
MAY. THINK ABOUT WHAT FOULK TELLS YOU. 

28 NOW SOME MISCELLANEOUS POINTS. IT IS INTERESTING 
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--3 

I TO ME THAT IF WE HAD ALL OF THIS TIME ON THE SEVEN PAGES 

2 AND THE CONSTRUCT OF THIS MURDER PLAN, WHERE IS PITTMAN? 

3 IS HE FOUND TO BE A PARTICIPANT ~N THIS ELABORATE SCHEME? 

4 WE ARE TOLD HE IS 50 PERCENT OF !T. 

7A 

7 

8 

I0 

1! 

12                                             . 

14 

17 

18 

2O 

24 
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1 DOES HE EVER PAR]JCIPATE    IN THE    PLANNING? ¯ 

2 DOES KARNY    TALK    TO    HiM? 

3 DOES HUNT    TALK TO HIM? DOES ANYBODY TALK TO 

4 HJM? 

5 HE IS SUPPOSED TO DO iT. WHEN DOES HE -- WHEN 

6 IS HE CUED IN ON ALL OF TH’,,S ELi’BOR~TION? 

7 ARE,uiS, F ; r!GER :~R ~ ~,~-S,, ~ ON THE SEV~sr~,, ,D n’~ F q °~ ¯ 

8 ; ~Oc,~D BE REMIqS 1F ] D~DN’T TALK ABOUT MR 

9 PiTTt4AN AND THE HIT MAN BOOK. WHY DO YOU BELIEVE -- WHY 

10 ....... ~;q YOU BELIEVE, ;F YOU DO £,ELi£VE, T.ZT PIT~’~~,,,~N HAD           -~HOS£ 

11 £~T XAN BOOKS, WHEN TdlS OCCURRED? D~D sNy WITNESS EVER TELL 

12 ’~’0O HE DID? 

13 WE TAKE LIBERTIES -- YOU GET THIS DIRECT 

14 ~,,~ ~GEST;ON -- THE PROSECUTOR READS T0 YOU FRON THE HIT NAN 

15 ~-~t      ~,~’; A~E" ~ L B~~’’ ~ - ~: ~,n.- 7XE H1- ’ .... ~c~u~JK" HE 

16 ~=zD_ THpT                . ,~=,~ LO0~=O .... AT T~S~;:~c-~IO’,~ G~,~,~, DISPOS ~NG OF 

18 FE GOT HIS EDUCATION. THAT 

20 -=’ : YOU THAT? 

21 OR £:~ ~’~,U BE~’,7 ~L~,, ’,3,’,~2 AGA~’, ,.,    ~nMETH1r<G~,. 

23 YOU TAKE A CHEAP SHOT, BASED ON THE GUY’S READING 

24 P~TEEIAL.    YOU SAW THE BOOKS.    THE BOOKS LOOK LIKE THEY HAD 

25 NEVER BEEN OPENED. DID YOU SEE A CREASED PAGE? DID YOU 

~ SEE AN UNDERLINED SECTION? DID YOU SEE THE BACK OF A BOOK 

27 
THAT HAD LOOKED LIKE iT HAD BEEN READ? 

28 OR    WHAT DO    YOU DO? f ~tLL TELL YOU ~HAT YOU 
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I DO WITH P]TTMAN. YOU    GET    SOME    LITTLE    INFORMATION    ON    HIM 

2 IN THIS TRIAL THAT YOU END UP WiTH NOTHING BUT A CARTOON 

8 VERSION OF A HUMAN BEING AND THEN ASSASSINATE THE CARTOON~ 

4 YOU LOOK AT PITTMAN. HE IS A BODYGUARD. HE 

5 1S A BODY-BUILDER. PRJVATE INVESTIGATOR, AT LEAST HE HAS 

6 THE CARD THAT SAYS HE IS A PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR. 

,,.,-,,c., MET P1T~-MAN ~D SAW H]’M WORK[NG AS 

8 A PRI\!,LT=L INVESTIGATOR, ,AND                                         _c.~]~-. THAT WAS HIS CARBF--R AND 

10 ON T~-_-- CHELVES,~ DO ".fo,,.~. SAY T~’~. YO._.    =LF     HE GUY ~S A                                               .~ R~.,=R~ ">. 

11 OR DO vo’, ,_ SAY TO YO..,PSELF,. "-MOb=~       _ B0~,-.S ARE AS 

12 AND BELIEVABLE, THAT A GUY WHO ~.~ A BODYGUARD WOULD ~=_. R=z~l.,"qG~ ,~, 

13 AS ANYTHING ELSE"? 

14 YOU WALK INTO MY OFFICE AND YOU SEE BOOKS ON 

16 IN .At.:ER]CA, BOOKS Or: MO,~;EY, L, CC0:JNTT’;G ~ROBLEMS. DC YC2 

18 iN Tm,.,SE BUSINESSFb?’’ 

19 OR DOE2i IT ~".~VE ~:O"’--_’m’]"~ "- DO W]TH YOJR 

20 BUS]XESS? 

23 A BYLINE~ SOME SOR] OF AN OUTLINE TO LEAD YOU IN TO RON 

24 LEV]N? 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I THAT IS AN AWFUL BIG JUMP, LADLES AND GENTLEMEN. 

2 YOU HAVE NOT HAD ONE WITNESS TO ASSIST YOU IN THAT POLE VAULT. 

3 BY THE BY, LASTLY, REMEMBER, ARE THE BOOKS 

4 FINGERPRINTED? NOPE. 

5 DO YOU EVEN FIND PITTMAN’S F~NGERPRINTS ON THEM? 

6 DO YOU FIND HUNT’S FINGERPRINTS 0~; THEM? DO YOU FIND KARNY~S 

7 FINGERPRINTS ON ~M~;,,~ . 

8 i W}ULD SU~,blIT THLT, IT IS                R=’~’BL.E        ~",. ME THAT 

9 ~OU WOULD HAVE ...... P ’ rO~,D iTTMAN S ~ THEM. THEY ~RE IN A BLACK 

10 .......... =LG ~’~D HE 1S CARRYING IT ~RruN~ 

11 WHAT? SO WHAT IN A TRIAL FOR MURDER? 

12 ARE YOU JUST GOING TO ACCEPT AND SAY OKAY, WE WILL 

13 CONVICT SOMEBODY ON THAT? CAN YOU BELIEVE BEYOND A REASONABLE 

14 DOUBT? WERE YOU GIVEN ENOUGH EVIDENCE ~N A COURT OF LAW THAT 

15 Td:,E£ B{.OKS HAVE 

16 £~ZpT.., .... ~O,     ,FURTHER. 5?TEMPT TO V}LIFY AND SCARE YOU ABOUT 

17 ,v~ ~:iTTt4Ar.~s    IT ] S # {:.LRTO,~,’ 

18 YOU K~,~,w INAT W 3~E BUSINESS WhEN PITTt4AN WAS 

19 ~-~ cNT iNTO T~]v 

20 X0~,~ WF HAD A REAL rOP~ PH(tTnGRLDH O~ D!TT’~L’’ RELL GOOD 

2~ X:E ~LP~ Aq GOO~ L ~’)TOGRA. PH ,c WAS -~3 ’0 ,, I~~ I ~, ~ ,, ’ , ..... 

23 YOU FOLKS KNOW WHY HE WAS BROUGHT IN HERE. YOU 

24 KNOW THAT HE IS IN CUSTODY AWAITING TRIAL. HE IS BROUGHT 

25 HERE TO SCARE YOU. 

26 HE IS BROUGHT IN HERE AGAINST THE WHITENESS OF 

27 THE BBC BACKGROUND, TO SCARE YOU, TO SHOW YOU THIS BiG GUY, 

2B BIG MUSCLES AND THE BIG CHEST, SO THAT YOU ARE SCARED, SO THAT 
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"GOOD GRIEF, LET’S CONVICT BECAUSE I YOU LOOK AT HIM AND SAY, 

2 HE LOOKS SCARY.    LET’S NOT CONVICT ON THE EVIDENCE.    LET’S 

3 CONVICT THEM ON HOW THEY LOOK." 

4 BECAUSE WE ARE DOWN TO THAT. WE ARE DOWN TO 

5 CONVICTING ON APPEARANCES. BECAUSE YOU DON’T HAVE ANY FACTS. 

6 SO, LET’S SCARE THEM. LET’S V]L|FY THE DEFENDANTS.     LET’S BRIDGE 

7 ALL OF THOSE GAPS BECAUSE WE DON’T HAVE EVIDENCE. 

8 LET’S GO TO THE 6-24 MEETING.    ] SUBXIT TO YOU 

9 THAT T~-IE BEST LIGHT O:’,; THE 6-2~ MEETING IS CLOT BY A 

10 PROSEC~JTION WITNESS, STEVE LOPEZ. 

11 DO YOU REMEMBER THE GUY WHO CEEMC TO TRAVEL L 

12 !3VER THE WORLD AND HAS ALL KINDS OF BUSINEcSES"~ NOW, 

!3 TELLS US THAT WHEN HE MEETS WITH HUNT IN JULY -- STRIKE THAT -- 

14 IN AUGUST, HE HAS A CONVERSATION WITH HUNT. 

15 WHAT DO=~ Hb:.i TELL HIM AT ~ - - ~’.’LZR 

16 HE TELLS H!M HE /~DMITS THAT HE SAID ON 6 2~, ~’~’~ ~ ~.’iLLE} 

17 LEVIN. WW£T, DO£S. H~ TELL HiM A MERE                                     ~.ciX ’WE=~ :~ ._ r=... FI’.: 

18 LATER? HE TELLS HiM IT WASN’T TRUE, THAT HE ~AID IT FOR 

. "" ,HL, SE GUY : : - t9 EFFECT, THaT HE WAS :hYING TO .~AKE .... : BEL E’~. 

20 HE WAS A TOUCH GUY AND ThAT HE HADN’T BEE" C:%’,’;E,S: ON2= 

21 Bf RON LEVIN. 

22 ...... .W, ~ ’ ’ : ~:-R: T~.’::’.G -;, v.’:- .... 

23 FOR HUNT ON THIS ELABORA:E DECEPTION THAT BRINGS US ALL HERE 

24 TODAY.    BUT WHAT WE HAVE TO DO, IS UNDERS’’^’~’’ ;,-,.,~, WHAT HUNT TELLS 

25 THE PROSECUTiON’S WITNESS NOT DURING THIS TRIAL BUT WAY BACK 

26 THERE IN 1984, WHEN THESE EVENTS ARE CURRENT AND FRESH. 

27 STEVE LOPEZ CORROBORATES WHAT BROOKE ROBERTS TOLD 

28 YOU ABOUT THE 6-24 MEETING. BROOKE ROBERTS TOLD YOU THAT HUNT 
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I IS STALLING FOR TIME, HOPING THAT HE CAN GET THAT KIRKPATRICK 

2 DEAL TOGETHER. 

3 AND BY THE WAY, IF YOU LOOK THROUGH THE 

4 PROSECUTION’S EXH]B|T NO. 94, YOU WILL SEE IN THERE, THE 

5 KIRKPATR]CK DEAL, WHICH IS PENDING, FOR MILLIONS AND MILLIONS 

6 OF DO~:~RS THAT ~H,._ BBC IS TO REALIZE IF IT COMES TO FRUITION 

7 
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I THAT IS WHAT IS GOING ON. YOU DON’T HEAR THAT 

2 FOR THE FIRST TIME IN THE COURTROOM. YOU HEAR THAT FROM STEVE 

3 LOPEZ IN 1984, TALKING TO JOE HUNT, NOT A CREATURE OF RECENT 

4 CREATION BY THE DEFENSE. 

5 THERE IS A LOT OF CONFUSION WE HEAR FROM THE 

6 PROSECUT ON’S WITNESSES OVER WHETHER A THREAT IS MADE OR NOT 

7 AT THAT MEETING.    IT tS iNTERESTING.    I DON’T KXOW WHAT IT 

8 ESTABLISHES OR Ni) T. 

9 BUT THEY BRING iN ALL OF THESE BBC ~.,iT::ESSES TO 

10 SAY TO YOU, WE HAVE THIS CONVERSATION APeD HUNT SAYS TO US, 

11 YOU KNOW, T~AT 1F YOU GO TO THE POLICE OR iF YOu: TELL ANYBODY, 

~.~LY D 1S GOI TO HAPPEN TO YOU GET A 12 SOMETHING R~ .... BA NG . WE LOT 

13 OF INCONSISTENCY ON IT. IT IS REALLY BAD, 

14 SOME GUYS SAY THAT YOU ARE GOING TO GO FISHING. 

!5 
SOME GLS Sg} Tm:T YOU ARE GO]NG TO BECOME :iS~ :Z]- ISN’T 

16 IT INTERESTING? DEA’q KARNT NEVER ~EARS THE THRE--. 

17 ~HE PROSECUTOR ’~EVER E~£1~ LSKE~ BR£}KE ROBERTS 

18 IF SHE HEARS A TrIREAT.    AND THEN I ASKED YOV, W~EN YOU ARE 

19 CORD:JCT~NG TH!S RUSE, IN THE F!RST INST&NCE AND LARXY TELLS 

20 YOU mOW TmE~ SPEXD ALL T~]S TIME HA:;DP]CKILG T~ESE ~EOPLE, 

21 WOL;LD fO~ HL.’E T} THREATE~; HANDPICKED ~EOPLE? -~IXK ABOUT 

22 ~T. 

23 NO THREATS.    THERE WAS NO NEED FOR THREATS. AND 

24 AS I SAY THIS PIVOTS ON THE BASIC ISSUE IN THE CASE. 

25 BUT AGAIN, WE GET THESE INCREDIBLE CUL-DE-SACS. 

26 AGAIN, WE GET THINGS THAT ARE JUST INTERNALLY ILLOGICAL. WE 

27 DO SAY HOWEVER THAT BROOKE ROBERTS TESTIFIES -- WELL, SHE SAYS 

2B THAT DEAN AND JOE WERE IN THAT BEDROOM COOKING UP DETAILS TO 
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I MAKE THE 6-24 MEETING BELIEVABLE. 

2 DO YOU REMEMBER SHE TESTIFIED THAT NONE OF THE 

8 BOYS, IF THERE WAS A DISCUSSION BETWEEN DEAN AND JOE, THAT 

4 THEY HAD COME UP WITH SOME DETAILS BECAUSE OTHERWISE, NO ONE 

5 FINDS THIS BELIEVABLE. 

6 AND REMEMBER, IF THEY DON’T BELIEVE IT, THE RUSE 

7 THAT KARNY AND HLi~T START {~UT TO ACCOMPL]~H, r~’-5 TO Fi~]L.    THEY 

8 HAVE GOT TO BELIE’,,E THAT THEY HAD KNOCKED LE;"~~,, OFF. Ab, D THAT 

9 THEY H,~D SCAbIMED LEVIN, R,~THER THAN THE RE’,.’ERSE BEING TRbE, 

10 WHICH WE ~LL KNOW V,.’~S THE TRUTH, THAT 

11 HE DISAPPEARS. 

!2 IT WAS NOT JUST HUNT. HE SCAMS A~--RiC/~,N EXPRESS. 

13 HE SCAMS BANKS. HE IS JUST SCAMMING AWAY, RIGHT UP UNTIL THE 

!4 LAST MOt,1E~T THAT WE SEE HIM. 

16 

18 
MADE UP, THERE IS SIMPLY NO EVIDENCE OF A CRINE, NO REAL WORLD, 

19 X_’. ~- S 
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I YOU CAN’T GET THE FACTS TO CORROBORATE A MURDER 

2 THAT NEVER OCCURRED. 

3 AGAIN, ~’N LEAVING THIS TOP)’C, WE HAVE TO KEEP 

4 CLOSE ATTENTJON TO THAT STEVE LOPEZ TEST!HONY AND THJNK 

5 ABOUT LOPEZ’ STATE OF HIND, TOO. 

6 YOU KNOW, LOPEZ 15 THE ONLY BBC ASSOCIATE WHO 

7 COMES lN HER~_ T~£T..,, ISN’T TRYI~G. TO BLAME H’’~’~ , FOR           ~VrRYTHING. ~ 

8 THAT HAPPENED IN THE WORLD, Arid LOPEZ LOST HUNDREDS OF 

9 THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS. LOPEZ, THOUGH, DOESN’T COME l~ HERE 

10 REVENGEFUL TOWARDS hU’’’~ ,,, BECAUSE OF THESE F]NAXCi.AL LO<bES. 

11 LOPEZ SEES THE DOCdMENTS ABOUT THE LOSSES AND CONCEDES 

!2 HUNT LOST THE MONEY 1~’ THE COMMODITIES EXCHANG=, PERIOD 

13 HE ~S NOT BIASED FROM THAT.    HE lS NOT HAPPY ABOUT IT BUT 

!4 HE ACCEPTS IT AND KNOWS IT TO BE TRUE. 

................. ~ S , HE ..... EY 

18 YOU WI L LOOK AT THE TRANSCRIPT ON LOPEZ, YOU W~LL FiXD -- 

20 uq~" ~dOE �_,AID’ THAT. . HE DID M£KE T~,~ ~.q~ATEt4:NT-     . 

21 .~..~’"~ i :~r,p~ ~ ~ ~H=s=,_ .... YOc’ K~’~’,~,_~    T~E c-~E~.,=.._ ,- 

23 AND I qUOTE~ "HE D~DN~T KILL LEViN~" HE 5AIB 

24 AFTER dOE SAiD~ "IT ~S NOT TRUE~~ THAT dOE ~AS TRYING TO HAKE 

25 HIHBELF LOOK LIKE A TOUGH GUY TO THESE PEOPLE AND A PERSON 

26 THEY WOULD LOOK UP TO. 

27 
LOPEZ NEVER REVISED H]5 THINKING ABOUT HUNT. 

28 LOPEZ TOLD US WHAT HE HEARD. AUGUST ’84. 
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1 LET’S CONSIDER NOW DEAN KARNY AND HIS iMMUNITY 

2 TRANSACTION.    THE ]MMUN]TY PER SE DID NOT ARfSE SPONTANEOUSLY. 

3 ]T DOENS’T JUST DROP FROM THE SKY.     ~T HAS TO BE CREATED 

4 FROM SORT OF A CONTEXT, LIKE EVERYTHING ELSE WE HAVE TO 

5 EVALUATE HERE. 

6 THE D.A.’S OFFICE AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S 

,’~. R T H    i    blOT ~’~ TA’~T 7 OFF;CF UP ~" D D r~ ....... ~ KARNY     ~XZ REVERSF 

8 1S TRJE. LARNY,. AFTER. GETTi"~ ~,~ ~ LAWYER, S~EKS T~M.. OUT 

9 ~;,~E ~ DLAL, A c,-~ IN THE ~,T~O ~,b~ ~NE f rqLRAL S OFF I CE HA 

t0 N0 INF~RVA~iC;N FOR WH1CH ~="/ W=RE rO .RTI"~ D=&~’ K.,~RN# 

!! SERV’,CES A.S A WITNESS OR OFFERING HIM ~MMUNIT’~ FOR SAME. 

12 HE DIDN’T GO TO LES ZOELLER. HE 5~DN’T GO TO 

13 MR. WAPNER, HE DIDN’T GO TO THE BEVERLY HILLS POLICE 

14 DEPARTMENT. HE GOES TO SAN MATEO.     HE MADE A DEAL. 

L ;~L~    v,-E F’ACE -~.T DEfi_ ~’,~: ~’- ~’~ - 

16 TU’T ]b~LI~;’.TY THAT GETS ~[M IN TH~S COURT HEn.= At;D IT 

17 rLEZ. R TI) ~~L ~EvOND ~ ~"’5= - 

18 HAS MADE T~AT BARGAIN, A BARGAIN ABOUT THIS, FCR A BARGAIN 

20 D0 WE SEE "~= -’~ ~ - 

23 OR ARE WE GETT]NG MERELY A REFLECTION OF IT IN TH!S COUETROON? 

24 WifiEN THAT INNUN1TY DEAL ~AS NADE~ THE ATTORNEY 

25 GENERAL’S OFF;CE DIDN’T KNOW ABOUT CAENEN AND CHINO AND D~DN~T 

26 KNOW ABOUT BROOKE AND LYNNE~S TESTtNONY AND NCBODY ASKED. 

27 THAT ~AS A COSTLY M;SJUDGMENT. 

28 ONE OF THE DR,LWBACKS OF ]~NUNITY !S GOING TO 
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I BE REFLECTED IN ONE OF THE JURY ]NSTRUCTJONS YOU ARE GOJNG 

2 TO GET.    IT IS THE ONLY SINGLE ADMON]TJON OF THJS STRENGTH 

3 AND CHARACTER THAT YOU ARE GOING TO GET FROM THE JUDGE WHEN 

4 YOU GO TO RETIRE TO CONSJDER THE TESTJMONY OF WITNESSES. 

S THERE ~S A RED FLAG ON IT.    THEY HAVE PUT A LABEL ON IT THAT 

6 SAYS, "BUYERS BEWARE, CAVEAT EMPTOR, VIEW THE TESTIMONY OF 

7 AN IMMUNIZED WITNESS WITH CAUTION," AND WE WILL GET TO A 

8 DESCRIPTION OF IT. BUT THINK OF THAT, BECAUSE YOU ARE TOLD 

9 BEFORE YOU LISTEN TO ONE WORD HE SAYS -- OF COURSE, BY THE 

10 COURT IN JURY INSTRUCTIONS, THERE IS NOBODY HERE TO TELL 

1t YOU    THAT    BEFORE    HE    TESTIFIES    --    YOU    HAVE    TO    NOW    GO    BACK TO 

12 THAT TESTIMONY WITH A CAVEAT AND ADMONITION IN MIND. 
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I RECALL WHAT LED TO THE IMMUNITY DEAL, ACCORDING 

2 TO KARNY’S TESTIMONY.    HE DOESN’T SAY, "WELL, I SAW A PICTURE 

8 OF RON LEV!N.    I WAS SO OVERCOME WITH GRIEF AND CONSTERNAT~,ON 

4 AND MORAL CONCERN AND CONSCIENCE THAT I CAME FORWARD." 

5 HE TELLS US A STORY ABOUT SEEING A PICTURE OF 

6 A MAN NAMED HADAYET ESLAMINIA. HE DIDN’T GET WORKED UP, 

7 YOU WILL NOTICE, ABOUT A PICTURE OF A MAN WHO WASN’T REALLY 

8 DEAD, ROX LEVI~: HE c~ AND ~ ..... ~ES UP MAKES A DE~L ON A MURDER 

9 HE SATS HE PARTICIPATED 1N BUT NOT THiS ONE. 

I0 ~’HAT STR KES HI¢~ PONSr~=NCE°,~       .~ ., . DO VOIlv HEAR 

11 CONCERN A.ND TERROR ABOUT ROr~ LEVIN THAT BRINGS HIM OUT OF 

, ~ N~ THOSE ~AI 12 HIS PARE’~TS’ B~ WHERE H~ IS ALLEGED~ Y COW=~,I ~ 

13 AWAY, CALCULATING H!S OPTIONS IN LIFE, THINKING ABOUT HIS 

!4 FUTURE AS A LAWYER? IS IT THE APPARITION OF LEVIN THAT 

16 ~’~- " ~t!AT TO H~M,_~LF?    ~,q DID WE 

iB OF CONCERN FOR LEVIN? NO.    WHY NOT? HE 1S NOT DEAD. 

20 D~ALOGUE,                ~,~,~’~’ ,T~ .~AuAfET. ESLLF~N~A,       , .     WHO XA¢~ "D~IVE TO 

21 ~ ~’R    ~ T~ H~S TESTStqO~,. 

23 CRYING ON THE STAND. CRYING. SHE IS A LIAR BECAUSE SHE CRIED. 

2~ THAT LITTLE GIRL, WE CAST DOUBT ON. KARNY SITS THERE, THE 

25 PROFESSIONAL WITNESS, THE GUY WHO TELLS YOU HE HAS TOLD HIS 

26 STORY T;ME AND AGAIN IN COURT AND AT THE APPROPRIATE MOMENT, 

27 HIS VOICE CRACKS, HE STAMMERS AND AGAIN, HE ~S OVERWHELMED 

2B WITH GRIEF OR OVERWHELMED WITH A CERTAIN REBORN MORAL FABRIC 

29 ABOUT RON LEVIN. THINK ABOUT WHAT YOU SAW ON THE STAND. 
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I IS THERE ANYTHING ABOUT MORAL CONCERN? DID HE 

2 EVER ONCE, LOOK LIKE OR ACT LIKE HE THOUGHT RON LEVIN WAS DEAD? 

8 SO, WHAT HAS HE GOT TO DO? HE HAS GOT TO COOK UP FOR YOU, 

4 BRAINS WITH WINGS. 

5 THAT |S WHAT WE DO. AS IMPLAUSIBLE AS IT IS IN 

6 THE HUMAN ANATOMY AND THE PHYSICS OF THAT WHOLE EXPLANATION, 

7 WE’LL TERRORIZE THE LIFE OUT OF THE JURY. 

8 WE’LL G]’v’E THEFT A STORY. LET ME TELL YOU, ] COULD 

.... ~,~.L~LD GET          ATTENTION BETTER THAN 
9 HARDLY THINK OF ONE TH£T ¢ .... ~’OUR 

10 THAT. WE’LL GIVE YOU Or,~E THAT YOU KNOW, THE DEFENSE CAN’T 

11 REFUTE . 

12 HOW DO YOU REFUTE SOMETHING LIKE THAT? i COULD 

13 GiVE YOU ONE OF THESE, "WE CHOPPED HIM UP IN LITTLE PIECES" 

14 OR ONE OF THE USUAL ONES. 

15 BIjT~ WE’LL ~ZTC- STEVE’~ SPIFLSER$ AiND WE’LL GIVE 

16 YOU qQMETHINb MORE qENci~IO’~AL BECAUSE iHE ’CHOPPED UP, 

...... ~ . ~-- ~ . WE’Li ~IVE YOU THAT 
17 H£Rr.; Y G~Iq ~OUR .’,~ ,=NTi~’~ z ~y MORE ~ ~                    ¯ 

18 THINK BACK TO BROOKE ROBERTS’ TESTIMONY ABOUT 

19 DEAr; K# ,~Y, WHO AD~q]TS THAT ~F HAS GOT TH= PO~ iCE REPORTS THAT 

= : "q OUT THE ~TT(]RNFY 
20 ’~E’ RE*~2~ WAY BEFr,RE,~. WAr ~EF,OR~ H~ 

EVEP.. SEF~, 

22 ]T iS .,~_£Zq --: !;~H")!jT H~S -ES- ’,I,NY, THAT HE k:~,~ 

23 OFF OF THE POLICE REPORTS TO CREATE A STORY MOSTLY CONSISTENT 

24 WITH THE FACTS HE KNOWS, WITH WHAT HE FINDS IN THE POLICE 

25 REPORTS. AND THEN HE COMES HERE AND SELLS IT FOR AN IMMUNITY 

26 TRANSACTION. 

27 KARNY TELLS BROOKE AND I AM QUOTING FROM THE 

2B TESTIMONY, WHEN BROOKE ASKS HIM, JUST TO GIVE YOU THE CONTEXT 
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I HERE, TO COME FORWARD AND TELL THE JURORS, DEAN GETS ANNOYED 

2 ACCORDING TO HER TESTIMONY AND SAYS, "LOOK, I CAN’T TELL YOU 

8 ANYTHING ABOUT WHAT I AM GOING TO DO RIGHT NOW UNTIL I READ 

4 THE POLI CE REPORTS . " 

5 AND THEN HE SAYS TO HER, "I HAVE A LOT OF PROBLEMS. 

6 I HAVE A PROBLEM IN SAN FRANC|SCO NOBODY CAN HELP ME WITH." 

7 1T 1S FOR THAT PROBLEM THAT HE WAS SEEKING A SOLUTION AND 1T 

8 IS FOR THAT PR~]BLEt,’I THAT ~E COMES TO THIS COURTROOM. 

9 jF KARNY IS THE W1TN£SS UPON WH!CH PROOF IS TO 

10 BE LAID, } DOX’T THINK THAT THERE HAS BEEN SL!FFICIENT 

11 INDEPENDENT C~;RROBORATION OF THE TESTIMONY OR ITS INTERNAL 

12 LOGIC UPON Wb,]CH TO BASE A CON\,!CTION. 
t 

13 

!4 IMMUNIZED WITNESS THAT WiLL NOT SPE#K TO THIS COURT WITHOUT 

15 AN IM,’~UNITY ~zCL£GE. 

16 Ar,D HE TELLS A TALE, A TALE THAT WAS CONCEIVED 

17 A’~D GIVEr; BIP,--~ DURIt’4G THOSE WEEKS AFTER HE GETS THE POL)CE 

t8 REPORT, THOSE WEEKS OF CONTEt4PLATION AS HE CONFERS WITH HIS 

19 LAWYER, WITH 2T:?,RY IN HAND. 

20 i- WAS !NTEREST]’~G REFERABLE TO KA,q~Y, THAT HE 

21 F_STIFIED Tf!A- HE HAD ONLY TCLD HIS STORY F!VE T!MES. THAT 

23 YOU WANT TQ BELIEVE THAT? 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



12978 

I I ASK YOU TO CONTRAST WHAT HE TOLD YOUp WITH THE 

2 MULTIPLE INTERROGATIONS THAT CANCHOLA AND LOPEZ WENT THROUGH 

3 IN THE SHORT TIME SINCE THEY CONTACTED THE POLICE IN ARIZONA. 

4 THERE WERE HOURS AND HOURS AND MULTIPLE CONTACTS BY EVERY KIND 

5 OF A POLICE OFFICER AND DISTRICT ATTORNEY WE CAN THINK OF. 

6 ARE YOU PREPARED TO BELIEVE THAT KARNY IS BEING HONEST WITH 

7 YOU WHE!I HE TELLS YOU HE HAS ONLY TOLD HIS STORY FIVE TIMES? 

~ ,,_ T~,~_ TO HIS 8 NOW, ~/-,T HAS GOT TO ]NCLLIDE WHEN H,= ~’ KS 

9 LAWYER t~,I~D WHri,~. ,_ HF. _ ,~LK, S TO THr-~ PECiPLE_ UP               ,,._t,:’qRT~, W~EN ~:F,_ COMES 

10 BACK DOWN    HERE AND    TALKS TO    MR.     WAPNER. ALL    OF THOSE    TIMES 

11 PLUS TALKING TO ZOELLER. ALL OF THOSE TIMES HE 1S GOING TO 

~-~ US. 12 ~_LL 

13 I KNOW WHY. DON’T YOU? THEY DON’T WANT 

14 SOL!ND REHEARSED. THEY DON’T WANT IT TO SOUND ,... NNED    THEY 

15 DOr,,’T W.L,b:T ]T T:: S:I;LND EXA(.-LY LIKE W~,LT 

16 PREPARED, CONSTRL..CTED STORY LINE. 

17 A"’~~ ---.2’ ¢’_O’,:TR,-,.,T W!TH ;H~- ~ , ~,~_,- :’EO--LE, THINK 

18 ABOUT IT AGAIN, KARI~,Y TELLS US ABOUT A ’WALK AR.:-;:~ND THE BLOCK 

19 WITH, HUNT. WHICH                         ~’qU-=r-qSEDLY,.~ HE TEL’:._ S HiM. ’[., H ~ q~ CTOR"_           ~, THIS 

20 GRUES):’ L STORY. 

22 BIT,i ~ - E P. E S T:-~~     . -,,. _-:, ~L.~ - --2- .’_ .,’i,, ,- . ~’::P;. _ 

23 HE WAS WEARING,, WHAT HUNT WAS WEARING, WHAT TIME OF THE DAY 

24 IT WAS, WHAT KIND OF TREES WERE AROUND HIM, HOW TALL THEY WERE, 

25 HOW SHORT THEY WERE, THE WEATHER CONDITIONS, ,H~ LIGHTING AND 

26 ALL OF THOSE THINGS BROUGHT INTO FOCUS WITH THE CANCHOLA 

27 PEOPLE THAT SUPPOSEDLY ARE GIVEN US "TO VERIFY OR DISCREDIT 

28 THEIR TESTIMONY. 
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I WE JUST AVOID IT WHEN    IT COMES TO THESE    TYPES OF 

2 CONVERSATIONS, THAT WHOLE SHOW YOU GOT ABOUT USING EXTERNAL 

8 DETAILS TO VERIFY WHETHER SOMEBODY SEES OR HEARS SOMETHING. 

4 YOU DON’T GET THAT, HERE. 

5 THIS IS OUT OF WHOLE CLOTH. THAT IS WHY. BECAUSE 

6 YOU COULDN’T BE PROVIDED ANY OF THOSE KINDS OF DETAILS BECAUSE 

7 IT IS NOT T,H~.= CNNTEXT THAT ASSLMES ANY MEETING. 

8 ]T IS THOSE WORDS FOR THE STORY LINE. THAT IS 

9 ALL WE NECD~ T~, _ ~IVE~ YOU                . ~OP ~                      ~:~=~-,,~ ANtoNY ’~,_ ~bLY"fl’’~ ~,~’D     TF~     LL 

,H~ IS 10 THE STORY. ~ ~ ~ _. 

1! BUT THE QUESTI~ 1S, WHAT IS THERE FqR YOU 

12 TRUST~ .... DO YOU ~AKE A DECIS!ON SOLELY BASED ~’ ’~ d;,.~T~, DEAN 

13 KARNY TELLS YOU? DO YOU RELY ON WHAT HE SAYS HE HEARD OVER 

14 WHAT LYNNE ROBERTS TELLS YOU, OVER WHAT BROOKE ROBERTS TELLS 

15 YOU, qVE~~, ~,~’h~~ T~ PEOPLE FZ0t4 ,:-~,~ZONA TELL : 

16 THAT IS THE TYP=~ O~, DECIqION~ YOU ARE GOING TO 

17 TO Ft~KE. YC"J .~RE GOING ~O HAVE TO THINK .s,~(:L~ ~E -¢;TALITY 

18 OF THOSE PEOPLE. 

20 THE TRIAL, W’E HAVE GOT NOTd!XG MORE TO SAY.    ~"OU HEARD THE 

21 PEOPLE F~)t4 ZD ]v,"~," .... YOU " ,.         ~_,, ..... . ’~2;U              ,,~=~DD,, TH== ~THER S ;_FF ...... S 

23 THE INTERESTING SIDE THING ABOUT KARNY~ IS BECOMING 

24 A LAWYER. HARDLY ANYTHING SURPRISES ~E ABOUT KARNY ANY MORE. 

25 WE ~ . .... ~ 7HAT NOT ONLY DO YOU WALK AWAY FROM MbRDER, BUT YOU 

26 ARE GOING TO GET SOME ASSISTANCE FROM THE ATTORNEY~.~FN~RAL’~             S 

27 OFFICE ~O BECOME A LAWYER IF WHAT? IF YOU TELL THE STORY, 

2B TELL THE STORY. 
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’IOB " I BECOME A LAWYER. WELL, THANK GOD THAT THE 

2 CALIFORNIA BAR LIKE YOU, IS NOT UNDER THE AUSPICES OF THE 

3 POLICE OR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE OR KARNY WOULD SURELY 

4 BE HERE PRACTICING LAW AS HE WAS PRACTICING PERJURY. 
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I NOW, IN TERMS OF THE DETAILS OF KARNY’S TESTIMONY 

2 AND WHETHER OR NOT THEY ARE CORROBORATED, WE NEVER HAD 

3 INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE THE POLICE REPORTS HE LOOKED AT 

4 BEFORE TELLJNG HIS STORY.    WE DON’T KNOW WHAT IS ~N THEM, 

5 AT LEAST YOU DON’T, AND WHAT IS NOT ~N THEM. 

6 YOU KNOW WHO HAS GOT THE BURDEN OF PROOF HERE. 

7 WHAT ABOUT THE ISSL,E ABOUT WHAT HE READ BEFORE HE TOLD HIS 

8 ST’~,..,~4"~’ ~.ND .... WHAT HE D~D~’T°. 

9 ASSUMING h~ WOULD BE TRUTHFUL ON THE POINT, WHAT 

10 ABOUT WHAT HE LEARr, ED IN GENERAL FROM NEWSPAPER ARTICLES 

il ON THE BBC B~FC~E HE TOLD HIS STORY? ALL OF THIS WAY BEFORE 

i2 NOVEMBER OF ’8# WHET~ HE STARTS TO TELL RIS STORY. ALL WE 

!3 HEARD WAS ONE REFERENCE, ONE THING.    THE POLICE, DETECTIVE 

14 ZOELLER, MR. WAPNER ik HIS ARGUMENT TELL YOU WHAT KARNY DID 

15 FOR US, "K.~N"~ ~-A.~ ~ E - ~ I P TO ~EW YORK.    HE G~,E US 

16 PITTMAt: IN NEW ~’ORK.’~ 

18 PIECE OF HARD E’v’iD£~,C£. NOT AN AMERICAN EXPRESS BILL, NOT 

19 A, POST :~FF~CE ~:;;’: ’tE~, ’;OT~iN’L~ TO PH’rS]CALLY 

20 

23 THAT M~SSiNG AMERICAN EXPRESS BiLLiNG FOR dUNE 

24 ’84, WE DON’T KNOW WHETHER KARNY READS THAT IN A POLICE REPORT 

25 THAT lS M}SSiNG OR WHAT. ~ JUST KNOW WE DON’T HAVE iT. HE 

2B CERTAINLY DOESN’T PROVIDE 

27 THiS THrNG ABOUT d~M GOING TO WASHINGTON PROVIDES 

2B ANOTHER GLARING EXAMPLE FOR YOU OF THE CONSTRUCT THAT 
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I GOING ON IN THiS WHOLE TRIAL. YOU REMEMBER YESTERDAY, 

2 TALKED TO YOU ABOUT THE HELP ! HAD. WELL, THJNK ABOUT THAT 

3 ONE. KARNY COMES IN THE COURTROOM AND TELLS YOU A STORY 

4 THAT JIM SUPPOSEDLY IS GO:ING TO WASHINGTON ABOUT A GUY THAT 

5 CAN HELP CASH A SWISS CHECK. 

6 FTRST, YOU HAVE GOT TO BELIEVE THAT PITTMAN IS 

7 1N A POSIT!ON TO EVEN SAY HE KNEW SOMEBODY LIKE THAT AND 

8 WF_ GET THAT, AND THI~,k’, .. ABOUT ’T, AND KAR’~                                                                                , SAYS THAT HUNT SAID 

9 THAT P.ITTMAN SAiD T~AT A GUY IN WASHINGTON SA1D, ’YOU HAVE 

10 GOT A CONSTRUCT UP C.F FOUR, HE SAYS, TO GET ANYTH]NG DONE. AND 

11 WHAT DO YOU GET DO~E?    YOU GETd’~,C~M=T~’NG,~..,, ~PROBABLE, DONE" 

12 P1TTMAN KNOWS A GUY, WbO SOMEHOW HAS iNFORMAT10N ON SECRET 

13 DEALINGS IN SW1SS CASHIER’S CHECKS. 

14 EVEN THOUG~ AT THE TIME WE ARE TOLD lT ALL OCCURRED, 

15 TO gC BACK T~ERE, S_z=" ~£DLY, THEY ALL <NO,~’ THAT THE CHECK 

!6 IS NSF. THEY KNOW ~E c IGNATURE WO~-;’T BE RECOGNIZED. SO 

17 WHmT lfi ~ ;    PITT"’’’ - ~ ~CK THERE I’~ WASHIN’~T?’ 

18 WHO    WiLL    MAKE    A    DEPOSIT    TO    THE    ACCOUNT    TO    MAKE    SURE THE    CHECK 

20 FROM THS. T? DOES T~= D.A. ’S OFFICE ~.R~NG ih THE GUY FROM 

21 ..... ~ ......... -, ~’~’E Z ’"_ ~ . ’-=~ ~] ~ ’ ""=? ALL 

22 ~S A 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 DO YOU GET ONE SCENTILLA OF EVIDENCE?    DO YOU 

2 GET ANYTHING? 

3 YOU GET A STORY THAT PITTMAN GOES TO WASHINGTON. 

4 WELL., ONCE YOU KNOW HE IS IN WASHINGTON,, YOU HAVE A LICENSE 

5 TO SAY ANYTH;NG YOU WANT. BUT DID YOU GIVE THE JURY ANY 

6 PROOF.’? 

7 THIS BUSINESS ABOUT THE =~,LE BEING ASSEMBLED 

8 AND LEFT CONVENI~’’~ LEV ’ E~N~LY AT      tN S ,APARTMENT. KARNY GIVE~ 

9 "~" - ~_- - - ~I NOBODY TOLD ~u~, T~AT 1N BALD-FAC~ RLLi~ . ~: O’;~Y .... 

!0 KARNY, THOUGH, THAT WASN’T 0N TH~ PO ~CE R~p : v~i WAS THAT 

!1 LEVIN~S F=,.~cERPRINTS A.R: 4,~L OV=D T#Z-- GR~r’, FILE FOLDER~ 

12 TIlE TOP~ THE BOTTOM~ AND KARN~ DOESL~T KNOW THAT~ SO HE TE 

13 US THE WHOLE    THING IS    JUST    PLANTED THERE. 

14 AND HE GOES ON TO TELL US ABOUT THE BUSINESS 

..... -,~ .... ~z_bE DIS~]~q~ :~);;S W1~ .... :~,~ER~BY ~E 

16 R~MOV~ ~qE I ETTFRq ~R~. , ~i AN ’ SS ~ _ ~ ~,~’, THE MA    ~ ~ ~,E D SCU ED 

17., WiTH ’~,~ ’c CTERDAY: ~ ,    E, Er.; -H-’’’~.~c~H ;      T ~- ....... :u.<,~,LLLY, ~ D! ~zCxxz:_ 

18 WiTH LOR;E LEtS~ TESTIXOLY ON. WHAT REAL~V HAPPENED A~O 

!9 THOSE L£--ERS. 

20 LC~.I~ LE’,2 ...... ,u.~ JS "dOE GAV~                                      ,v=,~ T~EM~" REFERR]XG 

2! TO T~=~, _ -=rFF~ ~ __~ £TT;~q_ ._ ~’,.. ps,OD]~’c~ C~       ,    ~Lt~2 f ’~’,qULD ...... T’T 

22 ......... ~ .... 

23 ~OE SA]D~ "WHEN YOU ARE FIN]SHED~ DON~T MAIL 

24 THEM. ] WILL HAND CARRY HEM. " 

25 ~R. WAPNER ASKED LOR;E LE!S IN THIS REGARD~ 

26 YOJ RECALL DN EACH OF TNOSE THREE LETTERS THAT HE SAID THAT?" 

27 "A YES ¯ " 

28 NOW, TNIS~ l CALL YOUR ATTENTION TO~ IS A SERIOUS 
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I MATTER. KARNY TELLS US THAT HE RETRIEVED THAT MATERIAL. 

2 LORiE LEIS NEVER EVEN MENTIONED THAT. 

3 LOR]E LE]S TELLS US THAT SHE GIVES THE LETTERS 

4 TO JOE HUNT. DEAN KARNY DIDN’T KNOW THAT THAT iS WHAT LORIE 

5 LEIS WAS GOING TO TESTIFY TO WHEN SHE IS CALLED AS A 

6 PROSECUTION WITNESS. 

7 AG.AI!’I, WHZ~T BECOt,IES, TIME AND TTME AGAIN, APPARENT 

8 !S THAT W~EN KARNY DOESN’T KNOW SOMETHING FROM THE POLICE 

r.~POR~ BUT EVEN THROL~GH THF PROSECUT1CN’S ~’~" WITNESCES 

10 H£ GETS ~M ~"rHED ~ ~’~IE ’ Elq               " P ........ L ~ MAKES H~M ~ L~AR. 

!1 ,m= SAt~ :EOPLE ..... T BROUGHT YOU LOR1E LEIS, 

12 BROUGHT YOU DEAN KARN’;’, THE PROSECUTION. THEY CAN’T HAVE 

13 IT BOTH WAYS. WHY LIE AT ALL, IF HE HAS NOTHING TO HIDE? 

!4 ~,n’, NEGAtiNG THE EXISTENCE OF THOSE LETTERS 

~ ’ PEz-.L ~~".~-~A.~’~ ....... ~= =’R)~S,-~’~ ~ _ ~,~             BEL 

j,N~ A ~E~ ..... BT TH THOSE LETTERS ’WERE ALL PLA~’-~ 

i7 T_£ ~’ ~’~’E OB"."i0US ~R’- = =vc ] ~ , ~RE ~ S LE~I T ] MATE 

18 NEGOTIATION GOING ON ~ETWEEN HUNT AND LEVTN, WHAT ARE THEY 

!9 A ~ING ~E~=? 

20 WELL~ YOb 0P- FOR KARNY ~r. ~ ~c~,~ ,    "THEY ARE A 

2~q :,_ . ::,TO -: .... ]_E ,].._    ...          -=       ... .,.~’c ;~, : =-~_: _- _:_’=    _.:.~ IE L~: c 

23 ~MPEACHES 

24 WELL, THERE WAS ONE OTHER THING. KARNY KEEPS 

25 TELLING US .~B,uUT ~ THREE LETTERS.                           ~=MEMB~R ~ = THAT,           FOLKS ~. TIME 

26 AND TiME ~GAIN,,             ~,~u; ’JELLS_ US, "YEAH, YOU LOOK lN PEOPLE’S 

27 64,    THERE ARE THOSE    T~R~[E    LETTERS THAT TNAT CONNIVER HUNT 

2B CREATES    FOR OUR    BENEFIT. 
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I WHEN YOU GO INTO THE JURY ROOM, DETERMINE FOR 

2 YOURSELVES WHETHER HE TOLD YOU THE TRUTH OR TOLD YOU A LIE. 

3 BECAUSE THERE ARE FOUR LETTERS AND ! AM GOING TO PUT A CLIP 

4 ON THE FOURTH ONE. IT IS IN THEIR EXHIBIT. 

5 IT IS IN THEIR EXHIBIT BUT THEY WANTED TO STAY 

6 AWAY FROM IT. IT IS THE MAY 1ST LETTER. IT IS THE ONE 

7 KARNY DOESN’T TALK ,ABOUT. IT IS THE ONE LORIE LEIS REMEMBERS 

8 T?PING. ,~-~#,1~.,I, THIS IS A MAJOR LIE. 

9 HE DOESb~’T GET HiS STORY STRAIGHT.    LOOK AT 

I0 MAY IST LETTER BETWEEN JOE AND RUN. IT IS T~E FIRST ]N THE 

11 SER]ES. IT ~S THE VERY FIRST T~ME THAT THERE IS CORRESPONDENCE 

~ S.~C ~ I ON. 12 REGARDING THIS WHOLE ~R~ .... 

13 THINK ABOUT HOW THAT IMPACTS KARNY’S TESTIMONY 

14 FOR YOU AND WHETHER HE IS MAKING IT UP ,OJ WILL GET THAT jURY 

16 WILL GET THAT JURY ]NSTR’~CTION ABOUT "A WITNESS WILLFULLY 

18 DISTRUSTED 1’’~ OTHERS " ~, .     CO,~JDER THAT It~STRUCTIC~ AS IT 

19 APPLIES HERE, 

21 ALLEGED ’~crK WE H~£ --2 FUETHFR ~=rL;: ’ARIT~ i    KA~.,~ S 

23 HERE. WE ARE TOLD THAT HE SEES ALL THESE BOYS UP THERE 

24 PRACTICING THIS R SIGNATURE. 

25 BUT THIS IS THE SAME GUY WHO TOLD YOU THAT THAT 

26 IS ~ F ~H~ VERY SIGNATURE D~SHONORED BY THE BANK. WHAT ARE YOU 

27 TO BELIEVE? THAT THESE GUYS -- THAT HUNT IS SAYING TO THESE 

2B GUYS AND REALLY MEANS IT, LET’S ALL PRACTICE THIS SIGNATURE 
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I SO WE CAN PASS THE CHECK. 

2 WELL, I HAVE NO DOUBT THAT THAT IS WHAT HUNT IS 

3 TELLING THEM. HUNT WANTED THEM TO BELIEVE THAT THAT MONEY 

4 WOULD BE MADE GOOD. 

5 EXCEPT KARNY KNEW AND HUNT KNEW BECAUSE THEY 

6 DISCUSSED IT, IT WAS HIS TESTIMONY, THAT THE CHECK WAS N.S.F. 

7 AND THAT THE ClG~,T~i~= WAS NO GOrID 

8 BUT YOU HAVE GOT TO HAVE THEM UP T~E,RE PRACTIC]XG 

....... ~ ,,, GET ,, .... 
9 

TdAT cI¢-.~r~TjRE BECAUSE IF vC’~:v uO~’,, T i bIAY ~,~P T---:--~ AND 

.... r, UP .... ’ THEbt ’ .... E BI 10 RA’~M,)~u ¯ THE~’~ AND ~=i~ LET S =K,CT]C= ,-, LITTt -" 

11 THOSE GUYS IN TH~ BBC ZRE NOT GOING TO BELIEVE T~E RUSE. 

12 THAT {S SIt,IFLY, WHAT iS GOING ON. 

13 

14 

15 

i6 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 YOU DON’T THINK ANY OF YOU dURORS REALLY BELIEVE 

2 THAT YOU ARE GOING TO FORGE THE SAME SIGNATURE THAT DIDN’T 

8 WORK THE FIRST TIME, TO COLLECT A CHECK THAT YOU KNOW ISN’T 

4 BACKED BY MONEY AND THE BANK CAN’T CONTACT THE MAKER BECAUSE 

5 YOU CAN ’ T F I ND H 1M TO SEE WHETHER I T I S GOOD OR NOT. 

6 OR, DO YOU HAVE EXACTLY WHAT THE DEFENSE WITNESSES 

7 TOLD YOU? HU:NT CONDUCTING A DECEIT, RIGHTLY OR WRONGLY, ON 

8 THOSE BOfS AT T~E 5BC TO MAINTAIN HIS POSITION. 

9 W~L= "HIS BRINGS ME DOWN TO, IS THE WHOLE 

10 OBSERVATI 9~,’~ A"’~:,. _i".O,~.~ISTENCY,~ ~,c THAT THE PROSECUTION MAKES A~OUT 

. ,d~ CLEVER ST DE 11 dOE HUNT ON HE 0;~ HAND, 1S THE E    OF VILq 

12 HE THINKS OF E.’EP. YT~ING. HE IS THE MASTER CON, THE MASTER 

13 PLANNER, A GUY WHO MESMERIZES EVERYBODY HE MEETS. 

14 ON T ,~ OTHER HAND, WHEN THE PROSECUTION NEEDS HIM 

15 TO BE i~C~ED]~ .... ,-,~"=    .A=.. _,-,crY T~ES~.,      _ THILGb. ML~T ~,~= ~AFPENE~’ 

16 BECAUSE HE IS ~".C~=D[BLY DUMB, NOW, HERE WE ~AvE THE GU~ WHO 

17 WE SAY ] c S~i:S- c, i: ,r , T(b ~ OF -~=q:     ~ - 
....... C:~ ~H]NK ABOUT A+~ ..... L] , L: 

~H HOLES ] PAPER AND ~E MECMFRIZES ALL OF THESE ~C.YS 18 PUNr ..... = 

;    ~    ~= ~ . HE THINKS LJ     ’,cRYTHING 19 AND TAKES AWA~ z’ L ~+ _IR MONcv - " ¯ 

20 HE ~S It’4 COP~TROL AND THIS AND THA-. THIS IS THE 

21 c,~tx= GUY T~LT : c ~sAC~IC]~:G FORGING ¢+ ~"+TURES ’-~ " ~ZCK THAT 

22 ~:~ ALR~:.: ~ +’,-E: ? -~Z- ~S ,,,’~LT I’~ {-- :" G -’.. 

23 WHEN YOU THINK ABOUT dOE HUNT~ WHEN YOU THINK ABOUT 

24 WHETHER HE IS GUILTY OR INNOCENT~ LET’S TRY TO HAVE A UNIF1ED 

25 PERSON. HUNT CANNOT BE THE MAN FOR ALL SEASONS THAT KARNY 

26 I S. 

27 KARNY    BRIDGES    EVERY GAP FOR THE    PROSECUTION. HE 

28 F1LLS ]N ALL OF    THE    BLANKS AND GIVES THEM~ WHENEVER THERE 
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I A BLIND ALLEY, SOMEHOW WHETHER IT IS TRUTHFUL OR NOT, WHETHER 

2 IT IS VERIFIED OR NOT, GIVES THEM A ROADMAP OUT. 

8 BUT THEY HAVE GOT PROBLEMS RETAINING THAT TYPE 

4 OF A CONSISTENCY WITH JOE HUNT. SO, WHAT DO THEY TELL YOU? 

5 THEY HAVE TO TELL YOU THAT HE IS SMART AND DUMB SIMULTANEOUSLY, 

6 TO MAKE iT WORK. 

TH~,I BUT, TO TAKE THAT FRAGMENTED 7 NOBGDY TELLS YOU     ~’~. 

8 CONCOCT I OPt ABOUT JOE HUNT AND PUT IT TOGETHER, TO TELL YOU 

^,t,-,, WE HAD TO 9 THAT THAT IS ,~_&-r ~4,’,\~r- DO S, ND THAT IS WHAT WE HAVE 

11 BEFORE WE LEAVE THIS AREA, THERE IS ONE OTHER THING 

’ ’V LO~ 12 i WANT TO HA E YOU . . K AT I N TERMS OF THE EXH [ B ] TS. 

13 YESTERDAY -- AND i FORGOT TO MENTION THIS TO YOU YESTERDAY 

14 WHEN I SHOWED YOU PEOPLE’S 68. REMEMBER, THAT IS ALL OF THE 

..... D ~0    ’ 2BO     T~-!E ~’.5 :’H~]T~                             ,~D. OM THE PLL]L .~OTEL ] -~’~ ~=    - YC                                                                       ’.~IT, 

16 LIMOUSINE EXHIBIT THAT IS IN THERE AND WHETHER OR NOT 

17 !~’R. P] ~-MA~,i, , IS                .RFSLL"_ . TR’Y I NGL~          ~ TO, S!SY THAT HE ~:c._, RON ...... ~ EVI:’ 

18 THERE AND REALLY TRY!NG TO BE UhiDERCOVER AND CLANDESTINE 

19 =’CK THERE 

~, f,~,~ el:,; PAGES OF THAT 
20 WELL, 1 HAVE CL1PPE~ FOR ’ "~ ~, 

~ A,,~D ,.:~- ,.,r.j _ ~                     ,_.A~._,E WHAT YOU 21 EX~IBI ~ ,’, ] WA ,£, TO    O(-IK AT Tu~LT =~=r 

23 ABOUT A COUPLE OF THEM. THE PROSECUTION DIDN’T TELL YOU ABOUT 

24 THESE. 

25 THE PHONE NUMBER AT THE MANNING WAS ~70-8090 AND 

28 PITTMAN’S PHONE NUMBER WAS -- 

27 MR. WAPNER"    YOUR HONOR, I HAVE REFRAINED MANY TIMES 

28 FROM OBJECTING.    BUT I APOLOGIZE TO COUNSEL.    THERE HAS NOT 
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I BEEN    ANY    TESTIMONY    AT ALL    ABOUT    WHAT    THE PHONE NUMBER WAS AT 

2 THE MANNING OR AT MR. PITTMAN’S HOUSE. 

8 MR. BARENS"     I BEG TO DIFFER. 

4 THE COURT"    WELL, THE JURY WILL LOOK AT THE EXHIBITS. 

5 THE JURY WILL RECALL THE TESTIMONY ON THAT. 

6 YOU ALL ARE THE FINAL JUDGES OF WHAT THE TESTIMONY 

7 IS, NOT COUNSEL, EITHER ONE OF THEM. 

8 GO AHEAD. 

10 THE WAY. O ...... " 

~ -:~Y EVENT, YOU ARE GOING TO Sr-~ THERE THAT 

12 pITTMAN MAKES TSRFE PHONE CALLS TO THE WILSHIRE MANNI 

13 

14 

i5 

!6 

17 

!8 

19 

2O 

2! 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



12990 

I HE    CALLS    HIS    WIFE    THREE    TIMES ON    TOLL    CALLS. 

2 IS THAT A GUY WHO IS BEING SURREPTITIOUS? IS THIS A GUY 

3 WHO IS USING PAY PHONESp WHO IS REALLY STAYING OUT OF SIGHT? 

4 IS THAT A GUY WHO !S BEING CASUAL AND NOT MAKING ANY AT-~EMPT 

5 WHATSOEVER TO AVOID DETECTION? 

6 THE TOLL CALLS,, THE THING YOU ALWAYS LOOK AT,, 

7 THE FIRST T~i~"~,3_- YOU HEAR l,N T~E ~OVIES, THE FIRST TH1X% YOU 

8 HEAR ABOUT &Nv OF THIS, AND P1~T * ’ ’ , ~ ,~AN IS BACK THERE CAL~ING 

9 H]S N~FE. 

10 T~E CIRCUMSTANCES IN THAT WHOLE BUSINESS ABOUT 

11 THE PLAZA mCT~L ~4A, YBE THEY APPEAR qUSPICIOUc WHE’ CA,¢T THAT 

12 WAY BY THE ~ROSECUTION, BUT ARE THEY A BRIDGE FOR YOU FROTH 

13 THE SEVEN PAGES TO A MURDER? 

!4 dUST RECALL DEAN KARNY NEVER TESTIFIED AT ALL 

15 THAT H%i:iT, :      , =~ TOLD PI TT~4~,’, T( g0 TC NE~’ YORK AND ;t"~-~c0rj’~r z                                                           ~ - TE 

16 LEV~N OR D" ~’;YTHING ELSE. T~ERE W,LS NO h’iTNESS WHO EVER 

18 YOU. THERE ~S NOT ONE SCENT;LLA OF EVIDENCE. THEIR. STAR 

19 WITNESS ~4~’,’-~SKED THAT ~UEZ-10t~. THE THEORY S’0#S THERE. 

20 THERE 1S S’.’~LT NO EV]DENCZ FOR IT. 

23    THAT PROVES IT. 

24 
WELL~ ! SUBMIT TO YOU THAT IN OUR SOC1ETY, THAT 

25 
!S    THE OPPOSITE OF THE WAY WE DO    IT. OUR METHOD WORKS 

26 
R,V~R . FtRST~ YOU HAVE GOT TO FIND FACTS AND THEN Y, AKE 

27 
YOUR CONCLUSION. 

28 
THE    ~OURT" ALL RIGHT LADIES AND GENTLEMEN OF THE 
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I JURY, WE WiLL TAKE OUT RECESS NOW UNTIL 1:30 THiS AFTERNOON. 

2 THE SAME ADMONITION :I GAVE YOU WOULD STILL APPLY, 

3 (AT 12:00 NOON A RECESS WAS TAKEN TO RESUME 

4 AT 1:30 P.M. OF THE SAME DAY.) 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

t0 

!! 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

",,7 

19 

20 

2! 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I SANTA MONICA, CALIFORN:IA; WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 1987; 1"35 P.M. 

2 DEPARTMENT WEST C HON. LAURENCE J. RITTENBAND, JUDGE 

3 (APPEARANCES AS NOTED ON TITLE PAGE.) 

4 

5 THE COURT" PROCEED. 

6 MR. BARENS" GOOD    AFTERNOON. 

7 

8 ~RG .... ~’-~ UED) ~l’~ i’, ~ (CONTIN 

9 BY ,HR. BARENS" 

i0 YOU HAVE ALL SEEN DURir4G THE P~O.~ESS, 

~I IMPORTANCE OF REBUTTAL WE ~’~ TNEc ’ ¯ ,,~ SEEN WI ,    ~SES BE~N~ HANDLED 

12 BY MR. WAPNER AND THEN THE SOMEWHAT DIFFERENT APPEARANCE 

13 THEY ASSUME WHEN THEY ARE ALL HANDLED BY THE DEFENSE. 

!4 1N THIS PROCEDURE, AFTER ~ CONCLUDE MY REMARKS, 

~5 ",’OL; W1L’~ HEAR RF~UTTAL._~. T ] S T~ .... LAST T~ME 

~6 Yr~UR 

I~, ] WILL                                                ,ASK v,-. ,, ~ TO TR~ TO RETA1~; WHA~                                                   ~ = DEFENSE 

18 HAS TOLD YOU, WHAT WE HAVE ARGUED, WHAT WE BELIEVE, T~ROUGH 

19 THE R~BUTTAL_                      . THAT 1S, WH=’’_,,~ ~OU ~O 1’~TO. T 

20 HOPE THAT YOU W! LL. 

23 STUDY I T AND DISCUSS IT, LOOK AT WHERE THE DENT l S. 

24 

25 

2B 

27 
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I THE    DENT    ~S NOT UP ON THE TRUNK LID WHERE    !T 

2 WOULD BE ~F THERE WAS MR. LEV!N’S BODY IN THERE PUSHING UP 

3 AGA]NST IT. 

4 WHERE DO YOU F~ND THE DENT? LOOK AT IT. THINK 

5 OF YOUR OWN LOCKING MECHANTfSM ON THE TRUNKS OF YOUR CARS. 

6 IT IS FOUND BELOW THE LOCKING MECHANISM AND THE EDGE OF THE 

7 LID. IT iS FOUND WHERE ABSOLUTELY NOTH;NG COULD BE ]NS~DE 

8 PUSHING OUT. 

~ ....... q~r.~’~ApH DON’T                                                            ~ET SOLD ~’~ cOs":~ . ,~ 9 LOGK AT imL r,,,~ ....... 

~0 THING THAT IS NOT THERE AND COULDN’T~ iN A PHYSICAL S ..... 
E, 

!I REALLY OCCUR. 

12 ALSO, PLE.~S~ REb1Et4BER MR. V, ARM~’S TESTIMONY. 

13 HE SAYS THAT WHEN HE PUTS HIS $27~500 DO’W~ ON dUNE 19t 198q, 

t4 HE INSPECTS THE CAR AND HE DOESN’T SEE ANYTHING THERE. 

~6 THE ~R T , " .... ~£ #NfiWERFD, "I WOULD HA’V=.    1 ~_.,, 

18 MR. VARMA. IS SAYING THAT HAD THERE BEEN DA, F:zGE 

19 Te~ERE,. HE IS INCLINED TO =H!r’4K HE WOULD HSVE SEEN !T AT TEL" 

20 T~t,sE. TH]~K OF YO~jRSELVES NO~’ WHEN YOU GO OUT TO BUY A ’,EW 

21 CZR. T~Ir,<. OF YOURSELF I= YOV WENT TO BLY A USED CAR ,~NZ 

23 WOUDLN’T YOU CAREFULLY INSPECT IT BEFORE YOU PUT DOWN 

24 S27,500 ON THE CAR? 

25 BUT WHAT HAPPENS LATER? WHAT HAPPENS IN AUGUST? 

26 HE DOESN’T GET THE CAR BACK UNTIL THE lST OF AUGUST~ FORTY- 

27 ODD DAYS LA~ER, AND WHAT DOES HE TESTIFY THEN? WHAT DOES 

2B HE SAY WHEN HE SEES THE CAR LATER? 
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I HE SAYS, "] IMMEDIATELY NOTICED ]T," CLOSE QUOTE 

2 "] IMMEDIATELY NOTICED ]T." THIS DENT THAT ~S 

3 SUPPOSED TO BE SO APPARENT, THAT IS SUPPOSED TO BE A PRODUCT 

4 OF WHAT HAPPENED TO LEVfN, SOMETHING, A STORY YOU ARE TOLD, 

5 ONCE AGAIN, A FABRICATION AND AN ~MAGINATION. THE FACTS 

6 DON’T BEAR tT OLIT. 

7 WHAT ARE THE RESSOXABLE AS2UMPT]ONS YOU CAN MAKE? 

8 WHAT 1S REASONABLE TO BEL1E\.E ABOUT SO".’!.EONE INSPECTING A 

9 CAR~. THE                   ~’~"’~" THAT SAYS, 1 WOULD HAVE,                                                                                    ~=n~C,--,USE" Tt4AT 1S WHAT 

!0 t-tE LOOKS L!KE WHEN HE 1S PUTT]riG HIS MONEY DOWN AND THE GUY 

11 WHO q"’S HE NOTICEp, iT IMMEDIATELY, FORTY-r’DD DAYS LATER 

12 BUT DO YOU KNOW Wbl~ IT WASN’T NOTICED? IT WASN’T 

13 THERE¯    THE MAN DID NOT LOOK A FOOL ON THE STAND¯ THE MAN 

14 LOOKED LIKE A GUY WHO D.~D jUST WHAT WE WOULD DO, WALKED AROUND 

!5 THE. r’.£,R.~ .;~N~" ’~ T£.K£ A L.P..OK~ AT :T. ~= TH=~=~ i.~ S~_;~.’-’~’"-"-HING ’YOU 

16 ’WO~’I D NOTICE I’~4E-’IAT~LY LATER ,’-’,"~    YOII WC!.~LD HAVE NOTICED 

!7 ~ T 

18 WHAT WE HAVE IS A FURTHER GRAPHIC EXAMPLE OF 

!9 
TH= PROSECc’-!O:~ TRY I!~G TO F~ ." C~SE THE’r ~AVE COt<COCTES’ 

20 "tO ...... SO.~IE FACTS .~ND 1t I USTRAT~O~’~S THEY " ,.~" ~4, BEAR 1T OUT. 

22 

23 
dOE HUNT A MURDERER. 

24 

2B 

26 

2?’ 

28 
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16 1 ARE YOU BEING GIVEN FACTS OR A SELF-FULFILLING 

2 PROPHECY BASED ON A PRECONCEIVED PROSECUTION, A PROSECUTION 

3 IMAGINED. THEN WE’LL TRY TO FIND THINGS TO FIT IN THOSE HOLES. 

4 IF WE CAN’T FIND ANYTHING TO FIT IN THE HOLES, YOU CAN COUNT 

5 ON THE FACT THAT WE’LL GET KARNY TO SAY IT. 

6 THE SYSTEMIC PREJUDICE TOWARD HUNT THROUGHOUT THE 

7 CASE, CAUSED A jAUNDICED INVESTIGATION. WHEN THERE WAS 

8 INVESTIGATION CALCULATED SOLELY TO PROVE HIM GUILTY, WHEN THERE 

9 WAS A COXTACT WITH CARMEN AND CHINO, WHAT ARE THEY TOLD? 

10 ARE THEY LEFT OPEN-MINDED OR DOES LISA HART, THE 

11 DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE REPRESENTATIVE, GO DOWN THERE AND 

12 .LI L ~H~M, LISTEN, THE GUY YOU THOUGHT YOU SAW ]S DEAD. 

13 THE GUY WHOSE TESTIMONY YOU WOULD HELP, IS A 

!4 MURDERER. YOU TALK ABOUT LEAVING THEM OPEN-MINDED OR 

16 iS THAT G1V~NG THE DEFENDANT A FAiR CHANCE FOR 

17 JUS-!CE? AS A RESULT 0= THL~, THE DEFENSE AL~¢ST LOST TWO 

18 OF ITS MOST VALUABLE WITNESSES AND WAS FORCED AND COMPELLED 

19 TO YSE THE SUBPOENA FROCESS T0 BR}NG THEM HERE TO CALIFORN]A. 

20 WE HAD ~0 GO THROUGH A JUDGE AND A COURT TO GET THEM. 

21 WHAT D~D W~ HEAR LBOUT THEM YEST=~DAY~ WELL FIRST 

22 tqR. ~Lm’:~R ~4ADE H}#vSE F .L’, E,~RT O~ ~YEW~T’.ESS TESTIt’!0~;Y AT.D 

23 READ TO YOU AN EXCERPT FROM A BOOK ON EYEWITNESS TESTIMONY~ 

24 SOMETHING OUT OF CONTEXT. 

25 WHY WOULD YOU HAVE THAT KIND OF COMMENTARY BY 

26 JUDGES? THOSE JUDGES ARE TALKING ABOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF 

27 AN iNNOCENT MAN BEING CONVICTED ON EYEWITNESS TESTIMONY, THAT 

28 IS, BY AN EYEWITNESS WHO COMES INTO COURT AND IS UNSURE OR 
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16 I IS MISTAKEN ABOUT THE IDENTIFICATION. 

2 AND THEY SAY WELL, WE DON’T WANT THAT BEYOND A 

O, ’ 8 REASJNABLE DOUBT AS EVIDENCE TO CONVICT GUYS FACING CRIMINAL 

4 PROSECUTION.     BUT WHAT DO WE DO? TIIE PROSECUTION HERE WORKS 

5 AT AND PERVERTS THAT FOR YOU, NOT TO MENTION THAT THE 

6 PROSECUTION IS QUOTING FROM CASES ABOUT A SINGLE EYEWITNESS. 

7 WELL, WHAT WOULD THOSE SAME JUSTICES HAVE SAID 

8 WHEN CC:4FRONTED WITH TWO EYEWITNESSES AS YOU HAVE IN THIS 

9 CASE? TWO EYEWITNESSES DO:~’T COME IN XERE AND SA,F TH/sT THAT 

i0 iS P’~qC]BLY,.,.~_. WHO ] SAW. T~’=, _. PEC;PLE. THAT COME IN HER~ WiTH NO 

b,b, A F ING OF CIVIC RESPONSIBILITY C ,~M ~ C F ~ ~ 11 AX TO GRIND, WHO    ~ ~ ~ ’~ E~ 

12 AND CARMEN T~LLS YOU THA.~ SH2 IS 99 PE~.,~ SURE. D CHINO 

13 MAKES A TOTALLY INDEPENDENT IDENTIFICATION AND TELLS YOU THAT 

14 HE IS 95 PERCENT SURE. 

16 DIDt,,’T TELL YOU .... ~ ~- =E LIKE THAT.     UT WHAT DOES THE 

17 ,DC".-L~.:’-’E.JT TELL’ YOU? -==~, ,~_ .~-2v, , WELL, DT"~~ BE’~ IEVE CAP.,.~,~ ...... AND 

18 CHJNO CN THE MERE POSSiBILiTY. 

...... -’=RE POSSIBILIT~ ~9, NGW, ~ RE~4=~XBE~, ~ ,    ,. T~I~.,, ~T. ~S ~: ;:~ , 

20 TH#.T T~EIR ID=NTjF~rAT~’)N~ ~RE M]ST.AKEt. WE ARE DOWN TO 

~- ~,~ ~ ~EO=.E. T~=IR ~D=" ~F PROOF 

23 TWO YOUNG PEOPLE ARE MISTAKEN. 

24 BUT THEY SAY EVEN WITH THOSE LEVELS OF CERTAINTY~ 

25 MAYBE THEY ARE WRONG. NOBODY~ NOT THIS ,JUDGE, NONE OF THE 

26 LAWYERS EVER TOLD YOU THAT THIS IS A MAYBE CASE. 

27 WE HAVE A TEXTBOOK EXAMPLE OF A SITUATION AND 

m ~ - 28 CIRCUMS.ANL. ES    SUSCEPTIBLE    TO POSITIVE    IDENTIFICATION AND 
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6-~ I IF YOU DIDN’T HEAR POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION FROM THESE 

2 WITNESSES, THERE CAN’T BE POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION. 

8 SO THE OTHER COMMENTS MADE ABOUT THEIR 

4 IDENTIFICATION, DO YOU REMEMBER THIS? DO YOU REMEMBER THIS, 

5 THAT FROM OVER HERE, YOU ARE TOLD THAT COULD BE PAT QUINN? 

6 I WOULD LIKE TO PASS THE MAGAZINE THROUGH THE JURY 

7 TO MAKE SOME COMMENTS ABOUT IT, YOUR HONOR. 

8 THE COURT: GO AHEAD. 

9 MP.. BARENS: TAKE A LOOK CLOSEUP, LIKE YOU LOOK AT 

10 PHOTOGRAPH. 

11 THE COURT: PASS IT Ir~ FRONT OF THEM. IT IS MUCH EASIER. 

!2 IT WILL SAVE A LOT OF TIME. 

18 MR. BARENS: IT IS HARD TO ACCOMPLISH WHAT I AM TRYING 

14 TO DO IF I PASS IT IN FRONT OF THEM. AS YOU GET THAT PASSED 

15 AMONG Y},U, LOOK AT ~T AT T~E S~-ME DISTANCE AND SCRUTINY ~S 

i6 YOU WOULD A POLICE PHOTO LINEUP AND ASK YOURSELVES 1F THAT 

!7 CONT]N!JES TO LOOK LIKE ,~,’~R. ’~UINN. 

]7F 18 

!9 

2O 

21 
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I DOES THE GUY STANDING NEXT TO THE MODEL THERE 

2 iN THE SKi CLOTHES, WHICH ARE THEMSELVES IDENTiFiABLE, DOES 

3 THAT GUY LOOK LIKE HE !S SIX FOOT FOUR, LiKE MR. QUiNN -- 

4 UNLESS WE ARE TO ASSUME THE YOUNG LADY iS SIX-THREE AND WE 

5 PLAY BASKETBALL AFTER WE SKi. 

6 LOOK AT !T. LOOK AT THE TYPE OF RHETORIC WE 

7 ARE CONFRONTED WiTH iN TRYIIqG TO DEFEAT THE ~DENTIF]CATTON 

8 HERE. 

9 IF WE ARE SAYING THAT WE WERE GO~NGi    - TO TRY TO 

10 PbT THE RIGOROUS CROSS-EXAM!:~ATION ON ONE OF YOL~ IDENTIFY;NG 

11 T~-rqE PHO~O.~, HOW MANY OF YOU WOULD LOOK AT -~lS CLOSE-uP 

’ "~ "WE , I     YOU DIDN’T 12 A~’~, SAY, ARE SURE THAT ]S PAT QU~,NN"? 

13 KNOW HEIGHT AND YOU DIDN’T KNOW WEIGHT AND YOU DIDN’T KNOW 

I~L H~ ~.HI OF THE GIRL AND YOU HADN’T SEEN HiM MOVE, WHAT 

i6 PE.~ ECT THAT. 

~7 WHAT ABOUT CH]N0’S ’DENTi, KIT 

18 SKE’~C,"~, d: CHINO. NEVER CAME HERE AND TOLD, YOU "THAT IS THE MAN 

19 ~, S z~,,’          , " THAT THE GUY IN THAT. ] DEt,.~TI                        ,,FIT, ’~*c~,-,,.~ -~;_ ~-"Ae’,. ,~ HE SA~’,,/                . 

20 ASA MATTER OF F~-,,~T, THE. OFF’.,~’~R,~ WHO PU THAT. 

21 T:E’~’!Or’.;,~ ON FOR yr]lt, TOLD YOU W~=’’’ ~ AS,.=D =:"~ S:.~RECTLY 

23 WHITE PHOTO OF LEV!N" HE SAiD "NO." 

24 SO WHAT DO YOU DO W~TH THESE WITNESSES? YOU 

25 DON~T GIVE THEM A CHANCE TO MAKE AN IDENT! KIT THAT IS 

;76 ACCURATE. THE KIT ITSELF, WE ARE TOLD, WOULDN’T DO IT. 

,?7 NOW WE ARE TOLD THAT THEY CAN’T F;ND THE MAN 

28 DRIVING THE BEIGE CAR, THAT IS WHAT MR. WAPNER TELLS YOU. 
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I HE TELLS US THAT SURPRISES HIM. ALL OF THE PHOTOS 

2 THEY SHOWED THEM OF THE MEN DRTVING A BEIGE CAR OF THAT 

8 DESCRIPTION WERE GUYS WITH BEARDS, WITH BEARDS. 

4 AND REMEMBER THE PHOTO LINEUP THAT THESE FOLKS 

5 ARE SHOWN.    NOW THEY TELL THE POLICE THAT THEY SEE A BEARDLESS 

6 MAN IN THE GAS ST#,TION,        .     ~-~H~_=Y BOTH SAY THAT ~NDEPEND~NTLy.~ , 

7 WHAT DO THE POLICE AND THE D.A.’S OFFICE SHOW THEM? 

8 THEY ARE CLEVER. HOW DO YOU D~SGU~SE A GUY WITHOUT 

9 A BEARD? HOW WOUL~ ~ ~SGU!SE t.I~’SELF? l WOULD PUT A BEARD 

I0 ON. ~ WOULD G-n ’ ~ 

11 WHAT DC" THE~ O0? THEY SHOW THE TWO ARIZONA PEOPLE 

12 ALL OF THE PICTURES OF GUYS WITH A BEARD AND THEY SHOW THEM 

13 A PICTURE OF LEVIN WITH A BEARD, BECAUSE HE iS IN DISGUISE 

14 AS FAR AS ANYONE WOULD KNOW, WITH THAT BEARD. 

16 OF THEt’I ~NDEP=’;~’’- ’, E~£’~ W~T~ THE D’qr’~]SE OF ~rE BEARD, 

17 PICK LE’V]N’S PHOT£ ~_T. ~:’. A 2-Z.T~S~] - C’,F ONE OUT OF ~WELJE, 

18 THEY ARE SHOWN TWELVE F~0TOSA’:D,~,~ THEY EACH PICK INDEPENDENTLY 

19 TH~ Szk~ GUY~ =,,~. ~r~ :,:~ THE .................... :.~: ~M=; SEE M.AS A E~A~D IN 

20 THE PHOTOS, NOT 1N 

21 DC, fO. ~’"O~,., W~ZT T~=, ..... ~ROBnBIL1TIES ARE ’~=. -~.AT~,     ¯ 

22 Ib ,’,n ~’,iED T{;: £0~.:-~ -- -_:- c~ 2-~~’, ,’,-E~£ ’~’2~: ’,’,2._~ ~.2..’E 

23 TO DO THAT, DO YOU THINK YOU COULD? DOES THAT TELL YOU 

24 
SOMETHING ABOUT THE ACCU~CY~ THE STUNNING OVErWHELmING 

~5 
ACCURACY OF THEIR ]DENTIFtCATJON? 

26 IT PALES C’z~U,,~,<’~<aD TO THEIR INABILITY TO RE~EMBE~ 

27 
~HICH SIDE    OF THE    COKE ~ACHJNE YOU 6ET IN ON. DO YOU THINK 

28 
THAT }S    WHAT    LOCKED IN YOU~ 
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I YOU HEAR A LITTLE BIT ABOUT TRYING TO PLAY WORDS 

2 WITH CHINO, ABOUT HOW THE GUY’S SHIRT FIT HIM, THAT HE WAS 

8 WELL-BUILT, A MUSCLE BUILDER. ! ASKED HIM THAT QUESTION. 

4 HEWAS AWARE OF THOSE QUESTIONS. I ASKED HIM, "CHINO, DID 

S YOU SEE BICEPS?    DID YOU SEE DEFINITION ON THAT GUY THAT 

6 MADE HIM LOOK LIKE A WEIGHT-LIFTER?" HE SAYS, "NO." 

7 HE SAID, "HE FILLED OUT HIS CLOTHES NICELY." HE 

8 S~,!D, "HE LOOKED F! 

9 hE SAID THAT HE LOOKED LIKE ME. I DON~T WORK 

10 WiTH WEIGHTS. TO CHINO, OBVIOUSLY, ANYBODY WHO IS TRI~’ WORKS 

1i OUT. IN THIS CASE, ~E WAS RIGHT. 

12 THE BUSJhESS 0F PUMPING HIS OWN GAS, I PUMP MY 

13 OWN GAS WHEN THERE IS NO OTHER CHOICE. AND WE HEARD THAT 

14 THIS WAS AN ALL SELF-SERVICE STATION. HE TOLD YOU IN THIS 

A~ LLL_ Ur ]H~E ~-LT~’.S ,~RE ~"     ~ ¯ 

16 
WELL, E’. i’ ~S =XF KIND OF A GUY THAT WOULD NEVER 

18    COURTROOM, OTHER TH~X THE PROSECUTOR? 

19 

20 
’WOULD ~J~4P MY OWX ~:,c At.,2. T~AT i¢ IT 

2~ . 

23 
THAT WOULD ATTRIBUTE    THAT TO BIAS OR    INSINCERITY,    BUT TO 

24 
THE RESULT OF HUM!=~ATION, AT BEING PICKED AT AND BERATED 

25 
AND BARRAGED WITH A SERIES    OF QUESTIONS SOLELY CALCULATED 

26 
TO PORTRAY HER AS A LIAR TO YOU AND THE WORLD~ SOLELY 

27 
CALCULATED TO MAKE 1T AP ~AR THAT SHE DIDN’T KNOW WHAT SHE 

28 
WAS    TALKING ABOUT    OR THAT    SHE WAS SOME    KOOK FROM OUTER    SPACE. 
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7-4 

1 WOULD YOU    L~KE TO TELL SOMEBODY THAT YOU SAW 

2 SOMEI-ING YOU    BELIEVE    JN?      AND YOU GO THROUGH TH~S EXPERIENCE 

8 AND YOU ARE MADE    TO    LOOK    LIKE    SOMEONE WHO HAS SIGHTED A UFO? 

4 BECAUSE THAT ~S HOW SHE W~S TREATED. 

7 

8 

9 

I0 

12 

18 

14 

16 

18 

~9 

20 

28 
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I SHE SAID 99 PERCENT SURE.    NO MATTER WHAT HAPPENED, 

2 THAT WAS HER TESTIMONY.    YOU ARE TOLD WELL, LOOK AT THIS 

8 INNUENDO.    SHE TALKED TO A GUY IN THE CLASSROOM AND SHE SAID 

4 SHE DIDN’T KNOW WHETHER SHE SHOULD GO TO A REPORTER FRIEND 

5 OF THE FAMILY OR GO TO THE POLICE. 

6 THIS FRIEND OF HERS IN THE CLASSROOM SAID TO GO 

7 TO THE POLICE. WHAT DID SHE DO? SHE WENT TO THE POLICE. 

8 SHE H£~D THE NOR~4AL, POSSIBLE CONFUSION THAT ANYBODY 

9 WOL;LD HAVE. SHALL WE COND~N HER? SHALL WE SAY THAT THAT 

10 IIqQU]RY OF HER CLASSMATE X~D~ HER IDENTIFICATION ANY LESS 

1! CERTAIN? 

12 DID SHE WAIVEE IN HER BELIEF? DID SHE HAVE BELIEF 

13 BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT? DID CHINO? DID THEY HESITATE FOR 

t4 YOU? D]D THEY SHOW UNCERTAINTY OR DID THEY SHOW POSITIVE I.D.? 

15 COL!~D ~OL~ i~G:’.~ ANY TRIAL 1~ THIS LL:i~ WHERE 

16 THE ISSUE OF ]SENTIFICATIC’, IS RELEVANT, WHERE YOU WOULD HAVE 

17 ~ r~IORE PO2171,"2 ~.P. C:,F R~’. LEVIN THAN YO~J DID IX THIS 

18 COURTROOM? 

19 NO~’, ABOUT THE SUFFICIENCY OF THEIR iDENTIFIC¢TIO’;, 

20 GO BACK WITH ME THRO:j.~H Tb£ TF,]AL BECAUSE YOU KNO~’ WHO 

2! CORROBORATED THEIR TESTIt,’" ,Y FRO~ DAY ONE? THE PROSECUTIO:~. 

23 dAMES FROM PRUDENTIAL-BACHE? SHE HAD SEEN HIM ONCE. WHAT 

24 DID SHE SAY ABOUT HIM? SHE SAID, "DISTINCTIVE LOOKING FELLOW. 

25 A MEMORABLE FACE." 

26 WHAT DID MARK GELLER TALK ABOUT?    MARK GELLER 

27 TALKED ABOUT HIS FASTIDIOUS HABITS AND HIS PASSION FOR 

28 CLOTHING. WILLIAM COWDIN, DO YOU REMEMBER THE GUY ABOUT THE 
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I PRESS PASS FROM LAPD, HOW HE DESCRIBED LEV|N? HE SAID THAT 

2 HE WAS A DISTINCTIVE LOOKING FELLOW, A MEMORABLE LOOKING MAN. 

8 HE SAID TIIAT HE WOULD ~..-MEMBER WHAT HE LOOKED LIKE WITHOUT 

4 ANY PROBLEM. 

5 WHAT DID PAT TOWERS, THE OTHER LADY FROM THE BANK, 

6 TELL YOU?    SHE HAD SEEN HIM. "DISTINCTIVE LOOKING PERSON. 

7 THE KIND OF FACE THAT I WOJ~D REMEMBER " 

T I~ 
8 WHAT ~’.ID PHYLLIS BALDUZZI ELL YOu? SH WAS 

....... - 
~,, ~ n ~:%T~D AS SAYIN~ THZT 

9 .~.NOTHER PROSECUT ]vN WI ~N:SS. qHE ) b X ..... .... 

I0 HE WAS EXTREMELY ~z, ST]D)OUS. HE HAD A DISTINCTIVE HAiR COLOR. 

ii HE ~,’~=’~c WE~ .......... L GR~hO",=D     SHE SAID THAT q~= WO~LD "ABSOLUTELY" 

12 REMEt4BER HIS LOOKS. 

13 SHE ALSO SAID THE WORDS "DISTINCTIVE LOOKING." 

14 TERE TEREBA DESCRIBED HIM AS UNIQUE LOOKING.    JACK 

15 F~=DtqL , ):jR FRI~’~D, ~ ....... LS Hi AS DISTINCTIVE 

~6. S=’’=~;~ ~ ~ P~OSECUTI Or; W) T~ ;:fi~ES~~. ~ WHO. AP~.~ BELtEVE~_ BY THIS COURT 

~ S ..... D0W FOR YOU THE 
18 ,,L~ ,~R OF HIS F~CE, EC~r FOR YOU AND FORE 

19 VERY c£,,=~ .~ WuRDS Y,~. ,~R SP(~K~. BY. THOSE ~=mpl_. __u OM r-~._. 

20 WHO SPEL, K THOSE W[,RDS TO THE S~STR]CT ATTORt4E’,’~ WHO SPEAK 

.... - , ~ WORD OF THE 

23 LEVIN’S APPEARANCE AS 1T TURNS OUT, WAS AS UNIQUE 

24 AS HiS PERSONALITY AND SOMEWHAT WRETCHED DISPOSITION WAS 

25 MEMORABLE ¯ 

2B THE LEAST PARTISAN, THE LEAST MOTIVATED, LEAST 

27 BIASED WITNESSES OF ALL OF THESE WITH THE LEAST AMOUNT OF 

28 CONCERN ABOUT THE OUTCOME OF THIS CASE, ARE THE ONES WHO TOLD 
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1 YOU THAT THEY SAW RON LEVIN IN THE GAS STATION. THEY DIDN’T 

2 USE THOSE WORDS. THEY POINTED TO A PICTURE THAT WE KNOW IS 

3 RON LEVIN’S PICTURE AND THEY SAY THAT IS WHO I AM 99 PERCENT 

4 SURE AND THAT IS WHO 1 AM 95 PERCENT SURE, UNDER OATH,, THAT 

5 ] SAW IN THAT GAS STAT!ON. 

6 NOW, THOSE WITNESSES PLACED THE PROSECUTION IN 

7 S~’~ ¯ ~ 
~’~WHAT OF A CLASSIC DOUBLE BIND ,JNE WITNESS SAW JUST THE 

8 ESQUIRE MAGAZINE SKETCH. THE OTHER DIDN’T. ONE WITNESS READ 

9 THE ARTICLE. THE OTHER D~DN’T. 

10 BUT THEY BOTH MADE THE SAM= INDEPEND .... 

11 IDENTIFICATION OF THE PERSON THAT THEY SAW IN THE GAS STATION. 

12 NC’ MATTER WHAT WAS DONE TO THEM DURING THEIR INTERROGATION, 

13 NO MATTER HOW THEY FELT ABOUT BEING SUBPOENAED BY THE DEFENSE, 

14 THEY SAID THE SAME THING. 

15 

16 

!7 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I I SUBMIT THAT THEIR IDENTIFICATION IS BEYOND ALL 

2 REASONABLE QUESTION.    CERTAINLY, IT IS BEYOND A REASONABLE 

8 DOUBT. AND WE KNOW WHO THEY SAY THEY SAW. 

4 THIS WHOLE BUSINESS ABOUT THE BEARD SHOULD CAUSE 

5 YOU CONCERN ON THE ONE HAND ABOUT THE TACTICS UTILIZED BY THE 

6 PROSECUTION AND THE POLICE WHEN THEY BOTH SAY THAT THEY WERE 

7 SAY!NG, "WELL, SHOW US A PICTURE OF THE MAN WITHOUT A BEARD." 

8 BUT THE’f ,~EVER DC,. 

9 WHY DC~d’ T THEYO.    ym,,,.,~, KNOW WHY THEY DON’T,. BFCAUSF_ 

10 THEY DON~T WANT TO COM£ 1N HERE HAVING HAD THOSE WITNESSES 

11 LC, OK AT A MAN WITHOL~T A BEARD AND SAY THAT THAT ]S WHO THEY 

12 SAW. I AM 99 PERCENT SURE THAT IS WHO WE SAW. THEY DON’T 

18 WANT THAT TO HAPPEN. 

14 SO THEY NEVER GET TO SEE A PICTURE OF HIM WITHOUT 

~5, /., ~LAR~~,     A’~D AS ~’-~.~,_, .... ....... q T~ DO ~E A           ,DirTUR~ WITHOUT. A            ~=,£~D~ 

!6 WE KNOW THEIR TEcTi ...... THEIR MEMrRY JS NOT THAT OF COK~ 

17 MA,S~INES ,,:,~D CUR~ :~=-iG~TS LhD CASHIER’S STANDS. THEIR ME~0RY 

18 IS OF THE FACE THEf S~W IN THE GAS STATION. 

19 N,~W, ]T Ic ~,~ ...... ’~ ~ ~ ,~L I b~b, ,~LMOST HUMOROUS, BUT FOR THE 

20 C~RCUP.ISTANrFq THAT HER~ .... ~STRICT ATT~hR~EY OF ~LL b’EOPL~ 

~ c,~.~       ~XD SAYING THAT LI,~E S 

23 WHAT IN THE WORLD DO THOSE FOLKS DO IN ALL THEIR 

24 PROSECUTIONS?    THEY GET THOSE DEFENDANTS UP THERE IN LINEUPS. 

25 THEY GOT THESE PEOPLE BEHIND ONE-WAY MIRRORS AND THEY SAY~ 

26 "PICK OUT A GUY." 

~H~M ALL LINED UP THERE AND THEY DON~T 27 THEY GET T = 

28 TELL THOSE GUYS TO DANCE.     THEY TELL THEM TO STAND SOMETHING 
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I LIKE THAT AND TURN    SIDEWAYS. BOOM! THEY ARE PICKED OUT. 

2 THERE, THEY GIVE YOU MAYBE ONE IN FIVE OR ONE IN 

3 SIX. WHAT DO YOU HAVE HERE? ONE IN TWELVE. ONLY INSTEAD 

4 OF A LINEUP, WHAT DO THEY DO? 

5 THE VICTIM OF A CRIME SAYS WELL, YOU KNOW, A 

6 CAUCASIAN GUY, CLEAN SHAVEN, SO AND SO AND SO AND 50. 

7 THEY GET A LINEUP OF GUYS THAT LOOK LIKE THAT. 

8 ’.-ERE, YOU GET A DESCRIPTION. -THEY GET A LIN~P. ~..EY GET 

9 Sz, hT- CLAL,’S FOR THE~. THeY GET A GUY W)TH A BEARD. 

10 THEY GIVE THEM A LINEUP OF PEOPLE THAT DON’T 

11 iKE W~AT IS DESrRI~D TO THEt~     THEY PiCK RON LEVIN’S PICTURE 

12 THE GIRL, CAR~LF,, LOOKS AT A BL.~K AND WHIT~ OF 

13 LEVIN, SEVEN OR EIGHT Y~RS EARLIER AND STILL PICKS LEVIN AND 

14 R~COGNIZES HIM WHEN SHE SEES HIM WITHOUT A BEARD. 

16 ’-.TX ~L~C~NG TO CHIN(). LOP=~?~ THE 0,,=~,’= IN COLOR, THF_ ONE T~.&- 

18 THOUGH HE H/-D A BEARD, IT !S INTERESTING TOO, -~T 

.- .. ~ ~: .... IDEN ~ IF 19 ]’.= -z~ TO CONS i DED THE EN i ~- PACKAGE OF TH= " ’~ 

2C, IT iS NOT jbST Tk!E FACE.    IT IS NaT d,,~ T>’: . ~ . 

~" - _: =~=. ,~_ P#.CKL~:~,.,.~ . ~T    S THE =LFT. ~ .... ~HAT HE Iq IDENTiFi=D 

23 KNOWN PENCHANT FOR ASSOCIATING WITH YOUNG GAY BOYS. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



13007 

I WHAT DOES SHE SAY? SHE SAYS HE IS SIX-ONE IN 

2 HER DESCR~PTJON. 

8 WHAT TURNS OUT TO BE TRUE? WELL, IT TURNS OUT 

4 TO BE TRUE, HE IS SIX-ONE. 

S SHE DESCRIBES HIS WEIGHT AS BETWEEN 170 AND 175 

B POUNDS. IT IS TRUE, THAT IS THE WEIGHT. 

7 THE ESQUIRE ARTICLE NEVER SAID HE HAD BLUE EYES. 

8 SHE DID. IT I ~ TR~JE, 

Kh u 9 Side COULD ONLY ’~’W THESE -~ul’,";gS AS A REq~LT 

10 OF HER ACCURATE, DIRECT iDENTIFICATION. 

11 THERE ARE TOO MANY COMPONENTS TO THE IDENTIFICATION, 

12 YOb’ CAN’T SAY 1N THE FACE OF THAT WEIGHT OF EV1DENCE 1T IS 

13 ALL WRONG, IT IS A MISTAKE, WE W!LL dUST DISMISS IT AS A 

14 M1STAKE, LIKE WE WILL DISMISS EVERYTHING ELSE. THAT 15 NOT 

15 R~.~-,J’;~,BLE. THAT fS ~’~J~ BEYOND A R~c~’’’= U ¯ ........... ~ ....... ~’~LE D0 B~ 

16 HOW XO’JLD CARMEN KNOW HE 1S A VERITABLE FASHION 

~      = .... ,_ _ RO" TH= 17 p~ z~=. ~,’~ ALL h:~D T~AT 1N H~R= F . . - 

18 THAT WHICH 1S WHAT SHE SA!D ATTRACTED HER, AS MUCH AS ANYTHING 

19 ELE=, ~T ~ ~’¢T ~NiT1,Ai LY 

20 tT IS AN AUGMENTED IDENTIFiCATfON, THAT 12 WHAT 

21 WE ~A’,= OF ~’ L U~ ~=~ , ~C,~RS OF NOT 

23 BY ALL OF THAT CONSTELLATION OF FACTORS SURROUNDING THE MAN 

24 SHE SAW 50 MILES FROM THE MEX1CO BORDER. 

25 ALL OF THlS WE ARE GOING TO DISM!$$ AS A MfSTAKE. 

26 THE FACT THAT SHE THINKS THE GUY SHE SEES IS GAY. ALL OF 

27 
THIS IS A MISTAKE. 

2B THE FACT THAT CH}NO SAID ALL OF THE SAME THINGS 
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I ON A TOTALLY INDEPENDENT BASIS, IT IS ALL A MISTAKE. NOT 

2 JUST SHE IS WRONG.    HE HAS TO BE WRONG, TOO, AND THEY HAVE 

8 TO BE WRONG IN LITERALLY DOZENS AND DOZENS AND DOZENS OF 

4 CONSISTENT DETAILS. 

5 BUT CHINO IS ATTACKED ON TRIVIA, MINUTIA, 

6 UNREML,,RK#,BLE DETAILS.    HE NEVER WAIVERS IN H1S ]DENTIFICAT!ON. 

i HLY NE ~R r~D~’P~             ¯ 7 ~ ~ V .... ~ ..... LD NOTES TH:Y WENT TO THE 

8 PCLICE W~THOUT D]SCL#SS]Or’4 OF THE DETAILS OF THE MAN THEY 

9 HAD S~£N. THE~ WENT IN, STm~IGHTFORWARD, ~,N~ GAVE THE]R 

!0 DESCRI~T;ON AND IDENTiF~ED THOSE PHOTOGRAPHS. THEY SAW LEV;N, 

11 W~ qL2"]T AND WHATEVER ~ SEVEN PAGES MAY MEAN OR MAY NOT 

~,=~.~, LE ~N IS NOT DE.A~, PLAIN AND qlMPLE 

13 YOU ARE GOING TO GET A dURY INSTRUCTION ON THiS 

~     " , HA, ~ M 
~ THAT JURY 14 I~ENT~F;CATION, ~ ’7 .S HOW ] PORTAN~ ]T BECOMES. 

16 WILL 2E ENTITLED TO P NCT GUILTY VERDICT IF YOU BELIEV£ -- 

17 :,~T = ’,2 J ~.EL~E’~’E T-LT -~E DEFENSE WAS DRCV~t.~ FOR YOU, 

18 PROVEX THAT THAT WAS R0:, ~EVIN, BUT 1T WILL GET DOWN TO 

20 THE~ SAW IN THAT GAS ST~-IO~.;. 

21 #’OU THlt4,’ ,L~O:_T iT. YOU LIS-E;, TO. THE ltqST 

23 tS IRREFUTABLE AND OVER~HELM]NG. 

24 AND YOU KNOW, HAD YOU HEARD THAT KIND OF TESTIMONY, 

25 IF THE TABLES WERE REVERSED, IF THEY WERE IDENTIFYING THE 

26 PERPETRATOR OF A CRIME AND YOU WERE GOING TO CONVICT THE 

27 GUY THEY WERE ~DENTIFYING, THERE wOULD BE NO REASONABLE DOUBT 

28 IN YOUR MIND THAT THE MAN THEY SAW IN THE GAS STATION WAS 
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1 THE MAN THEY P}CKED OUT OF THAT LINEUP.    THERE COULD BE NO 

2 DOUBT IN YOUR M!ND AND THERE WOULDN’T BE A TRIAL ON THAT 

3 CASE. 

4 AS MEMBERS OF THE JURY, SIGNATORIES TO A SOCJAL 

5 CONTRACT, THE PARTIES TO THIS CONTRACT ARE THE PEOPLE OF 

6 O~R NATION WITH ITS PASSION FOR FREEDOM AND JUSTICE ~..E 

7 ~ ~ qT~.~{~T, _. . ~ ATTORNEY, THE                                   ,~nGE AND THE,. D~=EXDANT~ ARE PARTIES 

8 TC’ THAT CONTRACT. v~U,,u AS A JURY, HAVE BEFORE YOU A Slt;g’ 

9 F~2OM~SE TO OUR COJNTRY, THE JUDGE, T~E DISTRICT ATTORNE’r 

!0 ~’,D"O THE D;-CENDANT,~, 1O CONSCIENTlr~:’qL’’~ : DO YOUR DUTY. 

!1 ..POPS, TO LOOK AT THE EV1DENCE vOU,~ ~,AVE ~=LRD.~ .... AND CON¢~DFR 

12 T~E JURY iNSTRUCTIONS YOU WILL RECEIVE. 

13 YOU ARE NOT BEHOLDEN TO PLEASE ANYONE, NOT THE 

14 D’STRiCT ATTORNEY, NOT THE JUDGE AND CERTAINLY NOT THE 

!6 YOU H~VE ACC~PTED A DUTY THL- ~OU WILL PERFORM. 

_ ~ -~ -- - 
~ 

R.~ ¯ 

18 ]~EY FULFILLED THEIR RESPONSIBILITY? 

19 ~.9 "     ~    HE p, ~ c ~P I CT~. ~ ..... AT~’~’~R:’’- ": F F] L~D= T~E~R. . 

20 ’~ Tb~£ SZRGA~ N? 

22 - . -~ . ,:= ,,:T~ -.~:: ................. r .... - 

23 IN THIS COUNTRY, ONLY FULL PAYMENT IS ACCEPTED. 

24 UNLESS ?’ ~ ,H._RE HAS BEEN THAT FULL PAYMENT BY THE MARSHALING 

25 
O~ THE EVIDENCE, THERE COULD BE NO CONVICTION, NO DAYS OF 

26 SHAME T~AT ARE UNENDING. 

27 YOU MUST, W}TH A CLEAR CONSCIENCE, DECIDE WHETHER 

2B OR NOT YOU HAVE HEARD ENOUGH.    IT IS NOT ENOUGH CATEGORICALLY 
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1 FOR    YOU    TO    HEAR    THAT     IT    IS    POSSIBLE    THAT    RON    LEV]N    RESTRUCTURED 

2 HIS    BAIL    FOR    SOME    UNKNOWN REASON AND DISAPPEARED THE VERY 

8 NE XT DAY ¯ 

4 THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT LEVIN’S UNACCOUNTED 

5 FOR MONEY IS SITTING IN SOME UNDISCOVERED BANK ACCOUNT, 

6 UNCLAIMED AND UNSPENT. 

7 1T 1S POSSIBLE THAT WE DON’T K’qOW WHAT HAPPENED 

8 TO ,ALL OF THO5F CLOTHF_S AND ,r~,~.~ LUGGAGE TH,",T HE BOUG~: IN 

9 /’,1A’r" OF 1984. 

10 -[HAT 1TIS POSSIBLE THAT HU~,~T W2ULD TAKE A 

11 ON A CHECK FROM A ,’,!A,N WHO HARDLY WOULD WRITE A GOOD CHECK, 

12 KNOWING THAT HE WAS A CON MAN AND WOULD NEED HIM ALIVE TO 

13 MAKE SURE THAT THE CHECK WOULD CLEAR. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

2! 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 



13011 

I THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THE DATING OF LEVIN’S 

2 SIGNATURE ON ONE OF THE MICROGENESIS AGREEMENTS ON JUNE 5, 

3 WAS AN OVERSIGHT. THAT IT IS POSSIBLE -- THAT IT IS POSSIBLE 

4 THAT HE WAS SURGICALLY AND ANTICEPTICALLY KILLED IN HIS 

5 APARTMENT WITH NOT ONE SHRED OR SCINTILLA OF EVIDENCE AND NO 

6 CORROBORAT!ON. THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THE SEVEN PAGES ARE 

7 # SERIES OF CO!;TINGENCIES THAT WERE I~,:--’;’ER PERFORMED. 

B THAT IT IS POSSIE, LE THAT LEVIN IS BURIED IN SOLEDADJ 

T~’ T r , ,, E RO~=RTS 
9 ,,,~,, IT l~ POS¢lPLE T~AT =~.,~.,~E AND LV~N 

, ~ THAT WANTS 
I0 ARE LYING BECAUSE THEv ARE UN~R SOME DLRK SPELL 

11 TO MAKE THEM RISK EVER~THING FOR THIS =ERS,J,N iH~ THEY KNOW 

12 TO BE A COLD-BLOODED KILLER. 

18 THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT JIM WENT TO NEW YORK 

14 TO IMFERSONATE LEVIN.    THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT JOE LIED 

16 POSSI~LE BESIDES ALL OF THE E~TiDENCE --~ T-: CONTRARY, THAT 

!8 ALL THAT 1$ POSSIBLE.    I- IS r.m~T RRO’vEN. AND IT 

!9 IS C:,. A!NLY NOT PR~.: ~ ~E~Or~, A REAS,INA~LE 

20 S~OWN Bf FORCE OF z’~ .... ~’=’- ............ ,, , 

2! C~NTR,L~:Y 1S MORE POSSi SLE. 

23 WITHIN THEIR OWN PERSONAL EXPERIENCE, NOT THE HE SAID, WE SAID, 

24 ~ ,H~Y SAID, QUADRUPLE SAID. 

25 CHINO AND CARMEN TESTIFIED FROM THEIR OWN 

26 EXPERIENCE. LYNNE ROBERTS AND BROOKE ROBERTS TESTIFIED FROM 

27 THEIR OWN SENSORY EXPERIENCES. THE ONLY POSSIBILITY THAT 

28 REMAINS 1S THE POSSIBILITY THAT IF YOU WERE TO CONVICT, 
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I WOULD BE A TERRIBLE TRAGEDY. 

2 WHO WILL TELL CHINO THAT HE IS A LIAR, THAT THE 

8 PERSON HE SAW WAS THE GHOST OF A DEAD MAN? WHO WILL TELL 

4 CARMEN THAT THE FEELINGS SHE GOT IN THE PIT OF HER STOMACH 

5 WHEN SHE SAW A PICTURE OF LEVIN, BEARDLESS IN MY OFFICE, WAS 

6 NOT HER SOL’L’S RECOGN|TION OF THE FACE SHE SAW? 

7 WHO WILL EXPLAIN TO LYNNE ROBERTS WHY SHE DIDN’T 

~,_~_    ,’,    H.~    ~GHT THAT 
8 

HA\¢FL -FI-df,’T,,,~,, ,,_-O:.,,E~SATI¢~N,,.         .. W~TH, BROOKE AND ’~-- P," T. ~T N 

9 S,h¢ TOLD HER £’&UG,HTER SHE WOULD RETURrl FROM ALASKA. WHO WILL 

10 TELL HER X* O:~E BELIEVES HER? 

11 ~,~’~0 WILL EXPLAIN TO BROOKE TH-,T dOE WAS NOT REALLY 

r-~..,,, ’~E t ES AFTER SHE ~ ’ BP,, R,~,,~, WHEN SHE CAME HOME ~¢’~’ MOV 
12 1N ~ mE ...... 

13 SAW "STREETS OF FIRE"?    WHO WILL TELL HER WHEN SHE SEES IN 

14 H~R MIND’S EYE, ,JOE STANDING TH~R~ IN THE BATHROOM IN HIS 

15 ~THRC~,E -~=.~-1~3 HIS T£ETH EE:CITEDL~ DI~-~5’~!!~G ~HE CO~’dTRACT 

16 THAT IS B.- z,t; I LLUSION? 

!7 

18 

19 

20 
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1 WHO WILL TELL LYNNE ROBERTS AMONG YOU) THAT THOUGH 

2 SHE IS SURE OF HER RECOLLECTION AND THE MANIFEST INJUSTICE 

3 THAT APPLIES TO HER, THAT BROUGHT HER FORWARD TO THIS 

4 COURTROOM, THAT HER CERTAINTY SUFFICIENT FOR HER LIFE TO BRING 

5 HER TO TESTIFY UNDER OATH TO TAKE JOE HUNT INTO HER HOME -- 

6 WHO IS GOING TO TELL HER THAT JOE HUNT IS GUILTY?    WHO AMONG 

7 YOU WILL SAY THAT YOU KNOW BETTER WHAT ANOTHER S~w. WHO 

~ ,,~5 ID=~ " ~ DY~ 8 A~!ONG YOU WO ILD C~’~- .... PROLONGI%G ~ ’S TRAGE    . 

9 FOR TWO A.~D A HALF YEARS MY C’ ~Ef.,T HAS 

.... ~,~f A    VE 10 clG~T’NG T¢~ S~’    LI    , TO KEEP H]~ HEAD UP IN TH~ VALLEY 

!1 Of q~ .’~=, 1~ T~IS TRAVAIL 50 THAT ONE DAY, YOU MI~T ,~UDGE 

12 HiM AND FREE 

!3 IS THIS THE SORT OF SOCIETY WHERE A PERSOf’~ COULD 

14 HAV~ ONE S~UP]D 1DEA AND ENGAGE IN ONE DECEIT WITH A BIG 

i7 ]’4 ~IF~S2L~ TH2T EXCEEDED H!S ,A~:]L]-~ES, IF -E ,-2:. ~£ 1~ THIS 

~-, - .... q t4v FAULT AS ~i S 
18 b,.bRTROOM JUDGEs~. GUtLTT’ mF. t4URDER, ~HE,, IT ~ ..... 

19 

20 MY LIt<~TATIOr,S WOLLD BE RESPO:’,2-~LE. IF ! COULD 

........ . , - 0= T~]S i’;’~¢)C=:, 

23 AND BROOKE ROBERTS WHO GAVE ME THIS CASE AND THE PROOF 

24 TO SAVE HIM? 

25 HOW COULD I TELL THEM THAT I WASN’T ENOUGH, EVEN 

26 WITH THE PROOF SENT TO US BY A GREATER POWER IN THE FORM OF 

27 CARMEN AND CHINO? 

2B IF I CANNOT MAKE THIS POINT, IF I CANNOT UTTER 



I A SINGLE TRUTH AND BE UNDERSTOOD, THEN CONDEMN ME RATHER 

2 THAN THIS YOUNG MAN. FOR I WOULD BE THE ONLY ONE GUILTY OF 

8 THE CRIME OF MURDER IN THIS COURTROOM. I WOULD NOT BE WORTHY 

4 OF MY PROFESSION AND ! WOULD NOT BE THE MAN WHO I THINK MYSELF 

5 TO BE. 

6 ] WOULD NOT WANT TO FACE BROOKE. ] WOULD NOT WANT 

7 TO FACE LYNNE. ] WOULD NOT WANT TO FACE CARMEN. ! WOULD NOT 

8 WLNT TO FACE CHI~O. i WOULD NOT WANT TO FACE RICHARD. 

9 ] WOULD ~?T WANT TO FACE JOE.    ] WOULD NOT 

10 TO ~,LE RICHARD 

~ ~ .... T TO FAC~ dOE ] WO~LD NOT WANT 

12 TO FACE MYSELF AGAIN. 

13 FIFTY YEARS AGO, IRVING BERLIN WROTE A SONG, "GOD 

14 BLESS AMERICA." ITS W:?RDS ARE AN ANTHEM FOR OUR COUNTRY AND 

16 ThE ’~:(’~DS OF THAT SONG, l SEE THE SAM~ COUNTRY 

17 (~L l SEE I~. r~L, =~ ~HAT IS WIL~ ING T¢~ FORCi..’E THI 

18 MAN his AMBITION. TO ~ORGIVE HIM FOR BEING RON LEVIN’S FOOL. 

19 FORG i ’,’E~    ]v~ ,=~R,~: #TTEMPT INr~ .= TO. ~XPLO] T ..... RCX LF’, ] 7~ 

.... O,~ ON UUSTICE, BZRb 20 D~qZ,==L,zr,,~, E.    T~]C 6U:dTRY, .... 

23 FOR HIS    FAILED DREA~. DO YOUR DUTY, SET HIM FREE. SET dOE 

24 HUNT    FREE. THANK YOU. 

25 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

26 

27 

28 
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I CLOSING ARGUMENT 

2 BY MR. WAPNER" 

8 SOME    PEOPLE ARE    BAD    IN ESTIMATING TIME. I    THOUGHT 

4 THAT AT LEAST MR. BARENS WOULD BE UNTIL THE BREAK. THAT IS 

5 WHY ]    MADE AN    EMERGENCY CALL TO DETECTIVE ZOELLER TO GO AND 

6 GET THE    CHARTS    WHICH     I     DIDN’T    BRING HERE. M~    BEST ESTIMATE 

7 WAS THAT HE PROBABLY    WOULD    GO    UNTIL THE    END    OF THE DAY    TODAY. 

8 SO ,,r,, HAVE HAD flPVER~L ESTII’4~TES SEVERAL THIN~S 

9 Ab ~ J TH]: TRILL, THc ESTI ’’ ItS TH DN’ . 

10 E XPL C T "-,T ] ONS. 

11 /-, LOT OF THINGS THAT MR. B.\P-,EXS SAID, AS YOU blIGHT 

12 IML~INE, I WiLL HAVE SOMETHING TO SAY ABOUT. AS FAR ~S 

13 ESTIMATING HOW LONG HE ~OULD BE TALKING,, 1 DIDN’T REALLY KNOW. 

14 SOt4E OF THE THINGS WHEN YOU LISTEN TO THEX, KIND OF GET YOUR 

!6 
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I FORGIVE JOE HUNT HiS IMMATURITIES? H!S IMMATUR}TIES 

2 IT iS ALMOST AN OUTRAGE WHEN YOU HEAR SOMETHING L~KE THAT, 

3 TO CALL WHAT WE ARE TALKING ~BOUT HERE IMMATUR!TY. WE ARE 

4 TALKING ABOUT MURDER. TH~S ~SN’T ~MMATURITY. 

5 LET’S GET DOWN TO SOMETHTNG A LITTLE MORE CONCRETE. 

6 F~RST OF ALL, THE PLACE THAT I WANT TO START 

7 GOES BACK TO, I T.H.~NK, IT WAS ~981 OR 1982, AND YOU ARE 

8 PR,OBA~_f GOING TO ~A~’E TO HELP ME ON THIS. l~, TER~S 0= THE 

9 SKi"~KiP- i,,~ COLORADO ~D THE~ THE TR1P TO FLORi                                      ~ 

i0 HUN~, . F~R~T__,c~ARTE~,                  ~, TALK]NG ABOUT. PARADOX ~1LOSOPHY,~ . 

11 THEL !- COt’;T~NL~ES WIT~ WHAT dOE HUNT D1D~ STARTING l 

12 OF ~qs~,. IN PLANNING T~=~,~ MURDER OF ROr~ LEV~~’~, WRITING THE 

13 PHONY LETTERS THAT WERE TO BE HAND DELIVERED. 

!4 AND KEEP lN M1ND, THAT WHI~= AL~ THIS             ~=.~ ~’~’~NG,,,., , , 

16 AT z’i: HZ KNEW LE~N, SO #LL OF THE T~:NGS THZT ~R. 

17. TOL~ ,, :_: 1~;, T~.,    A~_., 7 ’,’~.                        ~_~ E,’:’~ WAS_ Tb~]         ~ ¢ L’,D           :.,~ .... .... =~/~ 

18 THAT, ALL OF TM(~SE TH t~GS WERE IN JOE HUN-’S MiND AT 

20 AND AS DE#’; KARNY TOLD YOu, ~0:£ X~t<T 

23 HAVE    SO~EONE    L}KE MR.    BARENS    SAY~    LEY;N WAS ALL OF THESE 

24 THINGS. HOW CAN    YOUCONVICT SOMEONE OF    KiLLiNG SOMEONE WHO 

WAS A CON MAN? 

26 WELL, WE TALKED IN JURY SELECTION A LOT. DO 

27 
YOU REMEMBER THOSE EXAMPLES AD NAUSEAM ABOUT THE PRIEST AND 

2B THE DRUG DEALER BEING VICTfMS OF A CRIME? IT DOESN’T MATTER 
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I WHO THE VICTIM OF THE CRIME IS. NO, IT DOESN’T MATTER WHO 

2 THE VICTIM OF THE CRIME IS. 

8 THE POINT IS THAT WHEN YOU PUT TOGETHER THE PLAN 

4 OF THE CRIME BY JOE HUNT AND THE PARADOX PHILOSOPHY, JOE 

5 HUNT MUST HAVE BEEN IN HIS GLORY LISTENING TO MR. BARENS 

6 BECAUSE WHAT HE GAVE YOU, WHAT HE GAVE YOU WAS PARADOX 

7 PHILOSOPHY ~.N ITS GRANDEST FOR’4. 

8 JUST LOOW AT THI~,GS, SHIFT YOUR FOCUS, REORIENT 

~ - EN~ WAY 9 YOUR. PERSPEC~ ’VE.,    LOOK AT [ i A L1TT’L~ ~ DIFFER-, ’~ 

10 i- IS DIFFERENT ALL OF A SUDDEN. AND ~ AM COMING BACK TO 

11 TXzT A LOT OF TIMES I~; A LOT OF THINGS 1 WANT TO TALK ABOUT. 

12 AND ESPECIALLY -- ESPECIALLY WHEN WE TALK AB0~JT 

!3 THE SEVEN PAGES, AND 1 TH~NK THAT MR. BARENS FELL WOEFULLY 

14 SHORT OF TRYING TO EXPLAIN TO YOU WHAT WAS ON THOSE SEVEN 

,~ ¯ ....... , , ~. ~,- , ~A,T . 

C ~ 16 RIGHT r,;*’~c,~’~, !. WANT ~0, TALK ABOUT XS. CAN 

17 L~S ’,IR.    LOPEZ IN, ~H~ ,%,~S ST£~IO~’, ,, ~,’~D,, l ~,~"~,,-,,,~ -’~, ’ ~-, j .... ¢’,b:=,~ ,_ 

18 OF THE TH ~q ’ ’ "" iNu~ 1 WANT TO USE ~S T~E D’AGRAM OF Tree GAS STAT]O: 

19 ~T 1S i~qTER£STT:’,~i~ TO HEAR MR. B,AP, ENS SAY, "WELL,, 

20 WH~ D0 YOU ASK WITNESSES ALL OF TXESE QUESTIONS, ALL OF 

28 IT 15 AMAZING FOR A DEFENSE LAWYER TO SAY, CAN 

2~ YOU IMAGINE, iF HE WERE DEFENDING SOMEONE CHARGED WiTH A 

25 CRIME, AN EYEWITNESS CRIME AND THEY SAID, "THAT 15 THE GUY, 

26 I DON’T HAVE ANY F!NGERPRINT5 TO BACK MYSELF UP, I DON’T 

27 HAVE ANY GOOD CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE L~KE THINGS LEFT AT 

28 THE SCENE OR WE D}DN’T FIND ANY PROPERTY ON THIS DEFENDANT 
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I TO TIE HIM TO THE ROBBERY, JUST PEOPLE COMING iN AND SAYING, 

2 "THAT IS THE GUY" AND MR. BARENS DEFENDING THE ROBBER AND 

8 SAYING, "WELL, !F YOU SAY THAT IS HIM, ] WON’T ASK YOU ANY 

4 QUESTIONS, IT MUST BE HIM." ! MEAN IT IS RIDICULOUS ON ITS 

5 FACE. 

6 SO WE DIDN’T ASK THESE QUESTIONS TO PUNISH PEOPLE, 

7 TO TR1V!,~LIZE TH].’;GS OR ANYTH.~NG ELSE. BUT YOU HAVE TO TRY 

8 AND GET AN ACCURATE PICTURE OF WHAT WAS GOING ON. 

9 HOPEFULL’f, ! ~’,’ON’T BEAT THIS TO DEATh.    BOT KFE? 

10 tN FI]XD T~.~T WE HAD THE D~.,~GRA~"4 AND WE HAD THE PICTURES TH.-:,T 

11 YO’.J WERE TO LOOK ,~T. 

12 WHY !S lT IMPORTANT TO ASK THEM ABOUT WHAT THE 

13 STATION LOOKED LIKE? FOR ONE THING, BOTH OF THEM SAID THAT 

!4 WHEN THEY FIRST TALKED TO THE POLICE, AND THAT IS ~N NOVEMBER., 

15 THEY ~.~E;.E z-=~SOLUTE,-Y S..~,-- ~-IAT THE CASHIER W.~LS ~N THE CEt~T=_:, 

16 AND DE-ECT’,VE MEYERS TE,_L_S THE_M, "NO, ]T ]S NOT. iT ISN’T 

~7 T--E r’E!.-ER " 

18 

~9 
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I DID THEY TAKE HIS WORD FOR iT?    NO.    THEY WENT 

2 BACK THERE AND IT WAS ONLY AFTER DRIVING BACK THERE AND LOOKING 

3 AT THE STATION, AH-HAH, IT IS NOT IN THE CENTER AT ALL, ]S 

4 IT? IT IS OVER HERE ON THE WEST SIDE. 

5 WHY ASK CHINO THE DETAILS?    WHY NOT JUST TAKE 

6 HIS WORD FOR IT? 

7 WELL, HE SAYS HE SAW THE MAX AT THE CASH]ER’S 

8 ~dO H, 

9 WELL, YOU ASK HIM, "WHERE DO PEOPLE PAY?" 

I0 HE SAYS, "WELL, I THINK THEY PAY ON THE SOUTH 

11 SIDE," SO THEY WOULD STAND LOOKING NORTH’. 

12 IT IS NOT JUST FOR THE SAKE OF ASKING HIM THAT 

13 QUESTION, BUT IF THE MAN IS STANDING LOOKING NORTH, CHINO 

14 MIGHT SEE HIS PROFILE. BUT IT TURNS OUT YOU DON’T PAY THERE 

~L "fCU PA~" ON 

16 BE STANDI’’ FACING #,~,,.zv =ROM HIM 

17 ~ FACT, 

18 TIME, YOU WIL RECALL THE TESTIMONY WAS "WELL, I SAW THE 

Io - ~’ ~&CK 0F,~]c~, FACE."    ~.~,    ~S THE BACK ~’=_ HI~ FACE, 

20 THAT MEAN? DOES THAT MEAN FROM THE EzR BACK? WHAT DOES 

2~ T~ MEaNO BUT THAT ~ ~ ~,’~A    HE ~AID 

23 
RECALL THE    PERSON WALKING OR    SEEING A PERSON GO FROM THE 

24 
CASHIER’S BOOTH BACK TO HIS CAR. 

25 
NOW ALL OF A SUDDEN HE SAYS, "WELL~ ] REMEMBER 

26 
HE STOPPED HERE RIGHT NEXT TO ME AND HE HAD TH!S CONVERSATION 

27 
WITH HIS FRIEND, WHO WAS HAVING A COKE." 

28 
AND THEN HE SAYS~ "AND MY MEMORY NOW iS BETTER 
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I THAN !T WAS CLOSER TO THE EVENT." 

2 AND AS 1 DID ALMOST EVERY DAY DURING THE TRIAL, 

3 ! GO BACK TO MY OFFICE AND I HAVE POSTMORTEM OF THE DAY’S 

4 TESTIMONY WITH FRIENDS OF MINE, COLLEAGUES OF MINE ]N THE 

5 OFFICE AND SOMEBODY JOKINGLY SAID, "GEE, YOU SHOULD PUT THE 

6 TRIAL OFF A YEAR AND THEN HE W!LL REMEMBER THE LICENSE PLATE 

7 NL;~4BER C’N THE CAR . " 

8 THE POINT IS, EVERYBODY KNOWS PEOPLE REMEMBER 

~, ,H~ CLObER TH=f ARE IN T~ME TO THE E’v~NT 9 TH~NGS ~ETT=R =’ = .... . ¯ 

!0 SO AT THE T ] ME I N NOVEMBER WmEr’~ HE I S ST] LL CLOSER 

11 TO THE _S~PT~MBER_     _       , TIM~,~ HE qA~c~ ,,_,, "l DIDN’T                        _qEE THE GUY WALKING 

12 BACK .... THE CAR. AND THE NEXT TIME i SAW Htbl HE 1S ALREADY 

13 OVER HERE AND HE ~S IN THE CAR." 

14 YOU ALSO ~AVE TO LOOK AT THIS !N #. REALISTIC 

16 t TOLD, YOU T. AV BAD AT 

17 ~Nu~ ~- r~ .... ’,O ,,.’ERE i ~" THe2 ~:~q CT.                              ~’T]OX .... 

18 KNOW HOd bIAr’4Y OF YOU PUMF YOUR OWN GAS OR PAY MUCH ATTENTION 

19 TO Tit~    DO YOd KNOW ~_,,~ =~,~m .... 

C~,RC_ ~. ,    2~,         ,-~"~,No~_FS~.    ~, MEA~,       COJ 

21 ~.PART 2’,~ =~:T 1~ B#L,K TO?ETHER AL,,,_ ........... 

23 GAS STAT]ON~ PULLED ]N~ GOT OUT~ PUT THE NOZZLE IN THE THiNGs" 

24 AND YOU CAN PICTURE TH~S~ CAN’T YOU~ IN POINT OF TIME? 

25 "AND ; STARTED LOOKING AROUND AND MHEN ; STAR’rED 

26 LOOKING AROUND~ WHAT DO t SEE? THE GUY OVER HERE AT THE 

27 CASH ] ER . " 

28 
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I WELL, HOW LONG CAN IT TAKE HIM TO GET OUT AND PUT 

2 THE NOZZLE IN THE THING AND START LOOKING AROUND? THIRTY 

8 SECONDS ? MAYBE. 

4 AND HE SAYS BY THAT TIME, THE GUY IS ALREADY OVER 

5 HERE AT THE CASHIER. CARMEN SAYS THAT WHILE HE IS DOING THAT, 

6 I AM LOOKING AR¢~UND~       .    THE GUY IS OVER HERE                                                  ,.,~T "~,~_ CAR. 

7 ALSO, THE THINGS THAT M.~. BAREN5 TH~NKS ,~RE 

8 TRiViAL, H~ IS ENTITLED TO HiS OPINION. 

9 L4Rt-IEN ~’ ..... ~, .~H~ SAY? qHE ~,~HOLA, SHE iS -- WHAT ~Ip c ~ 

11 q~ 1~ q]TT]’.Z- IN THIS LOW-S~i’ .... HGNDA PRELUDE WITH A HE~.DREST 

-, ,H= GUY IS ~T THE BACK OF 12 hOW~ TO CEE THE GUY~ T = " 

13 A LARGE-SIZED ~ = . ~M~RICAN CAR WHICH IS ALREADY PARKED BEHIND HER 

!4 SHE SAYS WELL, THAT SHE JUST TURNED HER HEAD. IT IS IMP,0SSIBLE 

~6 -~ER~. OH~ [ S GOING TO HAVE TO -,jRt; HER WHC~E 2JD’~’ AND 

]8 CAR. 

20 ]c dUST TR’~]t;~ T~ E>IBELLISH ON h~’~ SHE SAID ~,... 

23 SHE dUST WANTS TO SAY THAT SHE WAS RIGHT. HER 

2~ ATTITUDE FROM THE BEGINNING WAS THAT I TOLD YOU IT IS HIM. 

25 WHY DON’T YOU dUST BELIEVE ME? WHY DO YOU HAVE TO TRY TO MAKE 

26 <" ~£E THAT ] A~ ACCUEAT~ 

27 THE POINT IS NOT TO BROWBEAT THESE PEOPLE AND 

28 NOBODY    WENT ANY    PLACE    TO BRCW~A~    ANYONE IT WAS AL~AYS AS 
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I IMPORTANT FOR THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TO FIND OUT IF 

2 IT WAS LEVIN THERE, AS TO FIND OUT IF IT WASN’T LEVIN THERE. 

3 I DON’T THINK THAT ANY OF YOU SITTING THERE, THINK THAT THE 

4 DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE IN THIS COUNTY OR ANY OTHER COUNTY 

5 IN THE UNITED STATES WANTS TO PROSECUTE SOMEONE FOR A MURDER 

6 THAT DIDN’T HAPPEN. 

7 YOU GO THERE ^"~ YOU ~IND rtUT IF WHAT THESE PEOPLE 

...... RMEN S DLMEANOR ¢)N THE 8 ARE SAYING IS ACCURATE     AND Y0’~ SA,~ P~ ’ 

9 STAND. AND SHE IS A GO-GETTER. S~ REALLY IS. 

SHE TALKS AND EVEN 10 
qHE TALKS ND q~E TLLKq 

!I TH~~ JUDGE W#S NOT SUCCEqSFUL~ I’;,, ¢*Y~XG~, ~ ALL RIGHT, STOP                                       .     THAT 

12 IS ENOUGH. 

13 BUT SHE SAYS THAT WHEN LISA HART AND OTHER PEOPLE 

14 FROM THE POLICE DEPARTMENT ’~"~ WN TO TUCSON, THAT SHE 

~6 CONTINUED TO, PRESS THIS CON,.’ERSL’IOL                                                      .    THAT OF ~OURS 

18 ~i CAN’T TALK TO YOU ABOUT iT. " 

19 .~ ,u ~S. CANCHOL.L ’-"’~ _ ." ~., ~ =-~_ .~ AND -          ~;~’ ’ 

20 CONTINUED TLi TA. LK A~:OUT 1, $3 T~E :01~’~T O= GOI:~G 

2~ ALL r’F., TYiES~ DETAILS AT T~E STA-ZOX -S TO bILKE SURE THAT. 

2~ :EI:P_E £~,r,. £]-~-: __L: ~P2E ~,’~.£- ]- ~ --Z- THE" 

23 SAW. 

24 AND WHEN YOU    LOOK AT THE TOTAL TIME THAT ~R. LOPEZ 

25 HAD TO LOOK AT    TH!S    PERSON,    WE ARE TALKING ABOUT HE    5AID MAYBE 

26 TWO OR THREE    SECOND5    WHILE    HE    WAS AT THE CASHIER~5    BOOTH AND 

27 THEN HE    SAY5 WELL, 30 S~COND5    THAT ~E 15    STANDING OVER ~ERE 

28 BY THE    COKE MACHINE. BUT THERE    1S SOME QUESTION A5 TO WHETHER 
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1 THAT EVER HAPPENED. 

2 YOU KNOW, NEITHER ONE OF THOSE CARS WAS IN THE 

3 GAS STATION FOR THAT PERIOD OF TIME THAT THEY ARE SAYING AND 

4 ALSO, IF YOU GET THE GAS FIRST AND PAY AFTERWARDS AND IF CHINO 

5 JUST GOT OUT AND PUT THE PUMP IN AND THiS MAN WITH THE SILVER 

6 HAIR WAS ALREADY PAYING, THEN H.-_- WALKED BACK TO THE CAR AS 

7 CHINO TOLD US WHEN HE MADE A STATEMENT IN NOVEMBER, HOW MUCH 

8 LONGER ARE THEY GOING TO STAY AT TP:~ CAR? NOT MUCH LONGEP. 

9 SO,, THE,’ WEREN’T I.,",; THAT OTHER -- THAT OTHER CAR 

t0 ’~#AS NOT IN THE GAS STATION FOR AXYWS£P-,E NEAR 20 M]NUTE_S. 

!1 
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I THE OTHER THING IS, YOU KNOW SHE SAYS THAT SHE 

2 IS 99 PERCENT SURE THAT THE PERSON SHE SAW WAS RON LEVIN. 

8 WELL, YOU HAVE TO EXAMINE WHAT DOES THAT MEAN WHEN SHE SAYS 

4 99 PERCENT SURE? IT IS LIKE WHAT IS IT, IVORY SNOW OR 

5 SOMETHING THAT IS 99 AND 99/]00THS PURE? 

6 WELL, IT SOUNDS PRETTY CONVINCING WHEN YOU FIRST 

7 LOOK AT IT. BUT SHE SAID SHE READ THE ESQUIRE ARTICLE. SHE 

8 SA.!D THE ESQdlRE ~RTICLE SHE READ THE VAGUE DESCRIPTION THAT 

WE .... DY TO. 

,~ ~:,~ .,_       ~=c                          ~ .. NOW, TER SEE~c, .... 10 .... "~ .... Sr~F S=~ ~,      THIS ~]~}TUR:~ AF 

11 THiS PICTURE,, S~E IS ALREADY ~0 PERCE:’:~ SURE THAT IT IS THE 

~ THAT DESCRIr~ ION 12 GUY. IF Y.:?.U SAW THIS SKETCH AND RE,A~ 

t3 THE ARTICLE, WOULD YOU BE 90 PERCENT SURE IT WAS ANYBODY? 

!4 1 NEAN, THAT IS ON ITS FACE, INCREDIBLE. 

16 AND THRC,’JGH EVEs:’~T-]NG ELSE TXZT HzS HAPPENED, SHE HAS NOW 

!8 ~ Wh.~T IS 1T THAT H.A:PEN~ A;TER THEv LOOK AT 

!9 TH~LSE :JCTURES? WE~L, AT F~RS- MR. BZ:ENS SAYS THAT T~EY WERE 

20 S~O,,,N 12 PICTL..R:S.    I ~ON’T KNOW 1: ~E IS INTENTIO:;ZLLf TP, YIh~- 

2! T~h. tT, AK£ .iT A~:’=~    ~ THEv WE::,.~ c~%~,’~        . THEM SISE B’:’                              _.clDE. ,.)R 

23 THEY WEREN’T SHOWN 12 PICTURES SIDE BY S~DE BECAUSE 

24 YOU AND I KNOW THAT THE SECOND SET OF SIX PICTURES INCLUDED 

. ,H~.~ WE DIDN’T FiND OUT ABOUT MR HERMAN OR 25 MR HERMAN AND ~’ ~ ¯ 

26 GET HIS PICTURE UNTIL SOMETIME AT THE BEGINNING OF DECEMBER 

27 OF LAST YEAR. 

28 SO THAT GROUP OF PHOTOGRAPHS WAS SHOWN TO THEM 
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I A    SEPARATE    TIME. AND    WHAT    HAPPENED    IN THE MEANTIME? WHAT 

2 HAPPENED ON THE    FIRST TIME THEY WERE    TALKED TO ON NOVEMBER 

3 22ND? 

4 THE DATE CERTAINLY STICKS IN MY MIND BECAUSE IT 

5 CAME UP ALL OF A SUDDEN. ~’ WAS IN TUCSON AND SC AND UCLA WERE 

6 1N PA~,-,DENA 

7 !’~ sNy EVENT, ON NOVEMBER THE 22b~D, THEY #,RE 

8 lr~=~ l~,,=~, ~,.~ r)UITE ~ WHILE Ar<D AT THAT POINT, ~.,’v",     _ ~ ....... ~. JT DID TAKE ~ ,. . 

9 THEY ~r.T~ SA~Z: ’WE~ ~ YOU TOLD US WE HAD TO COM= BACK AGAIN 

I0 !N THE E’v’E~,]’~ TO TALK TO YOU AGAIN. ~..’E B’}TH DECIDED W~ HAD 

11 PICK=~ ~ ~ GUv YOU COUL~N T L’,- , ...... ER GET THEM TO SAY WHAT 

12 EXACTLY iT ’¢,zq THAT THEY MEANT BY THE "RIGHT" GUY. 

18 BUT KEEP IN MIND, FIRST OF ALL, ~ AM NOT TELLING 

14 YOU AND I D]DX’ ~ ~ ’ , ,E~L YOU IN MY OPENINC ARGUMENT, THAT ANYBODY 

15 I¢~, ’vj’ ~, T~ _ ~ . ~.~= "’ T ~i r) F, T ~i~ c E 

16 =XACTL’ ~A- -~EY cAY THEY ~:~ IEVE T-~’T’ Zp= o~ AND qo PERCENT 

!7 SL~RE.     -~E" ~_’; ="~, ..... IT iq Zq b.,;RE ~.~ -*’, ’’~’~, ..... ;~ THEft" z~=,_ dUST 

18 M] STAKE’, . 

20 THE RIGHT G , WHAT STARTS HAPPENING~ ES~:’~ALLY TO CARME~,~ 

23 RIGHT GUY. 

24 SHE IS ALREADY AS OF THE LATE AFTERNOON OF 

25 NO"~ ~,,~ER 22ND, STARTING TO REINFORCE IN HER 0W~ MIND THAT SHE 

26 HAS GOT T~,,~ CG~RECT PERSON. 

27 AND SHE    IS    THE    PERSON WHO    IS TM~NKtNG THAT SHE 

28 IS    BASICALLY BEING A GOOD CITIZEN. 
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I                          SHE IS DOING A CITIZEN’S DUTY TO ASSIST THE !’ 

2 POLICE. AND NOW SHE HAS BEEN CONV|NCED IN HER OWN MIND THAT 

3 SHE HAS GOT THE RIGHT PERSON. SO, WHEN SHE IS SHOWN SOME 

4 OTHER PHOTOGRAPHS OF A PERSON WHO DRIVES A CAR THAT MATCHES 

5 EXACTLY THE DESCRIPTION THAT SHE GAVF, SHE SAYS NO, THAT IT 

~ CAN’T BE T~E GUY. 

~3F 

g 

~ C 

13 
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I WHY? BECAUSE    IT    IS NOT THE    SAME GUY. SHE    KNOWS 

2 IT    IS NOT THE    SAME GUY    IN THE    PICTURES    SHE WAS    PREVIOUSLY 

3 SHOWN. 

4 AND SHE SAYS THAT SHE WANTS TO SEE JUST ONE 

5 PICTURE AND WE REFUSED ON NOVEMBER THE 22ND AND EVERY TIME 

6 SUBSEQUENTLY, TO SHOW HER JUST ONE PICTURE. 

7 ’WHY? BECAUSE, IN ESSENCE, IT IS NOT A FAIR WAY 

8 TO D) .A..NYTb~XS AND IF WE D~D THAT IN ANY CASE THAT WE 

9 PROSECUTE~, IF WE WENT TO ~ VICT1M OF A CRIME AND TOOK ONE 

!0 PERSON OR OXE >~CTURE AND SAID, "IS THAT THE GUY?" THE COURT 

i! WOULD dUS- T~R,~.’,’,’ YOU OUT OF COURT BY SAYING YOU zRE NOT 

!2 CONDUCTINi- FL~R PROCEDURE, YOU CAN’T DO THAT. 

13 SO !N EVERY INSTANCE WHERE WE HAD ASKED HER AND 

!4 ASKED HIM TO LOOK AT PICTURES, WE TRIED TO HAVE THEM LOOK 

-- = TRIED TO ~E ~REFUL NOi OX~" ~:_~T , ~T TO ~5 ZT PTLTU~E~ ,,, .... - , ,~, 

16 SHOW THEM 3’.= =~£TURE BUT 70 SHOW THEM, TO READ -HEM AN 

~7 AD~O~]TIO’. 2",2T ~L’~’ "y~.~ ~.~= ~OT TO BE CAREFLL ~ 

18 YOU DO THIS" A’,3 EVER]THING ELSE. AND THEY REFUSED, BASICALLY. 

19 THEY DID r,-- =~:2K OUT MR. HER;~I&N AS THE PERSCN T~;EY SzW. 

20 yR. 3LRENS S~YS, "WHY DO YOU PICK ALL OF ,H= = 

...... .              H~ - ~.LRD.    WHAT 

P.~ r ~" ~E ] " = ,,E G~- £ ~m(- ] ~-~,LPH 0= ~,s ~=s~,~’ -- ’C’? 

23 F~ND ~R, HERMAN IN TUCSON AND !T MATCHES THE GENERAL -- 

24 FORGET THE GENERAL -- HE ~ATCHE5 AL~05T THE BES~RIPTION~ 

25 THE 51LVER HAIR~ THE ~AR~ EVE~YTHING~ AND ~E $AY~ "0KAY~ 

~ HER~AN~ ~E W~NT TO PUT YOU 1N THE LINEUP BUT ~HY DON~T YOU 

27 dUST~ EVEN ~.,,~GH YOU HAD A BEARB AT THE TI~E THI~ HAPPENED~ 

28 WHY DON’T YOU JUST SHAVE IT OFF AND THEN WE WILL 6ET HER 
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1 TO PICK YOU OUT?" 

2 THEN WHAT WOULD MR. BARENS SAY? 

8 SO YOU PUT MR. HERMAN IN THE PHOTO LINEUP THE 

4 WAY HE LOOKED ON THE DAY -- THE TIME THAT THIS SUPPOSEDLY 

5 HAPPENED. 

6 AND ALSO, YOU HAVE GOT TO KEEP iN MiND WHAT iS 

7 ONE 0~- THE MOST COr’IMON b’IlST,AKES THAT PEOPLE MAKE iN tV, AK 

~",’ THAT 1 c DOES THF PERSON H,-,V,._ IA,_ HZ R 

9 um DiD THEY rx,_,~ HAVE FACIAL HAiR"~ 

~,~,,~, ,~,b,v U,",4~- OF YOU WHO HAS H~,~, AN EXPERIEr;~E 

12 THEN THEY SHAVE IT OFF AND YOU LOOK AT SO/.IEBODY AND 

"DID YOU GET NEW GLASSES~ DID YOU CUT 18 YOU LOOK AT THEM, . 

14 ’fOUR HAIR? iS YOUR H,LIR A DIFFERENT COLOR?" THAT KIND OF 

!6 SO THL-,] IS J~T A CO,’v’~!’<ON VIST~K,,,E THAT PEOPLE 

18 AN?WAY, THEY PUT t,’!R. HERM#N 1N THE LINE’JP A!qD 

20 N2:~,, THEY ARE. ALREADY RE-’==,~ uKbED      AT       THE          E 

23 !DENT! KIT SKETCH THAT DOESN’T LOOK ANYTHING LIKE LEVIN -- 

24 WELL, PUT THAT ASIDE -- AND CARMEN SAYS "THAT IS NOT THE 

25 PERSON 1 SAW." 

26 SO NOW THEY ARE !DENTIFY!NG TWO DIFFERENT PEOPLE. 

27 
WELL, FOR GET ABOUT THAT, MR. BARENS SAYS. 

28 AND THEY COME TO LOS ANGELES, THINKING THAT THEY 



13029 

I HAVE GOT THE RIGHT GUY AND THEY GO TO MR. BARENS’ OFFICE. 

2 NOW, IF THIS WAS LAW ENFORCEMENT DOJNG THTS, 

3 AGAIN, WE WOULD BE THROWN OUT OF COURT BECAUSE NOT ONLY ARE 

4 THEY SHOWN INDIVIDUAL PHOTOGRAPHS, INSTEAD OF PHOTOGRAPHS 

5 TN A GROUP, BUT THEY ARE SHOWN THREE ~NDIV~DUAL PHOTOGRAPHS, 

6 ALL OF THE Sz,~IE ~ERSON. 1F THEY DIDN’T THINK THEY HAD THE 

7 RIGHT GUY BE--,L’RE, NOW THEY ARE FOR SURE GOING TO BE CONVINCED 

8 THEft" HAD THE R~--- GUY AN,2 NOT ONLY .ARE THEY S~O’WN THREE 

9 INDIVIDUAL ~-~TO.2-R~F~b OF THE S,AI,IE PFRS"’, . .... , ~ , _ u,,~, THE’~,’ ARE TC’rT-r- i H== 

10 

11 

!2 

13 

14 

26 

",’7 

~8 

~9 

2~ 

23 

24 

25 

27 
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I ANY TIME THAT THERE IS EVER ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT 

2 LINEUP CONDUCTED, ALL OF THE WITNESSES ARE SEPARATED.    THEY 

8 ARE ADMONfSHED NOT TO TALK TO EACH OTHER. 

4 NO, MR. BARENS AND MR. CHIER DON’T DO THAT AND 

5 YOU HEARD THEM DUR,~NG THE TRIAL, OBJECT "WE ARE NOT ~N LAW 

6 ENFORCEMENT. WE DON’T HAVE TO DO THAT." 

7 WHAT ~q ..... E N",~- D .... ~ ~H,AT MEAN, "W=~ ~, ,~ ~ ~W ENFORCEMENT." 

8 WE .... ~’~- ~ , ¯ ~ ¯ b’,~,~ VE TO BE FA,~R~ "= CAN BE SUGGESTIVE 

FC,~.~EMENT. THE P:JRPOSE lc YOU 10 YOU ARE L,LW EN .... ~, A~E REQUIRED 

( ..... E IT IS ~. FAIR PROCEDURE AND THAT 1S NOT 

12 WHAT WE’ T 0N. 

13 SO THE ~DENTIFICATION THEY MADE GOT FURTHER AND 

14 FURTHER CEMENTED IN THEIR MINDS AND THEY ARE NOW NOT ONLY 

............ --- c - = ="~ ~E’ A.R~ FEED;,,.,~ OFF 

18 TO LOS ANGELES FOR NOTHING. ThEY CERTAIN-s ARE NOT 

20 BOT NO~’, C:, 70P <,: £,~"ER?TH1N3 £L£E, THE~’ ARE 

co ~ ,,= ~- - -...,.,=. - ~F(I ~~ ........ ~ ~,~t. 

23 CALLING MR. EDMONDS ABOUT WHAT WE DI~ IN !OC$ON.    YOU MIGHT 

24 HAVE THOUGHT, "WELL, WHAT IS THE WHOLE POINT OF THIS?" THEY 

25 WENT, THEY FOUND MR. HE~MAN, THEY FOUND THE CA~ AND THEY 

26 SHOWED ~HE PICTURE ~,,qD THEY DIDN’T IDENTIFY M~, HE~MAN. 

22 WELL, MOSTLY, T~AT WAS DONE TO TELL YOU WE FOUND 

28 THE CAR THAT MATCHED ALMOST 1m uENTICALLY WHAT SHE DESCRIBED, 
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I DRIVEN BY A PERSON WHO MATCHED ALMOST IDENTICALLY WHAT SHE 

2 DESCRi BED. 

3 BUT MORE THAN THAT, WE WEREN’T IN TUCSON TO BROW- 

4 BEAT PEOPLE OR TO FORCE PEOPLE INTO DOING ANYTHING.    YOU 

5 SAW LISA HART.    IF WE WERE GOING TO BROWBEAT PEOPLE, IS THAT 

6 THE GUY -- IS THAT THE PERSON WE ARE GOING TO SEND? 

7 WE HA’,’E GOT A GUY WHO IS PROSECUT]NG A CASE NEXT 

L J’~,,~ ~*,~H(! ~_ED T~h BE, I THINK, IT ~S A ~OR~’~TR MR    1NDI~ .... , 

9 WHO L~FYS WEiGhTq, ....... IF WE W~NTED TC ~NT~.I1DATE qn~= ........ 

~’,~.~. NOT THE I0 WE COLL~ INTIb~I~’~E.~ ,..~: ~h~BOD,7~ .~ , ~ ~,UT THAT ’~ , 

!1 0~, GO ~ ~:.~.       L,~’~’WN.    ~ER~ . A~’D~, ’= ~RE NOT .~, ~ NG TO ~END_ 

12 DO~’N THERE TO C-O ~ .... RE PEOPLE ~N -HE M]DDLE OF THE 

13 AND SO TO SHOW YOU THE K!ND OF INVESTiGATiON 

14 THAT ~N FACT W~NT ON DOWN THERE, f THINK ALSO, AS MUCH AS -- 

16 CERTA:t~T’Y,-~’~c]:’. R="=~BER_.,~                      ,    ~ H=’" ~’ WERE.~" H~JNDP. ED PER~=NT’ ...... ~E~TAIN’ 

i~, T~L- -.2 _-=,~ z .... ’,’-S ’. ~c_ ~.,T~’~;~__~=    ~ ..... .~ THL~ WLS      50      - ETA 

18 AX3 L" ~ FIE TELL YCJ ALSO ABOL CARMEN ~ HER 

21 z, ~ = =;~,--~.t ~ -=~’ ;" =~A~ ’,,,~T 4A~E~’=3,,~ lS THAT W~L-                                _c-=_ 

23 AND WHAT IT TbRNED OUT WAS SHE WAS dUST !N OVER HER HEAD 

2~ AND COULDN’T GET OUT OF IT. 

25 LET ME TELL YOU, OF ALL OF THE TH1NGS THAT 

26 HAPPENED, OF ALL OF THIS TESTIMONY AND EVERYTHING, ONE OF 

27 THE THINGS THaT MR, BARENS IS VER~ FOND OF, AND 1 MEANT TO 

2B MENT!ON IT AT THE VERY BEGINNING, WAS THAT THE DEFENSE DOESN’T 

29 ~HAV~ =0, PROVE ANYTHING.      , AND THAT IS TRUF_. 
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I THAT IS THE LAW. BUT ONE OF THE THINGS THAT YOU 

2 HAVE TO MAKE SURE OF AND YOU HAVE TO INSIST ON, IS THAT 

3 BEFORE YOU ARE ASKED TO DRAW AN INFERENCE THAT ANY FACT IS 

4 TRUE, THERE HAVE TO BE FACTS TO BACK IT UP. YOU CAN’T JUST 

5 SAY, WELL, WE DON’T HAVE TO PROVE IT AND THEREFORE, SUCH AND 

¯ ~ ~ V E 6 SUCH EXISTS YOU ..~    TO HAVE FACTS UPON WHICH TO BASE ANY 

7 IL, FEREt.CE. ~’"’~" ~-~:rRA. LLY, IT HELPS T~ HAVE CORROBORATION 

,O,~ HAVE SO H THROUGHOUT THE TRIAL, 

9 ~H£ N~Ti’,:.):, THAT CL, SF~ ARE ’~-’T PPQ¢=r:iTED i:q qECRET AND T~AT 

I0 CARbIEt; WAS TOL2 IN TUCSON, THAT Wh£~; WE GET THIS INFORMATION 

!1 WHt~H WE ’.)W H.L9 NO’vEMBER 22ND, IT ..... LD HAVE TO BE i~M=DILTE 

.... ~’ N SE 12 DISCLOSSJD TO ThE DzF=;~SE ]    TH!S CA , WHICH IT WAS. THE NEXT 

!3 WEEK, THE 22ND BEING A SATURDAY, IT WAS DISCLOSED. 

14 SO NOW, PUT YOURSELF IN dOE HUNT’S POSITION AND 

18 THAT T~fiE b’L,"< ..... Y¢;_ ARE ALLEGED ~G, ,. H~TE KIL~_ED ]q~ IN FACT, A 

19 ~N TLC~(T’,, AM! ..... 

20 t’:];._    "R~ ¢~,=.,,~ ,"-"’ TrtAT             ’iNzO~vZTi},~;.. . . T~=, _ ~°~TH. F:R_.. ~=, .. 

21 ~:TH "= ¯ =~7~: ."= 1S£~. WHA, ]¢ v ~ ~qT R_,-.._T]’d~;? ,’.’X~T 

~ ] .... ,,, - C T~ ’, : :: ~ F ; z: ¢- -- " C -~AT "O ~ ~= ~r , 

23 TO DO? 

24 YOU HOT-FOOT IT DOWN TO TUCSON~ ARIZONA WITH AS 

25 MUCH MANPOWER AS YOU CAN MUSTER. YOU SEND PEOPLE ALL OVER 

26 T = ~’ N ,14~ CITY ~., D YOU FIND THIS GUY. YOU DIDN’T KILL HIM AND 

27 SOMEBODY SAYS T~AT HE IS ALIVE. YOU ARE GOING TO GET TO 

28 TUCSON IMMEDIATELY. 
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1 YOU    ARE    GOING    TO    PUT FLIERS ALL    OVER    THE    CITY. YOU 

2 ARE GOING TO TAKE    OUT ADS    IN THE    PAPER. YOU ARE GOING TO PUT 

3 THINGS ON TELEVISION. 

4 IT    IS A LIFE    OR DEATH SITUATION. HAVE YOU SEEN 

5 THIS    MAN? WE    HAVE    TO FIND    THIS    MAN. IT     ]S    LIFE    OR    DEATH. 

6 MY LIFE DEPENDS    UPON IT. 

7 DO YOU SEE A Wq~D OF THAT~ "F~THING    NOT ONE 

8 F i ~ - .... L.S LIFTED     ~OT P’~’ " ~,~LK ~,’~ . ..,,~=~ THAT, THEY MADE A BIG POINT IN 

9 SA’f],~u"~ TH~’ THEY D}n:’~’=,~,,    ~ T£: .... < TC THESE PEOPLE U~TIL MARCH 

I0 SOM~TI~’~. THAT IS UNHE,L, RS~ OF. 

11 IF YOU WERE CH,zRGE2’ WITH A CRIM~ THaT YOU DIDN’T 

_ ~.~, WOULD YOU DO?    YOU WOULD 12 COM~!iT, T~,T NEVER OCCLRR~D~ ..... T 

13 GO THERE AND YOU WOULD FIND THIS GUY~ WHATEVER IT TOOK. YOU 

!4 WOULD F!ND HiM. 

’5 ,’,’~ TRIE[~ 7% ~].- .~’4. ~E ~() 7C CLASS]r3 CAR PLACES, 

....... c--~ ~L~<o    WO’~ DN’T TU- TA ~,_ ........ .... =Y LK 

~            -- "’g~’ ;’ TVO W~"LDX’T ~H=Y PUT FLIERS UP 18 TO PEO=’~L IN THF GAY C,~:.’,,J..* , ¯ -~ .... 

19 AT -~E ~k]’V=RS!TY ¢~F AP]ZC" z, ~C~05S TH= STREET FF. OM THE GAS 

20 STA- ! L~’. ~ 

~1 D I > THF { ~ ’. ~ ..... ~ = It~ 

_- ’ - ! L , - ,’- - .. : >-,’. - , 7:2~ 

23 SAYS THAT IT IS ]T. DON’T CROSS-EXAMINE HER. THAT IS 

24 ENOUGH. 1T DOESN’T ~AKE ANY SENSE. 1T DOESN’T MAKE ANY SENSE 

25 AT ALL. 

26 AND IF THERE WERE ANY MORE ROOM, I WOULD PUT THAT 

27 IN BIG RED LETTERS ON THE BOTTOM OF THAT CHART THAT SAYS, 

28 HUNT’S CONSCIOUSNESS OF GUILT~" RIGHT AFTER THE BIG THING ON 



,-3 I THE    BOTTOM    THAT    SAYS    WHAT    JOE    HUNT DID    WHEN    HE SAW    THESE                            "-" 

2 SEVEN PAGES THAT DETECTIVE ZOELLER SHOWED HIM. 

3 INCIDENTALLY, IN A DAY AND A HALF -- IN A DAY AND 

4 A HALF OF TALKING TO YOU, ARTHUR BARENS DIDN’T SAY ONE THING 

5 ABOUT JOE HUNT’S REACTION TO BEING SHOWN THE PAGES BY 

6 DETECTIVE ZOELLER. ]SN’T THAT INTERESTING? 

7 HE T£LKED TO YaL!,, FOR .k DAY, ~,~ A HALF AND DIDN’T 

8 t4ENTiON ThL, T C’)~E TI~E. 

9 i T~]NK T~A~ IC L:_L ] HAVE TO cAy ,&=G~T 

10 IT 1S NOT =NT]RELY ALL I "POLOG]ZE THIS Ic r"~T GOING 

11 BE AS ,’)R’-L’,~ , i Z~a~. AS THE OPEN],         NC, o PRESEN:~,~ ~ ~ 10r~ W.L S. 

12 l THINK THAT IT NEVER SURPRISES YOU WHEN A LAWYER 

t3 SAYS THAT THIS IS NOT ENT1RELY ALL. THE OTHER TH!NG TO 

!4 IN t4IND lS THAT THE DEFENSE IS TRYING TO SELL YOU I THINK, 

!6 ~,~,~"’~"’~T THE :L{gT T~AT,; ,. THIq~ WLS TH~ ULTIMATE CON,,                                                         . .~iGHT? ~ F,,IN 

~9 

2~ 

25 

26 

2~ 

28 
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I AND SO, YOU WOULD THINK THAT HE WOULD BE WATCHING 

2 THiS TRIAL WITH SOME INTEREST, FOLLLOWING WHAT WAS G01NG ON, 

8 RIGHT? SO, HE KNOWS UNDOUBTEDLY IF HE IS STILL ALIVE, THAT 

4 ESQUIRE HAS PUBLISHED AN ARTICLE IN SEPTEMBER AND IT HAS GOT 

5 HIS PICTURE IN THERE AND IT IS ALL ABOUT THE CASE. 

6 AND SO, WHAT IS HE GOIt~G TO DO? NOW, HE HAS 

7 PULLED THE ULTIMATE CON. HE HAS BEEN UNDERGROUND FOR TWO AND 

8 A. HALff YEA~.S. HE HAS NOW ~-~T ALL OF THIS BIG PUBLICITY ABOUT 

i0 ..... H: l q GC~’~G TO t, ILKE SL)Rc~ THAT LL THE, PUB I CITY 

11 IS FOCLJSE2 0~: HIM? C’R IS HE GOING TO STAY UNDERGROUND? HE 

i2 ~S NOT B=zN S==P,, ANY,,,HE~= iN TWO ANr~ A HALF #’~RS 

13 SO, WHAT DID HE DO? HE GOES TO A GAS STATION, 

!4 AND ,JUST H~S "~             .~ENC ~,ERE PREq , E THERE tS GOING TO STAND OUT. HE 

15 [’J~.N~- Si- ~. ~H~T 

16 HE IS ~"I~;G,=,_, T~., ~,~; S..rnPL~,~= WHERE HE STICKS OUT 

’~ ~.~); :.~.~,, THAT HF, _ , ~’ ~L~’ ~’..’       T~. THE GAS 

.... ’ ~= ] S GO ] N6 

28 OUT OF !HE GAS STATION. 

24 HE IS GOING TO STOP AND MAKE SURE THAT IF THEY 

25 DIDN’T SEE ME THE FIRST TIME, THEY WILL SEE ME THE SECOND TIME. 

26 NOW YOU ARE GOING TO SEE ME FOR SURE. HERE I AM. 

27 IT 15 ABSURD ON ITS FACE. BECAUSE THAT PERSON 

28 IN THE GAS STATION, WHOEVER HE WAS, WAS NOT RON LEVIN. 
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I AND THE OTHER THING IN PASSING ABOUT CARMEN THAT 

2 I FIND INTERESTING AND THE PRODUCT OF WHAT I THINK IS A 

8 CREATIVE iMAGINATION AND I ALSO THINK YOU CAN TALK ABOUT THIS 

4 IN TERMS OF REINFORCING WHAT SHE READ IN THE ARTICLE -- SHE 

5 READS THIS ARTICLE THAT HE IS A HOMOSEXUAL. 

6 SHE q:=S -~ ~ . ¯ .... ~H~_ GUY IN THE GAS STATION     SHE SAYS 

7 THi:T HE IS GA’~ BE,~AUSE HE IS ~]LDER AND ~ELL DRESSED. 

8 T~]S IS AL~,tEADY t4~KIN~ ME VERY NERVOUS. t’!Y HAiR 

I0 OR SOME~H; ...... 

!1 BL- [’~ AI;Y EVENT, SHE SAYS THAT HE IS GAY &ND SHE 

12 C~ N ’ ~ ’     = GAY 

18 BUT T~EN, HE IS WITH THIS OTHER GUY.    AND FROM 

14 ALL OF, THE            -- ~’ND THEN SHE SEES T~E TWO OF THEM GET IN TH 

!~ CAR               . -~’ - ,__= ,,- . =~-’:_ . Z’,~ ~_=’~,’~:~,=~L’f, ~= ~,~ .... ~,===’.: ....... 

18 T~cy ARE ~Z~ ~N:: A’, ~R~ CAUSE HE iS ~ ..... ~NG AT CHINO 

_, ,-~,: ~ ,- i’-’";~:,. ] T ,jUST g ~’,,’ES Yr),~ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I THE NEXT QUESTION TS" WHERE TO GO FROM HERE? 

2 THERE ARE SO MANY THINGS. MAYBE WHAT ~ WILL DO, START TO 

8 DO, IS GO THROUGH THINGS MR. BARENS SAID. 

4 I WAS JOKING WTTH HIM AT 1"30 JUST BEFORE YOU 

5 CAME TN AND ! SAID, "I HAVE ONLY GOT ABOUT S!X MORE BLANK 

6 .~A’~¢,~_~ CN :H~S .... P~, AND YOU HAVE TO F~NtSH BY ~ ~ ~’ME l R’JN 

7 C;jT CF PAP~ " ~,ND ~HiS ~S THE Lz.S~ -- ! AM ~N THE fll~’’ 

8 ’Jr iH~ L~b~ F’~£~=,~ ""’~L ’,         . SO, UNFOr.,~.                      ~;T ’NAT     ELY, ] WAS TAKI 

9 _..,~.’’:" i GOT T~>=E-QL~.K ~KS,.. OF THIc, ~ PAD WHIPm~ lq_ NOTES, SO 

~0 W I TH ~E . 

i~. -~ s~ ~ACE THAT 5~. s£P.ENS~ .... STARTFD ~HAT HE 

12 TO <TART~ i~ WI ~ RON LE"7I~, AND THE 1DEA ~ICALLY    ~N 

13 PUTTING EVERYTHING ELSE ASIDE IS, LET’S MAKE RON LEV~N LOOK 

!4 AS BAD AS WE CAN BECAUSE THE WORST HE LOOKS, WELL, EVEN IF 

~5 -z . jR~’ -d]’,’:.~ -~.fi.T blz.’f~ ~E ’~,’A~ KI’ LED, W~.fi- _C~S 

16 ~ ~ SC,~1~7’’°~ ~T tS A BIG 2£t"~c;1T.    AT~D I TH~t.~2 T~AT 1S l’. 

18 HE STARTED WITM THE ~ONEf, TALKING ABOUT THE 

20 F;FT’: THOL:SLt,b 114 PR. OGRES! i,’~ SA~’INGS. 

P~ ,’,E__, ~RSm ’- = ’ ~, ~ W.LS ~ ’- Gt : W _ , 

23 TO YOU ABOUT IN A WHILE, 1 THINK THAT iS ANOTHER GREAT CLASS;C 

24 EXAMPLE OF PARADOX PHILOSOPHY. 

25 ALONG W;TH -- OH, THiS IS THE REAL KILLER OF 

26 THE PARADOX PHILOSOPHY AP PNu~,~H TO THIS ARGUMENT"    "~ON LEVI’~ 

27 
IS NOT THE VICTIM.    JUST TURN AROUND A HUNDRED EIGHTY DEGREES. 

28 JOE HUNT iS THE VICTIM," 
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I AND UNTIL THE END, WHEN BARENS WAS GOING TO BE 

2 THE VICTIM, "IF YOU WANT TO CONVICT ANYBODY, CONVICT ME, 

3 BUT PLEASE DON’T CONVICT dOE HUNT." 

4 I MEAN IT iS dUST INCREDIBLE. POOR dOE HUNT 

5 IS THE VICTIM, AGAiN~ OF THE SCAM OF RON LEV!N AND WE WILL 

6 SEE HOW ON ITS FACE THIS IS SO ABSURD. 

7 ~._~ ..... ...~. ...... r.&RENS, ~.L.q~n~. ON THE FACT THA. T, THERE WAS 

8 A~-’ ~qU~T~        , F’._E~,                       ~, BY PFt(5 REcS~’’-_ ’~      .,                                 .      ~ L cAVINGS~ CHARGING TMIc,     ~ LOSS 

9 OF SISB,0O0, SA’~S ;’IR. LE’,"IN GOT SIS0,000. WELL, F]RgT OF 

~0. ALL, 7~£RE lS :;.{ >R                                                                            ~,~.- ..... THAT ~.!R                             . LEVI"~ GOT, THE 215n~ , F~qN~     ~ , 

12 IF OL WILL RECALL THE TESTIMONY OF ~IR. OSTROVF., 

13 THE LAWSUIT WAS CHARGING A CONSPIRACY BETWEEN MR. LEVIN AND 

14 MR HUNT £ND FIR FI~RMqR AND SOME OTHER PEOPLE~ TO DEFR.AU 

"6 "" " ’."_~NE Gq--E" ~E ~r’,. ’- vNOW n2T HE SAYS Fp,m" THAT 

~8 - =" T SAYS YOL KhOW T~AT IT WAS S~25,00n 

22 _ - " " - : -- --_. E:-’,: L ,__-- 

23 IT NEVER OCCURRED TO HIM THAT iF HE DID GET THE 

24 
ONE FIFTY, THAT ONE TWENTY-FIVE OF THAT IS WHAT WENT TO 

SH~RSON, WE DON~T KNOW, BUT THE PO}NT iS YOU CAN’T ADD 

26 
THAT CtRCUM¢" ~,AN,~E, ONE FIFTY AND ONE TWENTY-FIVE AND NECESSARILY 

27 
COME UP WiTH TWO SEVENTY-FTVE. 

2~ AND THE    GREATEST EXAMPLE OF THAT~    IF YOU WILL 



13039 

I RECALL THE CROSS-EXAMINATION OF JERR~ANNE NEUMANN FROM THE 

2 OLYMPIC BANK, AND THERE WAS THE ACCOUNT THERE JN MAY WHICH 

8 SHOWED SOMETHING LIKE, l TH~NK, $100,000. THEY WENT THROUGH 

4 THE ACCOUNT AND MR. BARENS GOT THAT AND HE L~T UP "LOOK AT 

5 ALL TH~S MONE~’ THAT IS HERE IN MAY" 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

~2 

13 

14 

~5 

16 

18 

19 

20 

2! 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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I THE PROBLEM, OF COURSE, IS THAT WHEN SHE WAS 

2 EXAM!NED AGAIN ON REDIRECT EXAMINATION, IT CAME OUT THAT 

8 TWO OR THREE OF THOSE THINGS WERE I’fEMS THAT WERE CHECKS 

4 THAT WERE BAD, THAT HAD GONE THROUGH THE ACCOUNT SEVERAL 

5 TIMES AND BECAUSE OF THEIR BOOKKEEP;NG, !T LOOKED LIKE IT 

6 IS A HUNDRED THOUSAND AND W~EN YOU EXAMINE 1T, HERE 1T TURNS 

7 OUT IT 15 t~S~,E LIKE $40,000. 

..... ~ , u ,ME S~t’IL K~ND 0= DEC~PTION THA: 

9 HE IS TRYI~G TO USE WiTH T~IS PARADOX PH~LOSOPHY~ IN 

~0 A~P~OAC~ TC TRYING TO tViAh~PUL~,~E ~.~ND REORIENT YOURSELF ~D 

;, ~"’ CAN SEE <ERE WAS S27~ n~0     qO F~R~T OF ALL, THERE 

12 NO EVIDENCE OF THAT. 

13 AND SECOND OF ALL, HERE IS THE GREAT LEAP OF 

14 FA~T~, HE H~S GOT THIS $275,r~00 SOMEWHERE OUT IN THE 

~ i ..... ~’~,ZT IO~    ’:’~ THE~,zFC]P= -E XAS .[~- z E.E.,.R~    B~.~, ~ ~t. ¯ 

!8 DOESN’T MAKE L, NY SENSE AT L. LL TRAT hE SHOULD HA’dE SOME 

!9 ~ z ~K. ACCOUNT. 

20 ~N FACT, AND 1 EJ~t",~ ~ TO ~OU~ TXAT XR. B~,RET, 

21 m~ ~HIc O,=:-,~L~ O’VE~ .Z:      -~ ~,’~,~         .’~’~I’,,     i ~rO,jLD AL~r~cT,,.~     ,L~- 

L£ CST,TL.:N ;v,{c ~ = Lt~D L,:,L - "’E      L’T.’ ~-, =E ’:bL- --£ =z-c ,,,s -’.- 

23 AND THE FACTS ARE THAT DAVID OSTROVE WAS THE CONSERVATOR 

24 OF LEVIN’S ESTATE AND HE MARSHALED ALL OF LEVlN~S ASSETS, 

25 
NOT dUST A FEW. 

26 WHAT DO THEY GET A CONSERVATOR FOR? TO dUST 

27 
SEE~ WELL, SEE WHAT YOU CAN FIND, NO B!G DEAL? HE MARSHALED 

28 
ALL OF LEVIN’S ASSETS AND THERE WAS S36,~10.07, THAT WAS 



13041 

1 ALL HE HAD. THAT     IS    ALL    HE HAD. 

2 THE OTHER TH:ING THAT IS THE KIND OF }’NCREDIBLE 

3 DOUBLETALK THAT YOU GET AND YOU HAVE TO, WHEN YOU LISTEN 

4 TO THESE ARGUMENTS, IF YOU CAN EXAMINE THEM CAREFULLY, BUT 

5 MR. BARENS SAYS AT ONE T!ME, "WELL, MR. LEVIN HAD ALL OF 

6 THIS MONEY BACK ~N SEPTEt.,"~BER OF 1983 AND, THEREFORE, HE MUST 

7 H#,VE A SECRET BANK ACCOUNT." 

8 ~,N~ ’ HE T"LKS ~4.~01.~,T ,L~"~ E TH    ~’- FO 
,...., THEN i , ’ .... ’    ’., uT~ER F W } R 

9 ’. "i ..... E OR SO ’~’-" 7PIEN ~- ~L’yC. ,,B~ ,~,,,~ ,,_ L_SI~_.Ec.~ WH!CH ~.         SPENT 

11 OF TH~S MOT~,EY lTq A SECRET BAtiK ACCOUNT." 

12 WELL, IF HE SPE,’~T THE $40,0£0 L. MONTH TH..ZT MR. 

13 BARENS CLAIMS -- AND ! DON’T KNOW WHERE THE PROOF OF THAT 

!4 WAS EITHER.            --      BUT. THE PO]h’T,’~ , IS, "YOU CAN’T, TALK OUT OF                            .,ROTH 

i6 T,--!.,~< ~",ONE ". ’-’ :. T,~D~ S4n,0OO ,L, MO~’~ms FOP, OVER c:\" Mr ..... HS 

18 YOU CA!,i~T TALK~ ,--, ,q~iT~ OF BOTH S iDEq~ OF YOUR MOUTH ABOUT THE 

20 THAT. t S TC) PO I"’-,~., OUT THe_ 

2! YS’:..’ ~,,=RE :3~’vEt,, .L.;D THEN fOU ~-L’,;E GOT 

23 THE OTHER THING THAT MR. BARENS PLAYED VERY FAST 

24 AND LOOSE WITH THE FACTS, WERE THE FACT THAT HE SAYS MR. 

25 LEVIN HAD EVERY REASON TO LEAVE, AND THE ONLY TH:ING THAT 

26 HE COULD POINT TO ;N THAT REGARD :IS THE CRIMINAL CASE, MR. 

27 LEViNG HAD A CR;M;NAL CASE. WELL, LET ME TAKE YOU BACK TO 

28 THE VERY BEGINN}NG OF MR. BARENS’ ARGUMENT. IT HAD NOTHING 
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I TO DO WITH LEV!N’S CRIMINAL CASE OR, REALLY, ANY OF THE FACTS 

2 ~N THIS CASE.    HE SAID "THE WHEELS OF JUSTICE," ~ THINK HE 

8 SA!D "GRINDED" BECAUSE ~T DIDN’T SOUND RIGHT TO ME -- "SLOWLY" 

4 .TN ANY EVENT, TALKING ABOUT HOW LONG IT TOOK FOR THIS CASE. 

5 1F YOU NEED ANY EXAMPLE, 1F YOU NEED ANY EXAMPLE 

6 OF HOW ~.NG IT TAKES TO PROSECUTE A CRlM]NAL CASE, YOU PROBABLY 

7 :_,,~r"hN’T, NEED ,&?,.’T’THi,’,~ ,MORE THAN YOUR E>,P.=R1ENCE .... BEING HERE 

8 DL, Y ~; ’’ ’-’_. ~’ ’ OUT 

!0 

12 

13 

14 

16 

., ..-, 

18 

2C 

23 

2,4 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I BUT WHEN DOES THIS ALL START~. WE STARTED 

2 SELECTING A JURY IN NOVEMBER OF 1986. 

3 WHEN WAS IT THAT MR. HUNT WAS FIRST ARRESTED? WELL, 

4 HE WAS ARRESTED AND EVENTUALLY STAYED IN JAIL AND CHARGI S WERE 

5 ACTUALLY FILED ON OCTOBER THE 22ND, 1984. 

~H~ 
6 SO, FROM THE DATE OF THAT ARREST THAT LED TO T 

7 CHARGES BE,.NG BROL.~HT AND iHEN THE ~Id~RGES WERE FILED, UNTIL 

,~ ~ , ........ ~mIS C~SE, WAS TWO YEARS 8 THE D~= T~AT THE TR]~’~ ~ C,T&PTED IN .... 

9 AND A 

10 NOW, LOOK AT MR. LEVIN’S CASE. ~E HAD A CASE 

11 P2t~DING T~AT WAS ORIGINALL’f FILED AT THE END OF 1983 OR THE 

12 BEGi~NINt~ ~F ~9S4. YOu HA= ~HE DOCKET S~ET THERE 

13 ~T WAS ORIGINALLY SET FOR PRELIMINARY HEARING 

14 THINK, IN FEBRUARY SOMETIME.    AND THAT WAS CONTINUED UNTIL 

15 ...... L     $0 :~’ ~= GFT~ T~= ~:,~ FROM TH~ P~G;~NiNG OF ~H CASE 

!6 WHICH, IS ~"-,, . GO]’~’~,~ TO $URPRiS~ AN~ OF YO~’~, THAT HE CAN GET 

17 A POSTPONE’.’EPdT FOR TWO )R T~RLE bIONTHS. 

i8 AND HE COMES TO CCURT iN JUNE AND WHAT HAPPENS? 

19 WHEN HE CO~’4ES ~NTO COURT It; ~Lt~E, BEFORE HE GOES TO COURT, 

20 HE SAYS TO S(:OTT FURSTMS,["~, SEE IF YOU CAN GET 1T CONTINUED 

21 AS LO~;G AS POSSIBL~. 

22 ~.’] THObT t4j h          .===-,sT._,.., F’.JRST~’Lt~. ,, ~AYS,_ ~IET~S ~’~ 

23 IT TO SEPTEMBER. THEY SAY OKAY. 

24 THEN, WITHIN THE NEXT DAY OR TWO, IT TURNS OUT 

25 THAT FOR SOME REASON, THE D.A. WHO WAS PROSECUTING THE CASE 

26 FOR SOME OTHER REASON -- HE SAID IT AND ] DON’T REMEMBER 

27 EXACTLY. THERE WAS A CONFLICT WITH THE SCHEDULE. THEY HAD 

28 $O CONTINUE IT ANOTHER MONTH. 
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I THIS IS JUST WITHOUT MUCH EFFORT, TWO 

CONTINUANCES THAT HAVE TAKEN THE CASE FROM JANUARY OF 1984 

8 AND IT IS NOW SET IN OCTOBER OF 1984. 

4 AND LEVIN MAD HIS PLANNING BOOK AND HE WROTE DOWN 

5 
THE SEPTEMBER DATE THAT THE CASE WAS SET FOR AND HE CROSSED 

IT OUT AND THEN HE ’ "~-E DO CT0 WR~J,       WN THE 0 BER DATE THAT THE CASE 
6 

7 
WAS SET FOR. 

8 SO, HE K ~’, ~R-’~’ THE GEI-GO THAT THIS WAS JUST 

rK~LI ~..~ ~L,R~’,G. NOW, 
~ _.~,~ }F THE C#SE HAD 

9 

~’S ~OSq~BLE AND YOU HAVE GOT TO PROCEEDED AS SWIFTLY ~ .~ . I0 

YOJRSELF WHAT ARE THE CHL~.(CES OF THAT -- BUT, IF IT HAD GONE 11 

. , ~.Ot,! T T, ~, 1~ WAS NOT GOING TO FINISH 12 
STRAIGHT THROUGH = 

!3 UNTIL THE NEXT APRIL. 

14 THE CHANCES r:,= ~T GETTING CONTINUED AGAIN FOR 

. ~ND TH=~, ......... ~,~ ,,       :E£TTY :,~AT ,~’~ WtL 

, ~KS-’.’L’. ~L]Z,, ~HE PROCESS STARTS ALL 16 RE~I~MBER AS P.R. = ........ 

. , .T _ ~     ~ ~ASE WHFRE YOU WEED OUT THE I 18 HEARING BEING THE ~;v: - ~= 

19 
GROjNDLESS CHARGES. 

20 Ar’~D TN ..... -’ 2-LR" ~LL OVER Ab,~]N WHEP~ YOU 

, ~ ~H= SUp ~ 
~ 

-, ’- 2~ ~ "’ = , 8Kl"~R C’DUR ’~.S:E C. ~ ;XUANCES A~.;D EVERYTH1XG.    SO 

23 HAVE GONE    ON    FOR YEARS. SO WHY NOW~     IN ,.JUNE OF    198~ IS    RON 

24 LEVIN GOING TO SUDDENLY TAKE OFF~ NOT ONLY THAT, MR BARENS 

25 CORRECTLY POINTED OUT, RON LEVIN HAD NO WAY OF KNOWING THAT 

26 HE WAS GOING TO GET THiS BAIL REDUCTION. 

27 SO, HE DECIDES THAT HE IS GOING TO ASK FOR A BAIL 

2B REDUCTION. HE GETS IT    HE G=,S IT ON THE 5TH. H~ CAYS OKAY, 
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1 THAT IS IT. I AM LEAVING. 

2 SO, ALL OF THIS ELABORATE SCHEME, R|GHT, |S ALL 

3 SET UP IN ONE DAY?    THAT DOESN’T MAKE ANY SENSE. 

4 SO, I SbBMIT TO YOU NOT ONLY THAT YOU HAVE ]O TALK 

5 ABOUT THE CRIMINAL CASE -- BECAUSE YOU SAW THE PHOTOS OF RON 

6 LEVIN’S SMALL OFFICE. HE HAD BINDERS AND BINDERS, NOT UNLIKE 

7 THE ONES MR. BARENS USED TO MAKE HIS ARGUMENT FROM. 

8 MR. FL,’RSTM,A:~ TESTiFiED THAT HE HA~3 ~R~EFS AND h~ 

!0 KIND OF ,k GU~’ WHO LOVE~~ ~HIS ST;,=F.    HE LOVED THE CHALLENGE. 

1t AND 1 THINK l ;OLD YOU BEFORE, THAT ] THINK LEv;’< 

.... ~,,.H ZLIKE ,,ND I THINK IN TM~T REGARD, 12 ~.,~D HUNT ARE ’v’ER’~" M’’r            . * 
~ 

13 THEY ARE VERY MUCH ALIKE TO HAVE LOVED THE CHALLENGE OF A CZSE. 

!4 ALL OF HIS FRIE,~L,S iD H~ . 

~5 

i6 

18 

i9 

20 

2~ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I HE WAS NOT AFRAID OF THE CASE. YOU HAVE TO LOOK 

2 AT THE FACTS. LOOK AT WHAT HIS FR|ENDS SAID. HE WAS NOT 

3 AFRAID OF THE CASE. HE WAS NOT GOING TO RUN FROM THE CASE. 

4 HE LOVED THE GAME. HE LOVED PLAYING THE GAME. 

5 THE OTHER TH!NG THAT ] THINK iS INTERESTING TO KEEP IN MIND, 

6 IS THAT WHEN WE ARE TALKING ABOUT LEVIN, MR. BARENS SA~D 

7 MR. LEVIN GAVE BACK ALL THIS PROPER~Y, WHICH HE DIDh’T GIVE 

8 ~ACK. ~S ~F IT W~RE HIS ~O G~vE. 

9 WHO H,sD THE PROP£RTf? T~£ POLICE HAD TAKEN IT 

!0 FROM HIS HOUSE BY A SEARCH W~RR~NT. mile POLICE HAD IT. 

!! =.S~ CAME TO SHOVE, IF THE POLICE WAh~ED TO GIVE IT BACK TO 

12 .’,’~. GARDEN, THEY COULD. 

13 THEY TOOK IT FROM MR. LEVIN BECAUSE THEY DIDN’T 

14 ~HINK IT BELONGED TO HIM.    IT WAS NOT EXACTLY A BARGAINING 

15 --~ = ~S FAR ~S HE WAS 

!6 BUT THE POINT iS, This W-S "lOT ANOTHER REASON 

18 AXD SAY THAT ME HAD TO LEAVe. 

19 THE OTHER THING ;’,HERE ~!R. ~ZREXS PLAYED ]hCP, ED]~L 

20 =LS- AND LOOSE WI H THE FACTS -- 2H~__    TALK FASTER? SHALL 

22 ~HAT S, HO;,,’ :4L.’L-- ~:"E ,,.:-F ’.’::. LEV]r; F~(:]XG? 

23 KEPT TALKING ABOUT A ~JNIMUM SENTENCE OF FOUR YEARS. WELLt 

24 FIRST OF ALL~ THAT 1S WRONG. IT I5 dUST FLAT OUT~ WRONG. 

25 YOU HEARD ~R. FdRST~AN TELL YOU THAT THE ~AXIHU~ 

26 POSSIBLE SENTENCE UNDER THE LAW WAS EIGHT YEARS IN PRISON. 

27 BUT BECAUSE OF THE RULES THAT THE STATE PRISON USES WHEN YOU 

28 60 TO PRISON, YOU GET HALF OF THE T;~E OFF THE ~AXI~U~ POSSIBLE 
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I TIME. SO, THAT MEANS HE COULD HAVE DONE FOUR YEARS. YOU HAVE 

2 TO KEEP THAT IN MIND, JUXTAPOSED AGAINST THE POSTURE OF THE 

8 CASE. 

4 IT HAD NOT EVEN GONE TO PRELIM!NARY HEARING YET. 

5 THAT IS THE STAGE WHERE YOU WEED OUT THE GROUNDLESS CHARGES. 

6 SO, NOBODY KNEW HOW MANY OF THOSE COUNTS WERE GOING TO SURVIVE 

7 ,,._ PREL[M~’~sRY HEARING 

9 H~ 1q KJt~ ~F .A STR=’’’ OF F¢".~C~OUS"~S~ ~S THAT b!R 

,’,.’ ..... m~ ...... GOD ~LESS AS~ER]CA AWD ~LL 

!1 3tizT STUFF. 

12 H~~cP~NT~ A ~OT OF. ~IME TELLING. YOU IN VO]R D1R 

13 ABOUT    HOW    THE    DEFENDANT     IS    PRESUMED    TO    BE     iNNOCENT. AND 

14 BELJFVE YOU ME, T~OqE SRE THI~GS THAT NOBODY HOLDS ANY MORE 

!6 ,L.b~D EVERYBCC~ L~AR~:~£D ’.ITfi A CRIME fS PRESUt-I~D 

17 -O =: ~t’~OS£tqT. TNESE :s,~’,~]:~-~g T~LT t’iR. BARONS HOLDS 

18 ~’~=~@’ -- WHAt- DID HE DO [t~ his ~RG:~t’=NT?’~ _ HE CONVICTED RON 

19 ..... = -~FqF PRi~Fq Ar’4D HE "AD ..... ~ 

20 "> BARENS COt’ddICTE~ H;’-’ ~E LLREADY SE~.;T HiM TO PRISON 

21 ~ ~A.S NOT -LD-1~ cRY’ iVlt,#R’~’ HEARING YET. 

23 COCOON THAT MR. BARENS IS SO FOND OF REFERRING TO THAT 

24 MR. HUNT HAS. 

25 BUT MR.    BARENS RA(~ ALREADY CONVICTED HIM AND                                                                                         o~.,c=~’T 

26 HiM OFF TO PRISON. SO, WE HAVE NOT EVEN HAD A PRELIMINARY 

27 HEARING YET AND WE DON’T KNOW HOW MANY CHARGES ARE GOING TO 

~ "    NG 2B SURVIVE THE PRELIMINARY H~R[    . 
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I AND WE HAVE NOT EVEN GOTTEN TO MAYBE LEVIN’S 

2 FAVORITE PART OF THE CASE WHERE YOU START DICKERING ABOUT PLEA 

3 BARGAINING OR ARE WE GOING TO TRIAL AND WHAT IS GOING TO GO 

4 ON. 

5 KEEP IN MIND THE TESTIMONY OF HIS FRIENDS WHO SAID 

, . ,-,R~ YOU KIDDING? HE 6 THAT HE WAS NOT WORRIED ABOUT THE CASE     ^ 

.~.~:~ S E THr-- BEVERLY 7 >-.ID THAT HE WAS GOING TO ~= ACQu,}TTED "~’~’    tj 

’ ,- - ..... THAT WAS LEVI."’ 8 HILLb POLICE n~_PARTt, IENT ~OR ":.:~0 

9 ~t,,!D AI bO, B,L2ED OH ThE ...... --"~I ~ THAT HE H~D 

10 ~OR H re. ELF, THAT W,AS NCT N~_W. ’ ..... ~ :~S? WE AP-.E TALKING 

¯ ~,--,: ,r, GU - _ _ I S 11 ,-,_,.,,,..,, A Y W, O GETS AP-.R~LSTED FuR T~-- t-l-RqT T}ME At’,,"D !-47 

12 PETRIFIED? 

13 NO, THIS IS BASED ON LEVIN’S SELF-CHOSEN LIFESTYLE. 

!4 THAT WAS THE PRICE OF DOING B"JS]NESS. IT WAS NOr ONLY THE 

15 ,:-~]CE OF DO}r’;G BJSir~ESS, BC,- LS i c,-:9, ~,,:’LS SOMETHING 

16 H£ RE ISsuED. 

~7 AND HE Kt,E",’,’ E~,I _OH T?, K’,I,’, ---~ THEY \^;ERE W, 

18 hAY BEFORE THE STAGE OF ’.%LT-ING TO T,--,- -~!NT WHERE YOU TALK 

20 GO TO TR ]ZkL? DO YOU ’WAr~~ Tb PLEAD G_ i - ’ ? 

21 i,’- \’OU ;’,’.-~, -:i’, :~LEAD GL!~_ "~, , MUCH ~ IME ,:-.RE 

23 ALREADY SENT MR. LEVIN TO PRISON FOR FOUR YEARS IF HE GOT 

24 MAXED OUT ON EVERYTHING., THAT IS THE MOST HE COULD DO.     BUT 

25 THE POINT IS,, WHEN YOU GET DOWN THE LINE AT SOME POINT; YOU 

26 START DICKERING AND D1CKER]NG ABOUT PROPERTY THAT JS GOING 

27 TO BE RETURNED AND RESTITUTION THAT iS GOING TO BE MADE. 

28 WHO KNOWS? FIRST OF ALL., WE DON~T KNOW tF HE WOULD HAVE GONE 
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I BUT THOSE ARE THINGS THAT WHEN YOU TALK ABOUT 

2 NO REASON TO LEAVE NOW, NO REASON TO LEAVE ON JUNE 6TH OF 

3 1984, BECAUSE HE HAD AGES OF TIME TO SPEND IN HIS HOME THAT 

4 HE LOVED, IN THE BEVERLY HILLS THAT HE LOVED. 

5 WOULD THIS BE AN APPROPRIATE TIME? 

6 THE COL;RT" YES. 

_ ~= .... ~’~’.~ OF THE~,.                             ~K.= 

8 A I~,-b~INUTE PECESS A.T TH;S T~t4E. 

9 THE S~-’= *~"r"’~TIn:~ WObLD ST] LL £~’PLv 

10 MR ...... BA~.=:4q" r,~ ~iD WE           _.qE~ ’.’O’eR,. .~. HO’~OR BR~ EFLY?. 

!I THE COURT" ALL Ri3HT. 

12 ,.~THE FOLLOWING PROCE=DIN~S..~ W~RE HELD 

13 AT THE BENCH OUTSIDE T~E PRESENCE AND 

!4 HEARING OF THE dURY’) 

~6 MR. B~.R=~’ ~ "~",_.~ . ~ON¢:x, W~b . ’.TE DI ~TRECSED 

18 D~L~VERY OF MY CLOS ~,:r 

20 ~ ._ S (:. 

21 M~ WAF’~E>" ,E ~    OK.~V 

ABCU, THAT    YOU STAY R~HIND THE PODiUm4 23 WANTED TO TELL YOU ’ ’~’~ ..... 

24 MR. BARENS" ! WOU D SAY THAT ALTHOUGH I OBVIOUSLY 

25 FOLLOWED YOUR HONOR’S ORDER, ! AM NOT OBJECTING TO MR. WAPNER 

26 PROCEEDING. 

27 THE COURT" WELL, YOU HAD THAT BOOK THAT YOU WERE READING 

2B FROM, YOU NEEDED A PODIUM FOR THAT. 
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I MR. BARENS" YOUR HONOR, ! HAVE NO OBJECTION TO MR. 

2 WAPNER DELIVERING HJS ARGUMENT ~N ANY POSITJON IN THE COURT- 

3 ROOM HE FEELS APPROPRIATE. 

4 THE COURT" YOU STAY BEHIND THAT. 

5 MR. WAPNER" YES. THANK YOU. 

6 ! ~.Sq~,,4E EXCEPT v,’]T~ REFERENCE TO THE CHARTS~ 

7 TH~ COURT" O~, r ~LL-E’ v 

- ~’~" THE~ ]~ ~~ E ’-’-~:~ THING, FOR THE 

9 THAT I PROFESSIONALLY DON’T K~,O~, XOv’, TO ~ANDLE, BUT I WOULD 

11 ACTIVITIES THE DEF~.,SE DID LR ~]3 L~’- ENGAGE IN IN TLCSON, 

12 .&R]ZONA, ONCE WE BECAME AWARE O= T~E EXISTENCE OF THE 

13 CANCHOLA AND LOPEZ PERSONS. 

14 MR dAPNER SA~S ~’" ~HE ,Oh: S==, ; Y DtDN T PROVE TO 

~m v, EL                                           , T~RE ;’,~ .~ -£5--’"2".’ .2T, ALL ,qH2- 

18 DOWN THERE 

20 BE DRAW~ THAT HAD THAT STtr .~£_’. DC’,E, WE WOULD HA",E HEARD 

2: ’.’: . ~2 :,E:,~ ’ ~;E.__, , _    -_,_:,,     : H.:,9 :2u .... 

23 UNSUCCESSFULLY~ J WAS HARDLY GO]NG TO COME JN HERE AND TELL 

24 THE dURY "WE COULDN’T FIND ~,,,~M. 

25 THE COURT" HE 1S dUST COMMENTING ON WHAT COULD HAVE 

26 BEEN DONE BY YOUR CLIENT~ THAT 1S A LEGIT;MATE COMMINT. 

27 MR. BARENS" HOW DOES HE KNOW WHAT WE DID OR DIDN’T 

28 DO ? 
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i THE COURT" I DON’T KNOW WHAT YOU DID OR DIDN’T DO. 

2 MR. BARENS" ] DON’T KNOW E|THER. 

8 THE COURT" THEN YOU WOULD HAVE HAD TESTIMONY AS TO 

4 WHAT YOU DID OR DIDN’T DO. 

5 MR, _PARENS" WOULD "fOUR HONOR HAVE ENVISIONED ~ WOULD 

6 HAVE TESTIMONY THAT I COULDN’T F~ND HIM? 

~           ~     ~ ,. 7 THE COURT     NO. YOU WL~ULD ;,A~ TESTIMONY AS T~, WHATEVER 

8 EFFORTS YOU MADE TO F!ND THEX. 

9 t4R. ~,K~ ~’ ~ Er~S " ’~’~’~" ~. 

10 THE COUR~ FOR THE PLRPOSE OF SHOWING THE MAN ,~v 

11 =~E’~’ SAW 1S LEV~r~ 

~ ¯ £~ A .~ 12 MR. BARENq 1 FIND TH, ~ NON-SEQU1TUR, YOUR ~¢~OR. 

13 THE COURT" I DON’T THINK IT IS A NON-SEQUITUR. 

14 MR. BARENS" ~ SUB~"~IT THE MATTER. 

......... T~c~ ARE THE T=’~ ,~T, : ,,’~ ~ T~E CO’:~t~ irxC I~= ’;;.~L~:,~’~- ; ..... 

t6 i’;STRUCTtONS 1 A, t4 GOING TO gt ,’E, SO LOOK THEM OVER. DOt4’T 

!7 ~=PARZTE T HE~K. 

18 DO YOU WANT TO LOOK THEM OVER? 

~ ......... T~ £ £ L OF OTHER r.,. rq eKED 

20 M= ~r, DRAFT THAT ! HAVEN’T G:VE~; TO YOU WE NT~D -- 

23 MR. BARENS" COULD WE HAVE A CONFERENCE ON THAT, YOUR 

2~ HONOR ? 

25 THE COURT" YES, SURELY. 

26 MR. BARENS" THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. 

27 (RECESS.) 

28 



13053 

I (THE    FOLLOWING    PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD 

2 iN OPEN COURT IN THE PRESENCE OF THE 

8 JURY" ) 

4 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT.    YOU MAY PROCEED. 

5 MR. WAPNER" THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. I AM GOING TO I 

6 THINK., START WITH THE DEFENSE WITNESSES AND THEN WORK 

7 ~ACKWAP. DS TO THE BEGINNI~,G A~AIN, OF MR. BARENS’ ARGUMENT. 

8 BROOKE ROBERTS -- LET ME GiVE YOU AN EXAMPLE OF 

9 ,HER T£q’iP1ONY~              . 1 ~qKE~     ~, ..... E~.. ,~IRST OF LL~ AT THE BEGIN~lt’~., ,~ OF 

10 T~E CRc~cs-EXAt4IN.~.:, .~. .~. .I’~"..,,, W~:THER SHE WAS A.N ~C.RESS AND WHE~ 

L;,.;,~ ER TH~S TP:qTIMONY AND IN FACT, SHE DIDN’T 

i2 WANT TO .~u~lT IT. 

13 FIRST OF ALL, WELL, ] AM COCKTAIL WAITRESS. WELL, 

14 WHAT DO YOU DO: LL, I AM A COCKTAIL WAITRESS WHEN IN FACT, 

!6 WORK:’~G A,S ,A ::()OK- ]L 

17 " L: .... .~ t: ,,,LS !N FACT, EE-EARSED TESTIt4OX~. 

18 TESTI.~-~OXY WAS REHz~R.~ED. BUT THERE ’ :RE TIMES WHEN 

19 .... ~ .... £WE ...... ANSWER AND :HE DIDN’T AND 

20 A L~T: LL 

21 LiKE :’~: EXL"t:’LE, BEING L~k:Eb THE QUEST]O’S" 

23 ANYTHING ABOU RON I_EVlN BETWEEN THE DATE THAT JOE 

24 WENT TO D~NNER, PURPORTEDLY WENT TO DINNER WITH 

25 HIM ON JUNE THE 6TH AND THE DATE THAT YOU SAW 

26 dOE HUNT COME BACK FROM LONDON AND HE WAS ON THE 

27 BED? " 

28 AND OF COURSE, WHENEVER YOU GET A LITTLE BIT 
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I STUCK, YOU ANSWER A QUESTION WITH A QUESTION. AND THE ANSWER 

2 WAS : 

3 "DID ] HEAR ANYTHING ABOUT HIM? 

4 "Q RIGHT. ANYTHING ABOUT HIM?    HIS NAME? 

5 ANYTHING? 

6 "A YEAH. ] THINK l DID. YEAH. 

7 "Q WHAT? 

8 "A I DON’T KNOW. 

9 ’:Q ~,~E! I, 1F YOLi THINK YOU HEARD rc!>~"IET~JrJC 

10 WHAT iS IT ~0b’ THINK YOU HEARD? 

11 "A I CAN’T MAKE SOMETHING UP RIGHT NOW. 

12 i DON ’ T KNOW. " 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

2! 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 AND THEN THE NEXT QUESTION WAS" 

2 "IF I GIVE YOU SOME TIME, CAN YOU MAKE 

8 SOMETHING ELSE UP?" 

4 AND THE ANSWER IS" 

5 "NO. " 

6 BLJ~ THE POINT ~S ~-~-r , ~- ~ ..,,A, SH= GOT A LITTLE STUCK 

8 T~ERE ARE SC’M~ OTHER TH~ ~c ~H.~ 1 TH1NK 

9 HA. VE TO LOOK ,AZ VER’~ CAREFULLY ~’H£N YOU LOOK AT THE 

t0 AND WHE:.~ 1 SA~D TO YOU BF=ORE ~H~T 1 IHOUGHT ~i~ 

il EXAMINE CLOC~cT TIdE P-V~DENCE AND THAT MR BA, RENS WAS DL~Vit’r 

12 FAST AND LOOSE WITH ~HE FV1DENr~ I THINK HE WAS, BECAUSE 

13 YOU DON’T LOOK AT PIECES OF EV1DENCE IN A VACUUM. 

14 YOU DON’T SAY, "WELL, LOOK AT THIS ONE PIECE 

t6 ~’H£~, "OL." TAKE ~ r~cE c"rM AS THi: THAT 

18 FACTS AND YOU PUT THEM TOGETMER AND THEN YOU FIND OUT WHAT 

20 ~ F YOL~ LOOK AT ~:~,~’ r,,,~.~E FACT 1"’                i ~ ..... I~’ ~ C 

21 ’,,~,~-~,. ~ .... ~’"~’ " ~1 ~’ -H£’~ LOOK ~- ..... ~ ~:J ~,- , ~’i~ CRC:%~-E~;-.~’~ .- *-:., ~:’ ~ ~ .~00m ~ ~ ’:" 

23 WHEN YOU HAVE TO CRITICALLY EXAMINE THE FACTS. 

24 AND I WILL SUBMIT TO YOU, THIS IS JUST -- THIS 

25 iS KiND OF AN ASIDE ABOUT THE FACT THAT MR. BARENS WASN’T 

26 BEING CAREFUL !N SCRdTINIZ1NG THE FACTS. HE SAlD, "WELL, 

27 THE $5,000 CHECK FROM SECURlTY BANK WAS ~N THE MALL." 

28 YOU HAVE GOT TO PAY CAREFUL ATTENTION TO THE 
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I FACTS AND TO MAKE SURE YOU GET THE FACTS RIGHT. THE $5,000 

2 CHECK WASN’T IN THE MAiL BECAUSE THE $5,000 CHECK CAME IN 

8 A LETTER IN THE MAIL OF JUNE 5TH, THAT WAS RECEIVED IN THE 

4 MAIL AND IT SAYS "CREDIT TO THE ACCOUNT OF THE WITHIN PAYEE, 

5 OLYMPIC NATIONAL BANK" AND IT WAS THERE AT OLYMPIC NATIONAL 

6 BANK ON JUNE THE 6TH.    TH~S WAS THE CHECK THAT YOU REMEMBER 

7 WAS DEPOqlTED 2",:E; m~AT ~,’~t’.i .... ECA ,~ALLY B PART OF THF 

8 AT PRUDENTIAL-5ACHE. 

9 THE ONLY POINT OF THAT IS, YOU HAVE TO BE CAREFUL 

i0 WITH THE FACTS. YOU C~N’T jjST PLaY FAST AND LOOSE W!TH 

!1 THE FACTS. 

12 SO TAKE BROOKE ROBERTS’ TESTIMONY ABOUT, FOR 

13 EXAMPLE, THE FACT THAT THIS WAS GOING TO BE A MADE-UP 

!4 MURDER, "WE h’ERE dUST D~SCUSSIXG THIS, BUT JOE HUNT AND DEAN 

"5 K,2R~qf     "’ WEc. K             ,..,~’,’~: 7LL. KI~6 .A~~ ,- , ’    ~- ~c~ .i JOKE, ~ =~’S, ~_,;~T 

~6 SAY THaT WE KILLED SOMEBODY.’" 

" 7 ’h    = ¢,. = T 

18 OCCURRED? SHE SAID THAT ]T"*R~_ "O~,,~RD’ " ~iHE END OF THE WEEK 

20 T~ 9qTH O= 2c~~ ¢O THE STAT~’*= .... HA~ ~ ,        ~ =. ~ .... SHE IS TALKiN9 ABOUT 

2~ I F YOU £OUL- Bz~K, E.,LTUqrD.£Y WAS T~’E 2~>D, FRIDAY WSS THE 

~2 £2ND, - :~ 1-"-’=- " ._.v,’zP3 E E’,3 C= ~nAT ~zz... ~’,’~_, 

23 TH}S IS WHEN THEY ARE SAYING, "ALL RIGHT, LET’S JUST MAKE 

24 THIS UP." THERE ARE A FEW BIG PROBLEMS WHEN YOU START TO 

25 PUT THAT TOGETHER WITH THE OTHER EVIDENCE IN THE CASE. 

2B FOR EXAMPLE, AT LEAST AT THE BEGINNING OF THAT WEEK AND MAYBE 

27 THE END OF THE LAST WEEK, dOE HUNT TOOK TOM MAY TO THE BANK 

2B AND HE ~AID, "YOU ARE GOING TO FIND OUT SOONER OR LATER, 





13O58 

3r I AND NOT ONLY THAT, WHICH HAPPENED AROUND THE 18TH 

2 OR A LITTLE BEFORE, BUT BETWEEN THE 7TH AND THE IITH OF JUNE, 

8 JOE HUNT WALKS DEAN KARNY AROUND WESTWOOD AND MAKES A DETAILED 

4 CONFESSION TO HIM OF A MURDER. 

5 THEY ARE NOT WALKING AROUND WESTWOOD WITH HIM 

6 SAYING DEAN, DO YOU THINK WE OUGHT TO TELL PEOPLE OF A MURDER? 

7 .".;0 NOT~I[,JG ~ ]KF__. THAT 

8 SO., 7HESE ARE WAY SEFOR=- SHE SAYS THAT                         D,_.~N 

9 JOE AR~-~ TALKIb,- .ABOUT F,z-,BRI’,..,A,-ING SOME STORY .~,uOU~’’-- "- CLAIM~Nb 

10 THAT THEY K]LLED 

11 L©OK AT IT I’’ YET ANOTHER CONT~XT P-,ON LEVI 

12 LAST SEEN,Z"L~VE, . ,AT 7 O’CLOCK ],"q T~E E’v’Eb, IING Or"’, JU’’=,,,_ ¢,TH 

13 HE IS LAST SPOKEN TO SOMEWHERE AROUND 9 O’CLOCK iN THE EVEN|NG, 

14 WE’LL GET TO THaT IN A LITTLE BIT, ON THAT DATE. 

18 L,F JUNE -- ~’tE H.’:*S PLACED GNE TELEPHONE CALL TO ROrx, 

20 A:,7.., T~EN HE LE."--VES. .DE HUNT LEAVES ,t--.t!D HE g£-~ 

23 AND AS I POINTED OUT TO YOU, 1 GUESS 1T WAS 

24 MONDAY, HE DIDt,I~T CALL. HE FOUND OUT THE CHECK WAS NO GOOD. 

25 HE DOESN’T CALL LEVIN ON THE ]GTH, ITTH OR 18TH. 

26 AND ON THE ISTH, HE PLACES TWO £ALLS TO LEVIN. SO OSTENSIBLY, 

2"/’ BETWEEN dUNE THE 7TH AND THE 19TH, HE HAS NOW CALLED THREE 

28 TIMES TO LEVlN. 
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I THERE IS NO EVIDENCE THAT HE HAS WRITTEN HIM OR 

2 DONE ANYTHING ELSE. AND YET, BROOKE SAYS THAT BY SOMETIME 

8 AROUND THE 20TH OR 21ST OR 22ND OF JUNE, HE IS PLANNING TO 

4 CLAIM TO THIS MEETING THAT HE KILLED LEVIN. 

5 HOW DOES HE KNOW WHAT HAPPENED TO LEVIN? HE HAS 

6 CALLED A ~¢~L)~-A OF THR_~_’ ~= TIMES SINCE THEN.     HOW DOFS HE KNOW 

7 W~ER.~ T~= ~E~ L L=" ;~’ ~? 

8 ’WHAT iS HE GOJNG TO CLAIM HE KILLED HIM IF HE 

9 DOEqN’T~ K’,,v~’ ’ ATe,, TreAT ~}I:~T THAT HE IS                                                        .MISSING,. ACCORDING 

b~._.~Y? i . H~,~ ] ~- 10 MZR TEST! ,r .... ~ y~,,: ZXA.M]~’~E IT, ~’ ~ S WH~ ~T 

11 ~ET, HZ IS ~ "~’~’ NG ON CONCOCTING TH]q ~TQRY 

12 WHAT iS TH~ PURPOSE C,= CONSTRUCTING THIS STORY? WHAT WERE 

13 YOU TOLD ALL ALONG WAS THE GREAT PURPOSE OF CONCOCTING THIS 

14 STORY TO TELL THE 

- - ’-t~’~ ~f LO<.K LIKE ~ TOtGH GUY. 15 i V ’+, - : ,_ 

16 ME HAS CALLED LEYI:, " -gTAL OF THREE TIMES. AND WHAT 

17 ?L "HE 2%-- ’= = c-=: ~ THF ~X~:T~’r A~:D HE SAY~ 

18 ~OU~H~ GUY, I Kr,:)CKED OFF RON LEV]N.. 

19 ,ANg 0’, T,I 25TH, LEVir; SHOWS ~P. BUT, dot DID’,’ 

20 HAV~ TO WrRRY ~O-- --L.T, DiD HE? BECAUSE HE KNEW THAT 

22 ,~r,7 --~ T’ ~£A5,::,’, T-,L~ ~£ fi’,EW -d~,T LE’v’~": 

23 NOT GOING TO SHOW UP~ 1S BECAUSE HE AND dim PITTMAN KILLED 

24 HIM    THE )~HER THING THAT IS IMPORTANT TO DO IN TERMS OF 

25 EXAMINING HER TESTIMONY IS, YOU HAVE TO PUT IT TOGETHER AGAIN 

26 WITH THE TESTIMONY OF OTHER WITNESSES. 

27 NOW, SHE CLAIMS THAT JOE HUNT SAID, "~ AM GOING 

2B TO DINNER WITH RON LEVIN AT RON’S FAVORITE RESTAURANT, 
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] LA SCALA." 

2 NOW, OF COURSE YOU KNOW AND I KNOW THAT IF HE HAD 

8 SAID THIS TO HER IN JUNE OF 1984 AND HE WAS ARRESTED IN 

4 OCTOBER AND NOT HAVING GONE TO TUCSON, THEY WOULD HAVE OR 

5 SHOULD HAVE BEAT FEET TO LA SCALA RIGHT THEN, WHICH IS NOW 

6 ONLY A FEW MONTHS AFTERWARDS, 

7 THEY WOULD HAVE SAID TO FIND THE WAITER, FIND THE 

’ ~ ,               , _ ~ " ~ ~ ’~ L E N 8 RESERVATIO:’~, FIND THE ~=~IPTq AND SAY T,~,T ’71 AND HUNT 

10 ~i~ ~ ’~ dU~ .......... ~=~Y F~N HER TEqTlmOI~Y ..... T ~HF 

11 c0E TOLD.~*=.~ ~Fv, WERe. _ ~?~"~ ,~ TO LA               ~¢CALA.     SO FIRST OF ALL, 

12 .... "Y DIDr4 T D() Ab~YTHJ ,: ’,~ ~L,K iT UP 

13 HR. BARENS" OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR. 

!4 THE COURT" GO "uEAD. THE JURY [S THE ,JUDGE AS ~C WHAT 

~ . - . , ..... ~.~: WAY Tr~Z. 

,~._ = ...... . . -LY ~ILL cVALUATE IT. GO 

17 M~.. WL.:’.~R"    SE~ ~’,: [= 2LL, SHE S;2.~S THAT THeY LEF- 

18 GO TO DIr4~;ER AND THA- -.z PURPORTEDLY WENT TO D]NNER WITH 

19 ..... ~: -:~ ~:,z~ HUNT .~ -r,v BACK ,u ACCO~:~’ :~ - WAS LRE~ 

20 ~SARTME’~T BY ~qO.~:qD ~ : ~: . 

21 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I INCIDENTALLY, NOT ONLY DO I THINK THAT MR. BARENS 

2 WAS PLAY,~NG FAST AND LOOSE WITH THE FACTS, BUT OCCASJONALLY, 

3 HE WAS TESTIFY!NG DURING fIlS ARGUMENT BECAUSE ! DON’T RECALL -- 

4 AND MAYBE YOUR RECOLLECT}ON JS DIFFERENT AND IF IT IS, YOU 

5 GO WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION -- ANY TESTIMONY WHATSOEVER ABOUT 

B THE RUNNING TIM‘=_ OF TH!S MOVIE. IF THERE WAS, THEN I MISSED 

7 IT.     BUT TO ME, THAT lq~ j,j~T~, A qTATEMENT~     . fN ARG~JMENT THAT 

8 ~S TEST~P,,}’,,4Y OF MR. BA, REb4S AND D1DX’T COME OUT IN THE TRIAL. 

9 ~’~,,,~, IS dUST,~i-, ..... F)’~,~;~’,,, ~_F OF THE,,    ,,~fittR, ~ OF ARGU~4ENT THAT 

!0 B£]~’~ MADE TO YOU 

11 BUT SHE SAWS TH.ZT S~2 WENT TO THE MOVIE AND SHE 

12 CAME BACK AND THAT MR. HUNT WAS ALREADY THERE BRUSHING HIS 

13 TEETH BY 10"00 O’CLOCK, WHICH WOULD LEAD YOU TO THE INFERENCE 

!4 T ’~                         . ,H~T HE AND MR LEVfN BAD LONG SINCE CONCLUDED THEIR D~NNER 

!5 ~ LT L;~ ~.CALA. 

16 SO WHAT ARE WE TA, L;flT,;G ABOUT, MAYBE A, 7"30 DINNER 

18 t;O LATER T~AN S’0O O’CLOCK. 

19 ~l,,r; vET YOJ ~z’~’~ TO LOOK ,~,/T~ T~F, ,,~ T~ST]~,’S~<’ 

20 ~ ,~= OTHER WITNESSES. I ~V~:.; T,z~=D TO TWO PEOPLE OX ~HE P’ ’-" E 

21 S ~R .    B.~," REr~S IS ~,:~v_,, F¢~’,~S~ ~" " -ELL )~4G, YOU, THAT 

23 ONE OF THE TH~NGS HE LEFT OUT IN EXAMINING THEIR TESTIMONY 

24 WAS WHAT }T WAS THEY TESTIFIED ABOUT. NOT dUST THE FACT 

25 THAT THEY WERE CALLED ON THE PHONE BUT WHAT WAS THE CONTENT 

26 OF THE TWO TELEPHONE CALLS. 

27 AND IT IS ALSO IMPORTANTIN~ONE, FIGbRING OUT 

28 WHETHER BROOKE ~OBERTS IS ~ELLiNG YOU THE TRUTH AND, TWO~ 
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1 WHAT WAS GOING ON WITH LEVIN THAT NIGHT, AND WHICH OF THOSE 

2 TWO TELEPHONE CALLS WAS MADE FIRST? 

8 BECAUSE MICHAEL BRODER SAYS THAT LEVIN CALLED 

4 HiM AROUND 9"00 O’CLOCK, HE SAID BETWEEN 9"00 AND 9"30. AND 

5 WHAT DID HE SAY? REMEMBER WHAT THE CONTENT WAS" "COME OVER. 

6 WE W~LL GO TO DINNER AND THEN YOU CAN SPEND THE NIGHT AND 

7 ~:’~ _ , ~E W’, LL LEAVE THE NEXT tqOs~,, ~ . 

~, ...... ~r,A~ ~    WHY DOE< 

a HE cZ’~ ~c, BRODER ON THE .... " ’~ ARC,~t~D 9 

~t ....... NOT TO MENTiOr~ T~LT LZTER, TH~mE ARE FOOD 

12 CC~,TAT’,ERS FOUND AT LEViN’S HOUSE~ CONSISTENT WITH T~E 

13 WHICH WAS FOR dOE HUNT TO GO OVER AND TAKE DINNER OVER THERE~ 

14 SO WHEN YOU PUT MICHAEL BRODER’S TESTIMONY 

:tL, TO MENT 16 q = CL" ’T POqqlBLY B~- TFLL1 .... - ’;’C’_ ~= T~L;TH~ 

1B E: 2S 1’, THE CA, BE. 

,. r ,_ .... CALL TH#T 

20 ~,2~ ’,’LEE THAT NIGHT. THAT W,LS B" DEA’ F.LCT~,~ At,.r~ FACT¢~ 

21 

23 MINUTES~ IN MY ESTIMATE OF HOW LONG MR. BARENS WAS GOING 

24 TO TALK THIS AFTERNOON AND YOU KNOW FROM YOUR OWN EXPERIENCE 

25 
THAT PEOPLE -- SOME PEOPLE ARE GREAT AT IT~ BUT MOST PEOPLE 

26 ARE NOT GOOD AT ESTIMATING TIME AND FACTOR SAID IT ~AS 

27 9"00 O~CLOCK WHEN THE CALL WAS MADE AND BRODER SAID IT WAS 

28 
9"00 TO 9"30~ WHICH WOULD LEAD YOU TO CONCLUDE ON FACE VB_UE 
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I THAT BRODER’S CALL -- THAT THE CALL THAT LEVIN MADE TO BRODER 

2 MUST HAVE BEEN LATER, RIGHT? 

8 BUT YOU CAN’T FORGET THE CONTENT OF THE TELEPHONE 

4 CALL. 

5 iT    IS    GETTJNG TOUGH FOR ME    TO    STICK BY    THIS 

6 POD~ UM. 

7 THE CONTENT OF T~E CALL, LE’v"~N CALLED TO BRODER 

8 X!HICH ’’ ~ ’~,^~;~= W~ W1 . Btj ~ WHAT ~,~,~b ~L .... OVER,    ~ , LL HAVE S, 0ME Dlt’i,"~;~R " "- 

9 WAS THE.. CO!’,,TEr,,T OF THE CALL OF THE CONVERSATION Tt-tAT DEAN 

10 FACTOR HAD WITH RON LEVTN? ~:E CONTENT OF THAT CAL’,_ WAS 

!1 FACTOR C£LL!",IG UP AND SAYING, TO COS, FIRM, E’.,,’ERYTH~iXG WAS OKAY, 

12 AND WHAT DOES LEVIN SAY? 

13 

14 

!5 

~6 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

2~ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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"HE SAID - " THIS IS FACTOR TALKING -- I LEVIN SAYS, - 

2 "] CALLED HIM AND } AS.KED HIM IF EVERY- 

3 THING WAS SET FOR GOING TO NEW YORK." 

4 I AM SORRY.       THAT WAS AN ANSWER TO A PREVIOUS 

5 QUESTION. 

6 "WHAT D~D HE SAY?" 

a ~"~ ~N THE MOR~,’,~. 

10 "(~ DID ~ LP~EZR T~ ....... 0 - ..... ~’,,~. ~ ~ GET OFF 

12 "A YES¯ 

13 AND THEN HE SAYS THAT HE FOUND IT UNUSUAL THAT 

14 = W~,~ qLEP~’NG AT 9"nn O’C~ r"rK 

~8 L ST~-E~Et,T. THAT W,LS TdE :-,z-E,.’=’_ ,- 

=~ - HE ~A , ’ .... - ¯ S     _ EEDI’’~r,, ~ AN~ ] HAVE 

2" -z’.c ~ = . eVE= --~’,2- " ~ :-’.£ ~"~ ~ 2== YmL; 

23 NOW, IF THAT CALL CAME FIRST AND HE $AID, 

24 
AM SLEEPING," WHY, HALF AN HOUR LATER, IF THAT ~S WHAT IT 

25 
WAS, DOES HE CALL BRODER AND SAY, "COME OVER TO DINNER’’~ 

26 
WELL, WHAT I SUBMIT TO YOU fS THAT WHEN YOU 

27 
,H_,S~ TWO PHONE CALLS, IN FACT THE EXAMINE THE CONTENT OF ~ ~ ~ 

28 P~ONE CALL THAT MICHAEL BRODER MADE -- EXCUSE ME -- LEV~N 



1 MADE TO MICHAEL BRODER CAME FIRST, WHERE HE WAS ASKING HJM 

2 ABOUT GOING TO D~NNER, HE IS OBVIOUSLY AWAKE AND THE PHONE 

8 CALL AT AROUND 9"00 THAT DEAN FACTOR MAKES TO RON LEVJN WAS 

4 MADE AT A TiME WHEN JOE HUNT ,AND JIM P]TTMAN WERE ALREADY 

5 THERE. 

6 WHY WAS HE S~ORT WITH HIM    ON THE PHONE? WHY 

,,_,, EVERYTHING IS O 

8 ] =~ GOT TO ~ ...... = GET OF~ TH= P~’q~’= " 

9 THIS "I ~A.~’E GOT TO ’~=~ DFF THE PHOebE"= 

11 r-O~,~. WHY WAS HE ALL ¢: A ~UDDEN RJSH=dD TO GET OFF THE 

~2 -~OXE° BECAUSE AT .&PF, ROXi~,IA]E~ , THAT T~ME 0OE HUNT 

13 diM Pl TMAN WERE ~LREADY THERE. 

14 SO JUST DONT SKIM OVER THE TESTit4ONY. ] AM S~JRE 

16 

18 

~9 

20 

23 

2~ 

25 

26 

27 

2B 
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I ANOTHER    EXAMPLE    OF    HOW MR.     BARENS    WAS    PLAYING    FAST 

2 AND LOOSE WITH THE FACTS |S WHEN HE WAS TALKING ABOUT ~’ = MONEY 

8 HE WAS SAYING THAT THE $15,000 AT SECURITY PACIFIC WAS ALL 

4 TIED UP WHICH WAS NOT TRUE BECAUSE WE KNOW HE GOT $5,000 OF 

5 IT AND HE WAS GOING TO GET -- HE KNEW HE WAS GOING TO GET THE 

6 $10,000 BACK. 

7 SO, q’~E~,~,’~ THINGS                    ~I IKE, I TOLD YOU, 1 THINK WER~_ dUST 

8 DEAD-BAT~G WPONG. 

9 PIR    BARL~S ~"]D THaT HE WAS DRAIN]~’~ AL’ HIS R, SqET~ 

10 ~ .... PRE I FOR D~pARTIJR~ ~’,HAT DO~S HE MEA~,~ D~A]~]N~ 

11 HIS ASSETS? WE HAVE TALKED ,ABOUT THE FACT THaT MR. OSTROVE 

12 MARSHALED ALL OF HIS ASSETS. ALL 0F HIS zSSETS 1:’¢ TERMS OF 

13 CASH WERE S36,090 THAT WEREN’T DRAINED. THEY ’WERE ,JUST LEFT 

14 SITTING THERE. 

18 RON LEVIN AND HIS MOTHER A[ D R*:DUCED 1T TO WHAT HE CLAIMS WAS 

20 FIRST OF ALL, THERE hASt’~’T As~’, E",’[_~E:’~CE THAT 

2! WAS &~’~ .... ......... c,,-R ~ pT ~C~t~ FRO~4 £, ~A~ LL’" ~,~" 5 ARD.          s~ ...... n~,, ~ 1S t’~{-;T             " 

23 THE POINT IS THAT HE DIDN’T HEAR THE SAME CASE. 

24 HE SAID WELL, LEVIN ONLY SAID ME FIRST. 

25 BUT, HE TALKED TO HIS MOTRER. HE CALLED HER AT 

26 THE VERY LEAST, ONCE A WEEK AND SOMETIMES MORE OFTEN AND SHE 

27 CALLED HIM TWO OR THREE TIMES A WEEK, AT LEAST. THIS IS NOT 

2B A RELATIONSHIP WITH SOMEBODY THAT WAS ON A HALLMARK CARD. HE 
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I JUST DIDN’T HEAR THE SAME CASE. 

2 YOU CAN TWIST ,THE FACTS ANY WAY YOU WANT.    YOU 

3 JUST REORIENT YOUR PERSPECTIVE.    YOU SH|FT YOUR FOCUS.    YOU 

4 RECONCILE YOURSELF TO SAY ANYTHING YOU WANT TO SAY. AND MAYBE 

S |T IS FRETTY POWERFUL BECAUSE SOME OF THE THINGS HE SAID, I 

6 COU_DN’ T BELIEVE. 

7 ] MEAL~, ~’~’HEN Y¢~ .... O~iE YOUR PERSPECTIVE AND 

8 YOU RL~.""-~. ~CILE       Yr, L;RS~i_ ..... ~ TO ¢A~’I#~ AN~-~ING YOU WANT, THEN yG~ 

~.*, ’ q2’~ TH] ~0c ~H.~.T T ~ ~ .... . 
9 U~N ~ " ~ ~ ~ *:.M TELLINt~ },)c: ;~ WCULD HAVE A LOT OF 

10 
~ ~’ qAY,NG TO YOJ Wt~H ~ STRAIGHT ~E 

!i T~AT ]~, THAT R0"~ LEViN T:.~gK SOME COMFORTER AND 

!2 A SHEET SO HE COULD G~h TO A MOTEL AN2 SLEEP AND BE 

13 IF ~ HAD NOT -- 1F i WAS NOT HERE, IF i DIDN’T HEAR THAT, 

14 WOULDN’T HAVE BELIEVED HE COULD SAY ~T WITH A STRAIGHT FACE. 

..... ,.~ _ ~,~b L]KF THAT ~ 

18 YOU SAY ira] ~=S LiKE THAT BESAJS= THERL iS NO OTHER 

19 ...... R~Ec,¢’~ZRL. L. ~XP~..~’. ...... i .~ OTHLR. WHE ~’(-, _._ =~-     ~T TOGETHEP WITH 

20 .s’,== ,~,"= T~= ...... ~A¢]-S "b,Z- ._,OK m~’~T A,:,9 ~_:’" =:TTMAN WRAPPED 

21 LE, [~t d~ ~N THAT CCr"=t~RTEP, z’.b .z S~:EE- ’.-p TOOK ~]M OUT 

23 SHOT UP HIS BODY WITH A SHOTGUN. 

24 HERE IS ANOTHER GREAT EXAMPLE OF SHIFTINg YOUR 

25 FOCUS AND TRYING TO MAKE ONE THINK -- YOU SHIFT AWAY FROM ONE 

26 TH1NG AND INTO AN ,a,.~R AND KIND OF TALK OUT OF BOTH SIDES OF 

27 YOUR MOUTH AT THE SAME TIME. 

28 THE INVESTIGATION IN THIS CASE WAS BIASED BECAUSE? 
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] THEY DIDN’T GET THE TYPEWRITER AND EXAMINE THE TYPEWRITER TO 

2 SEE IF THAT CHECK WAS TYPED ON THAT TYPEWRITER. BUT, HE 

3 ADMITS BY THE TESTIMONY OF HIS WITNESSES THAT HIS PLAN WAS 

4 TO GO TO LEVIN’S THAT NIGHT AND GET THE CHECK THAT NIGHT. 

5 WELL~ WHERE DOES HE THINK THE TYPEWRITER WAS?    WAS 

6 IT TYPED AT THE BACKROOM OF LA SCALA? HE CAN’T HAVE IT BOTH 

7 WL"Y S ¯ 

8 BUT |T !S A WA’T C,F -- LET’S MAKE HIM LOOk: BAD. 

9 L£T ’ S PiL, KE ~=TL~ST !’v’{ ZO£LLEF LOOk: B#D ] F WE    " ’ ,, ~,~,W 

10 F!L. NL~E ON THE CASE, THEN WE CLN CREATL A REASONABLE 2~OL1 

11 E~T ~E WANTS TO HAVE IT BOTH WAYS. 

12 q~ UObRSE THE CHECK WAS TYPED AT -- ] t4 

. T~LLING YOU FROM THE 13 THEIR THEORY OF THE CASE I AM = ’ 

14 9EG~NNING THAT ] SAT HERE AND I DON’T THINK THERE IS A UNIFIED 

15 -~’.}:"," C: T~ Z’E~ENS: F~r’’ ~ - ...... ¯ 

16 ’ <:G J’V, ENT ¯ 

17 

18 

~9 

20 

2~ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I THE PILLOW WAS PART OF THE ARGUMENT, AT LEV|N’S 

2 PLACE.    AGAIN, I AM AT SOMEWHAT OF A DISADVANTAGE BECAUSE ] 

3 THINK WE HAVE A BEDDING EXPERT ON THE JURY.    BUT IN ANY EVENT, 

4 I WANT YOU TO LOOK AT THESE PILLOWS. THERE ARE TWO PICTURES 

5 OF PILLOWS, 126 AND 9. 

6 AND THERE ARE THREE PILLOWS CLEARLY VISIBLE IN 

7 THIS CASE -- I D;E#T~, 0’~ THIS BEt’). ALL OF THE PILLOWS HAVE 

....... " "" ,4 T,,~-,, APPE£Rq TO 
8 Cz~ES ON THFM. ~,r~ TXE~: TP~ERE IS SOMETHING ~ , , 

i0 iq IN THE NATURE ~F .z P;LLOW BUT IN ESS~’’r= !T Ic ~LM~ST I~~L 

11 " BACKREST. 

t2 I THINK WHEN YOU EXAMINE THOSE PHOTOGRAPHS 

= = . OU ML 13 CAREFULLY, YOU WILL SEE THAT THAT IS WHAT IS TH~R~ Y      ... 

!~ XOT BE ABLE TO DO !T ENTIRELY NOW, BUT THERE IS NO WAY THA~ 

~ ¯ i:~_ 22:’~ SAf THE~£ ~:E F}’_;~ ~ i LLOWS ON TH~ 5 ~ED. 

~ RECZLjc£ THER~ ARE THRE= THAT ARE CLEARLY ’v] S i s - 

18 LL: OF THE WAY FROt,I ,u.dE =~’,D GF THE BED TO THE NEXT 

~a : : ’,iE PILLOWS, 

2C THE B:DTT<],Z,’~ LINE OF ALL OF THIS ’5F COtJR~E 

2~ --- Mz[r~ T~IT~G, .... iS T-~A- WHEN BLLr;CHE STURKE," W=’~~: , TdERE THL- 

.:S ." s." 1’:7, c~: , , v:" ...... Tb!E D ." ..... ~- 

23 WERE THINGS THAT WERE WRONG AND DEFINITELY ODD. 

24 AND SHE SAYS THAT -- I ASKED HER~ "WHAT ELSE DID 

25 YOU NOTICE?" AND SHE SAID THEN SHE STARTED TO CHECKING AND 

26 THEN THE PILLOW WAS GONE AND THE TOP SHEET WAS GONE AND THAT 

27 WAS UP ON TOP OF THE COMFORTER. 

~ SO SHE WALKED IN THERE INTO THAT ROOM. SHE STARTED 
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I NOTICING IMMEDIATELY THAT THINGS WERE WRONG. 

2 AND ONE OF THE THINGS SHE NOTICED WAS THAT THERE 

3 WAS A PILLOW MISSING. THREE PILLOWS OR FIVE PILLOWS, SHE KNEW 

4 THEN HOW MANY PILLOWS THERE WERE. 

5 SHE KNEW THERE WAS A PILLOW MISSING. I ALSO DOUBT 

6 THAT AFTER TWO AND A HALF MONTHS OF TRIAL OR SOMETHING, THAT 

7 TH; CAC, E ]q PROBA,:BLY GQI’-~r T¢~ TURt’,~ ~"),~,~ H,fh,W MANY PILLOWS THERE 

8 ARE C,R HO~’~ ~4~,,Y P]LLO’WS THER= WEREN’ ~. 

9 BUT J Th];’,iK IT ZS ]blPORTANT FOR YOU TO EXAt’~,JNE 

!O Tb.~’SE TWO :" -"÷~" P-.AP q ..... . ~ Hb I_~,.~ H_ Tm~ ,~R£ PEOPLE’S 9 AND I26 

11 

12 

13 

14 

~5 

16 

!7 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I AND IT iS INTERESTING -- I CAN’T FIND THIS PART. 

2 ! DIDN’T LOOK ACTUALLY FOR THIS PART IN THE TRANSCRIPT BUT 

3 I HAVE A PRETTY V]VID RECOLLECTION OF MR. BARENS ASKING M~SS 

4 STURKEY ON THE STAND AND SAYING, SHE OR ONE OF THE PEOPLE, 

5 1 DON’T KNOW iF 1T WAS HER, BECAUSE I THINK SHE WAS GONE 

6 ALREADY BY THIS POINT. 

7 "~’~’~ Y~ SEF ~1VE P1LLOWS TN THIS PlCTURE~’’ 

8 A~..;D ";~ ,PX~~’’k’,,. T~ERF; ~     _ iS TWO                  ,~    ~ I OW~.,_. WH1 ~.. ~_E’~¢,,~ ~ MORE CREDENCE 

9 TO T~E THEC, R~ .... ~RE Ic ,, t~,O .... 

I0 THE BACK. 

....... PAR~.u~X 11 ~ND THIS IS ANOTHER GmL~l SMOKESCREEN~ 

12 PHILOS.3PH~ TECHNIQUE. THE CLEANERS TOOK THE CC.MFORTER. 

13 TALK ABOUT REACHING. FIRST OF ALL, THE CLEANERS DON’T COME 

14 UNTIL FRIDAY SO THIS WAS ALREADY JUNE THE 7TH, WH1CH WAS 

I~ A -~E~L S~’~ i= ~E LE~-T iT FOR T~ :~LE~,=Rc ~T WCL ~b ~7~ LL 

16 ~JE T~:<:. ~F THAT WE~Eb~’T F,.~,., THE .... ~,_,LG~ ’ ;"’ ERA DON’T JLJST 

17 p "L" ; T’;’:’:-~      ~E’~" £,~L’","~p TH=’’ -:2 SO ~ F T~E 

18 H~.~ ~> I , THEY WOULD HAVE ~R{ .... 1 BACK AND IT NEVER 

23 HAVE TO CALL WITNESSES AND WE DON’T HAVE TO PROVE ANYTHING, 

24 BUT BEFORE YOU ALLOW YOURSELF TO DRAW ~NFERENCES BASED ON 

25 WHAT HE SAYS, INSIST ON HAVING FACTS. 

26 ANOTHER THING THAT YOU WERE TOLD ~S THAT MR. 

27 
HUNT, CONTRARY TO WHAT IT SAYS ON THE LIST, DIDN’T -- HE 

2B KNEW THAT HE WAS GOING TO GET THE $1.5 MILLION AHEAD OF T;ME 
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I AND HE SAID TO FOCUS VERY CAREFULLY ON THE TESTIMONY OF JERRY 

2 EISENBERG THAT IN FACT THAT 1.5 MILLION WAS IN THE CONTRACT 

3 WHEN HUNT GAVE IT TO EISENBERG AND THAT !S VERY IMPORTANT, 

4 BECAUSE IT W!LL TE’.~’ L YOU THAT HUNT KNEW THINGS EXACTLY BFORE- 

5 HAND, HOW M~JCH HE WAS GOING TO GET AND THAT WHEN IT SAYS, 

6 "DETERMINATION OF CONSIDERATION" ON THE LIST, YOU SHOULDN’T 

7 P~.Y ANY ATTENTION TO THAT. 

8 SO 1 THI~K WE~.q~ObLD TLK~ t~R...      ~’RENS AT H~S WORD, 

r’’~FVL’ ON THE 

, . b.~Yb, WHEN     E 

~ HUNT BROUGHT ME THE CONTRACT AND IT WAS 1N WRITTEN FORM, 

12 1~ HAD THE !. 5 MILLION DOI ’~-~R T~riG, IN THERE REGARDING TH=, ... 

!3 OPTION." 

14 AND MR. E iSENBERG S.~,S dOE HUNT CAME AND HE 

18 AND THEN YOJ HA,.’E T3 LDOK CAREFULLY AT THE 

23 THAT WORK YOU DID ON iT?" 

24 "A TO MY RECOLLECTION, I ADDED THE FOURTH 

25 PARAGRAPH TALKING ABOUT DIRECT LABOR COSTS AND, 

~ TRUTHFULLY, dUST CHANGED A FEW WORDS. THE PRECISE 

27 MEANING AND THE PRECISE WORDS, ! DON’T REMEMBER. 

28 "1 KNOW .I MADE A FEW MODIFICATIONS AND 
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I ]    KNOW    I    ADDED THIS    PARAGRAPH    IN BECAUSE    ]    WAS 

2 TAKING THAT AT THAT TIME AT MANAGEMENT SCHOOL SO 

3 I INCORPORATED !T.’t 

4 AND THAT iS WHAT HE SAID HE DID" HE ADDED A 

5 F~-W WORDS AND HE ~.,,,~."~.~ED A FEW WORDS AND HE ADDED THE FOURTH 

6 PARAGRAPH.    WELL, WHAT DOES THAT MEAN WHEN YOU CLOSELY 

7 E):A,MIN~ THAT TEcT~4r’’~;Y~ THAT M ..... .... ~ .... =ANS THAT WHEN E]S~NBERG GOT 

8 -" =- CONTRACT ~T ~ T ’-’"’-’ ’ .,m ........... ~ THE 1,5 M]LL!O’~ AND HE FURTHER S~ID 

a TP-L,T y, fl=~’ H~ F1RqT ,’-¢;T IT; TH,LT THERE WERE:’,; ’qr BL,LNKS 1N IT 

10 ’~IE- GOT IT AND 1T ~A~D, THr~ ,1 ._,~ MILL!ON                   ,--,,"ND IT           ~n’D!~T,            ,~nVE,, 

11 B’_L,!,;KS AND HE DiD,",,~T CH"t’,:GE- THE LANGUAGE. HE DIDN’T SUGGEST, 

12 Ah’~TH!NG .’-,POUT C~.:-NGI,";G THE LANGUAGE ABOUT THE 1.5 MILLION 

13 OR THE BLANKS AND HE GAVE IT BACK TO dOE HUNT, WHO WAS iN 

14 A HL;RR’Y ~ECAt..!SE .L,S E’rS~NBERG SAID, THER~ WAS CLE.S, RLY A 

!8 

19 

2O 

2" 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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I HE SA!D BASICALLY THERE WAS A TIME ISSUE AND 

2 "I ADDED A FEW LEGAL WORDS, STRAIGHTENED IT OUT AND ADDED 

3 A COUPLE OF THINGS. I DELETED, ] THINK, ONE OR TWO THTNGS 

4 AND ! GAVE IT BACK TO JOE." 

5 HE TA’ " ~ ~K~D AB05T WHAT THE T;ME ISSUE WAS. HE 

6 DOESN’T SAY A,~YTH]FiL~ ABOUT T.L~:~ ~r- . ~     ~    ~ ,,.~ OUT THE WORDS ! 5 MILLION 

.... L~ ........ ..... :,~ES T~AT ~IEAN° 

8 YOU GET T~E ~I~lqHED VERSIO:: OF T~= ~OkTR~?T ]T HAS GOT 

9 Tm~ BLANKS IN IT. 

.... ~m~ " Y ,LND THE 

=- ....... ~,_.~ ¢,~,b ~’ORK! ON THE LIST, S{-~ WH~) WAS 

12 REqL-O~S ISLE ~ ........ ~:IN    T~ N~= - ~                , ,.~ ,-,~,,    G     ~ CHA ~ TO PUT iN THE PART ABOUT 

13 THE BLANKS-- .! MEAN ~AKE OUT ~,H~ = PART ABOUT 1.5 MILLION~. 

14 LOR IE LEi S? F~O. DEaN KARNY? NO. JOE HUNT HAD TO BE THE 

I~ -. :: ,.._.: ,.,L.S : .... .’i T~ -- ~:~:’ TF~A.~CT, WPL 

1B £t;D X£ TOOK 7HAT OUT SO ME COULD ~AVE -- BE 

19 ~=’’~E~’ FOR -~’= ’:~hNT~NG£"~v 

20 ~-LT r LEV~’. :,.,:~N T HAVE 

23 OF THE LIST, HE CAN DETERMINE THE AMOUNT OF THE CONSIDERATION. 

24 THEN MR. BARENS SA~D SOMETHING THAT ~ THOUGHT 

25 
WAS VERY INTERESTING" WHY WOULD dOE HUNT WANT A PERSONAL 

26 CHECK FROM RON LEV]N AND WOULDN’T HE KNOW THAT THE BANK WAS 

27 
GOING TO CALL THE MAKER ON A PERSONAL CHECK? 

28 WELL, HE GOT A PERSONAL CHECK AND HE WAS AWFUL 
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(~ 
I ECSTAT~’C ABOUT IT, ACCORDING TO BROOKE ROBERTS. HE D!DN’T 

2 WAiT FOR IT TO CLEAR, AND HE CAME HOME AND HE WAS JUMPi’NG 

8 UP AND DOWN AND EVERYTHING. AND ACCORDING TO DEAN KARNY 

4. AND JEFF RAYMOND AND TOM MAY, THE NEXT MORNING HE CAME OVER 

5 AND SHOWED THEM THE CONTRACT ANb THE CHECK AND HE WAS EXCITED. 

~",L. FL~RTH~R, WF~ HAVE GOT ALL OF THE R=~qRDS~ ~,. OF 

7 ~= .... pE.qPLE. .... W~r ~..~LLED L:,~N ’JP ,.,     Z I~.~L~ ~.~ d~ ,~ THE 

8 
-~-~H,       ’W~EN ThE CHESK ~A~:- .... =’ Z’,t AND    WAS          XO GOOD. ~OU DON’T, 

b S~E A~t bIESSzUES FROM AN’~ BAr.K SAYIN6 "CALL ME TO TELL ML 

i2 2.Av’E CALLED.    NOBODY DI~. PZLL.. HE H~ GOT ~ML,~’SE RECORDS 

13 AS WELL AS WE DO. 

14 

~6 

23 

2~ 

25 

26 

27 

2B 
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I HERE IS ANOTHER GREAT EXAMPLE OF REORIENTING YOUR 

2 PERSPECTIVE.    MR. P]TTMAN DIDN’T GET VIOLENT AT THE PLAZA HOTEL. 

3 YOU GO BACK TO THE PLAZA HOTEL AND TELL THOSE FIVE SECURITY 

4 GUARDS WHO TOOK HIM BODILY INTO THE OFFICE, THAT HE DIDN’T 

5 GET VIOLENT. 

6 WHAT KIND OF NONSENSE IS THAT? 0~ COURSE HE GOT 

7 \,’tO! k-NT ,AT THE PLAZA Hr~-~L HE TOOK OFF FOR THF DOOR 

8 WHEN TiiE’f r~,~ TO ....... _ ~,~.~HT UP HiM, HE F’q’~f-HT ~’JT~ THEM 

9 AND OF COLRSE~ HE SA~S THAT MR. HUNT mAD HIS 

!0 RESER~i,~TIONS =OR LONDOn’.    SO T’’’~ IS WHv ~= ~AS IN c’~H 

11 ~Jk~’ TO GET OUT OF t4~’d "fORK. ~H’t DO£S THAT ~CCOUNT FOR HOW 

,       ~.~NTING ) BE AROUND 12 ~ KEPT LEAVING THE COLJRTHOUSE NOT ~’ ’ 
~ ¯ 

13 EVERY TIME FERRARO SAID THAT IT WAS NOT GOING TO 

~_ . ]NO t4 ~= FOR ANOTHER FEW HOURS, HE LEFT    MAYBE HE WAS GO TO 

:5 ~_~i’,~,~]r’4G~’t~m~,,.~     . OR ~,~ET~--:i~[-~ .... ~:: C, im, N~, WA ...... . 9E AR?~’~D "u= 

18 ~= ,AS ACTING. HE DESCR~B£D ~T AS -- H5 D;D’,’T USE "~£ ~ORDS 

~a,~ 5_- H]S DES’~RIPT]ON~ W/~S THAT HE WAS A~T[~.3.~           _~ ~zs-._ A       ~"’~=D~-,~_ 

20 z .... - ~ .... L H= WANTED ~,~ GET OUT OF Tu=R .... 

21 T¢~, ~ S.L,~’ .~.LL. :~t~,,, , HE HAD ~E£E~,L-i. ..... .... c F¢:R ~ ’q’ -~:~,.,.~ _, 

23 BEFORE HE GOT TO LONDON. 1 TOLD YOU THIS -- ~AS IT THE DAY 

24 BEFORE YESTERDAY -- ABOUT THE FACT THAT THE DEFENSES THAT 

25 PRESENTED TO YOU WERE INCONSISTENT. YOU HAVE TO LOOK AT THAT. 

26 ~R. BARENS TALKED ABOUT THE TINE-HONORED DEFENSE OF ALIBI. 

27 THEN HE WAS READING TO YOU FRON THE ALIBI 

28 BUT IF THERE WAS NO NURDER; IF THERE ~AS NO ~URDER, 
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I WHAT DO YOU NEED AN ALIBI FROM?    ] MEAN, THAT IS A CLASS]C 

2 EXAMPLE OF TALKING OUT OF    BOTH SIDES OF YOUR MOUTH. HE WAS 

8 NOT REALLY KILLED. IT WAS    REALLY JUST A JOKE. 

4 HE JUST SAID THIS    FOR EFFECT.       HE WAS NOT    KILLED 

5 BUT JUST IN CASE HE WAS KILLED, I COLILDN’T HAVE BE~,q THERE 

6 THAT IS THE CLASSIC. IT IS NOT ONLY TALKING OUT 

o, TH SIDES P,F YOJR ,~OJ~H, ~,~ IT IS THE CLASSIC EXAMPLE 

8 OF ~-~,RADOX PHI LOSOP~Y ]r 7~ERAT1ON. 

9 ~HEN H£ S,i~]D WdEN HE WAS TALKING TO "~tju ~B,,~T T 

. ~" K ~,~ .... WHAT HARP£NRD TO RON L~VIN OU 
11 -] RON LEVIN NO~uuY ~,~ :c ~- . Y 

12 K’,~t}~ WHAT HAppE~,d~]n:,. TO. RON LEVIN                       . WE           ~,~IDN~T SPEND                         ,AI_L THAT 

13 TI~E IN THIS COURTROOM FOR NOTHING. WE KNOW EXACTLY WHAT 

14 P~PPENED TO RON LEV[N. 

1E 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2~ 

23 

2~ 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I THE OTHER THING -- EXCUSE ME BECAUSE i AM KIND 

2 OF GOING THROUGH IT THE WAY MR. BARENS DID. THIS IS JUST A 

8 DIGRESSION ABOUT THE CROSS-EXAMINAT!ON OF CARMEN CANCHOLA AND 

4 WHY MESS AROUND WITH THE DETAILS. HE SAYS, WHAT DIFFERENCE 

5 DOES IT MAKE IF HE IS SIX FEET OR SIX FOOT THREE OR FIVE FOOT 

6 r,~!NF? CAN YOU iMAGI~’E? WHAT DIFFERENCE DOES IT MAKE HOW TALL 

7 THE GUY 

.... ’ " ~ .... 8 TH=~’ ~,, m~,~.~’~q~ TO ,,9~ OF COURSE,. ,.-,     ~ A B~ 

9 ,~.... OL;R F~]~:~D C:~ ,~E ~:.~ ."~ ~ THE MAGA2]~=, AS IF TO 

.... ~ T~; ] NE !0 TH~- HE~G~- ¢~ TH~ PERS~’ ~4 ,,~ MAG~7 

ii ~N FOR Y.?~ i~"~ THE FIRST 

12 THAT i c ()B.zj~,:,¢Ly NOT T~E POINT T ME jUST 

13 SAY BRIEFLY ABOUT MR. BARENS LOV]NG TO TALK ABOUT THE MOVI~ 

14 ALIBI AND SE]TtNG UP THE MOVIE ALIBI AND HOW IT COULDN’T B~ 

!6 -<~ PROB"~=:~, CF COURS£ WITH T~AT i�_, -~T HE S~~q,_ 

18 HE _E72 ~"~ ’~5, AT 9"~5.    ,-,ELL, IT DOESN’T MAKE ~:~’f SEXSE TO 

!9 Hl~.’.,. IF v: k~q,,~_ ~ ~,.,= THE        .~L~" W~£ FOR HUNT TG 

21 THE PLz’, ,’. 

23 Tt~E    IT WAS    THAT    THIS    WAS    SUPPOSED TO HAPPEN~    THEN OF    COURSE~ 

24 HIS ARGURENT KiND OF FALLS APART BECAUSE WHO 

25 THEY CAN’T COUNT ON PEOPLE CALLING OR NOT CALLING 

26 AT A CERTAIN TI~E. BUT ~E KNO~ THAT THE ONE CALL THAT DEAN 

27 FACTOR ~ADE TO LEVIN THAT NIGHT~ ~HERE HE SAYS, "I GOT TO GET 

28 OFF OF TIdE PHONE. ] GOT TO GET OFF THE PHONE." THAT 
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I EXACTLY WHAT WOULD HAVE HAPPENED. THIS WAS AROUND 9 O’CLOCK. 

2 FURTHER, THEY WERE PLANNING TO HAVE THE ANSWERING SERVICE PICK 

3 UP ANY CALLS AFTER THAT.    THE OTHER THING THAT IS AMAZING, 

4 MR. BARENS SAYS WELL, DEAN KARNY MUST BE LYING ABOUT JOE HUNT 

5 GOING TO THE APARTMENT AND FLIPPING THROUGH THE LIST THAT NIGHT. 

6 NOW, HOW COULD HE HAVE BEEN DOING THAT IN PLA}N 

.... ~- ~,’P,i ’ ’     EE HI,M? 7 VI~-W BECAUc~- :VERYBODY ~__,LD S THEN HE SAY� THA, T HE 

8 DIDN’T HE~R ~,NVBODY TESTIFY #~Rr~UT S~�~N’~ Hit’1 

9 WELL, ~,LT IS ]~.~ THL cz~.~= CLNTE"’CE~ A 

!0 CON:, RA~,IC7 ING’ ~’ ,YO~E LP~.~,,,         . HE DIL;~ T 

~I ABOUT j£FF RAYMOND r,~ iN    D q i, :, I SAW Hi’7 D0 THAT? 

12 JOE HdNT CERTAINLY WOULDN’T BE AFRAID CF SITTING 

13 THERE IN HIS ROOM, GOING THROUGH A LIST BEC tJSE lIE ALWAYS MAD} 

!4 LISTS AND IT IS NOT ANYTHING THAT IS GOING TO LOOK UNU2JAL. 

~6 IF ONLY TWC OF HiS PRJ~TS L, RE ON TPLT LIB-. 

18 

20 

2~ 

24 

25 

~6 

27 
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~5-I 
I WHAT KIND OF NONSENSE IS THAT? 

2 HE WROTE ALL OF THOSE SEVEN PAGES.    IF YOU NEED 

8 ANY FURTHER CORROBORATION OF OFFICER WAGENBRENNER AND KUHN 

4 ABOUT THE FACT THAT WHEN YOU TOUCH SOMETHING, PRINTS AREN’T 

5 ALWAYS LEFT ON THERE, IT IS THAT THERE ARE ONLY TWO PRINTS 

6 OF HUNT’S ON THE PAGES HE OBVIOUSLY WAS GOING OVER AND OVER, 

7 SO IN AND OF ~,TSELF THE ,c, RGL;r-"Eb!T FA1LS. 

8 ]’ T’-~ ~ ’,~k’,, , ,, THaT RATb~ER THAN GO TRRO                                                      ~,~n~, OV=~_,, ,A~,~D,, 

9 OVER WHAi 1T WA~ TmAT ~.’,R. ~,~S SAID -- 

~1 ~H~ ~U~~" 

~2 YO~ I"~CATED~,~ THAT YO’J DIDN’T -- YOU W~RE                                                                           _qUR~R1SED 

13 THAT THF ARGUMENT OF THE DEFENDANT CONCLUDED SO EARLY.     DO 

1~ YOU WANT TO HAVE ~HE REST OF THE AFTERNOON TO REaSSeMBLE 

, ~. ~,i .~ ~ 

!6 MR. WAPf,ER" YES, TH,LT ’,.,?,ULD BE TERR ~ F IC, A;]Tb~ALLY. 

"7 THE COUP-" ~_ R:3~-. LDiES ~t,,’D I:EXT_~’.’E’. 2= THE 

18 dURY, W~ ~]LL TAKE OLJR ~DC.’,S.URN~ENT AT THIS Ti’,tE U’,T]L 

2! ~’,D n~ r< GH- ~(,O D ~ ¯ 

23 RESUME THURSDAY, APRIL 16~ 1987, AT 10"30 A.M.) 

25 

26 

27 

28 


